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& Dkseussion,
A

THE cﬂm&salﬂnm; The appearances, zentlemen,

MR, WORRIS: I appear, Mr, Commissioner, with Mr,
Baldwin and Mr, Brewin for the Claimants, the
Deep Bey Logging Crmpany and Eikichi Kagetsu,

MR, McPHURSCN: I appear for the Government,my lord,

THE SECFETARY' This is case 1388 —- Deep Bay Logging
Company and Bikichi Kagetsu,

THE COMMISSICNER: Yes, Mr. NOPris? _

MR.VORRIS: This claim, Mr. Commissiorer, has reference
in the main first of &all, t0 a timber limit known
as Block 195, @owichan Lake District, which had
not been cut, and was not being developed at the
time it was taken over by the Cust odian, It is
timber lend,

The value, as set ocut in the claim for that
timber 1limit, is the sum of $275,000000, and it
was 8°1d by t he Custodian for $98,000,00, and
the 1oss claimed is $182,000,00,

I have a white print show ng this block —
Bloek 195, Cowichan Lake District, and I would
like to put it in, on the understanding that the

markings on it, save the boundaries, are not to
am

be eonsidered, I/merely putting it in for the

purpose »f showing the boundaries nf Block 198,

THE COMMISSI NER: What was the date of the sale?
MR, NORRISs The date °f sale m of this was the 28th
June, B43 -- no, -~ Oh, yes, the 28th June,

1943, and the other propesty I will deal with

in a mrment,
(WHITE PRINT MARKED EXHIBIT 10, 1588-1)




i Disecussion,

The next claim, Mp. Commissiconer, has to do
with ecertain property at F anny Bay, on Vaneouver
Island, eonsisting of Blocks 504, 666, 617, 274,
263, 234, 267 and 876, and Lot 88 in the Newecastle
District, Vancouver Island, with buildings and
econtents, on the Deep Bay Logging Company's Oper-
ation; Certain foreshore rights, booming grounds,
dumping ground, landing, bridges, eoal dock, road
beds, coal beds, comprised in the sale to the
H, R. MacMillan Export Company,

Now, that should be e¢onsid ercd, Mr. Commiss-
ioner, with Items 8 and 4, because this was a
going e"ncern, It has been divided up in accord-
ance with the form of elaim into these several
parts -- the value set, and that , as I say -
that value should be e®nsidered wit h the other
values~-- the value pet is $142,781,00, Now, that
gale took place in April, 1944, but I have not
the e xact date, Mr., lcPherson, will you give me
the exact date of the sale of the Deep Bay pro-
perty?

MR, McPHERS'N; It was in September of '48, but I don't
think the documents were efmpleted until 1944,
MR, NCRRIS: Do you know the date in September?

MR, McFHERSON: No, I den't,

THE COMMISSIONER: I do not knOow whether there is any
impertance to be attached ® that,
NORRIS: It was 80ld by the Custodian for
$40,000,00, endthe 10ss elaimed is $102,781.00¢
Now, the next item is Item 3, consisting




‘ \ Pm:euuto.n.

nf certain eguipment on the Fanny Bay propertyt
g0 ton Shay locomotive; 18 10gging railway c ars;
a flat railwey c ar; two push cars; two speeders;
eight miles of railroad and 60 tons of coal, and
the value new is s tated to be $57,029,00 and

was s0ld by the Custndian for $14,500,00, The
1088 claimed is $282,529.00.

That equiyment, I understand, was gold from
$ime to time—— at various times, BOme time in
1942,

( Item 4t A Clyde gas donkey; Egpire gas
donkey; a Skagit gas donkey; a Cletroe tractor;
compressor and accessories of a value of
$22,925,00, and which was 801d by the Custodian
gor $15,000,00, with a 1loss of $9,925,00.

And the next item 5, Mr . Commissioner,
should be e~nsid ered with the other three items;
That is to say,that Fanny Bay operations Wire

hu:ok';{:& blocks, straps, cleviees, ete, j falling,and
/and miscellanedus t001s, $15,591,80, and which J
gere 801d by the Custodian for $7,104,53, the
10ss claimed beling $8,487.27.

Now, the next item is house property in

Vaneouver, on MacKenszie gtreet —— the descript-
ion b eing given im the elaim, as residence pro-
perty; value of $5500,00 and 801d by the Cus-
todian for $4500,00, the loss claimed being
$1200,00, That was s0ld °n the 18th August,

1943,
Apd a Pontime sedan, 1948 model, value
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§1596,00 and s01d by She Custodian for §1025,00,
the 1oss elaimed being §871,00, That was s0ld °n
the 31st August, 1048,

And Item Ve, 8, gertain bo~m chains and wire
rope; the loss bein: valued ot §726,78, 1200
feet of wire rope at 8 cente a £°°8-- a 1loas of
§96,00 — tnere belng & total 1oss under this item
of §898,75,

PHE COMMISAICTER: May I have the dste of the cer sale
sgain? Was 4% August, 10487

MR, MOREIG: August 851, 1948,

PHE CUMMISSIUNER; Were the boom chains als® s°ld in
1942, or was tmt later?

MR, "ORRIS: Well,the boom chains were 1ost, The
boem chains and the wire prpe were 1688, I may
say the boom chaing - the elaim for valuation in
respoct ~f the boom chains was the price that the
Custnadian got for those that he 4id sell,

THE COMMISSICVER: 1 sed.

MR, NORRIS: And I will pus in at this Sime a map of
the Fanny Bay operation and Newcastle Disgrict
property, and sgain 1% is submitted merely to
show the nsutline of the lots and the o ther mark-
ings thereon shruld n~t be e~ms idered,

THE SEORETARY:; Exhibit Wy 2
(MAP MARKED EXNIBIT WO* 1588e83)

MR, WORKIS; Now the 1ots are all set cut under Item
2, ¥p, Commissicner, as 504, 566, 617, 274, 263,
234, 867, 276 and Lo% 08,

5 QOMMISSIUNER: This was all B, & W, land, wes it?

|
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A
Discussion,

MR, NORRIS: It was all E. & N, land,
Now, I1willput in a letter of January 9,
1948, from the form of Norris & MacLennan to you,
Mr, Comm ssioner, reading as follows: (Reading
same),

THE COMMISSIUNER: Was not the Amending Order-in-
Couneil permitting the presentation of eorporate
claims founded upon that letter?

MR, NORRIS: Yes, as I understand it,

THE CUMMISSIOUNER: In Other words, the Gor ernment,
relying upon thet letter, granted an amendment,

which permitted eOrporatiecns to claim,

MR, WORRIS; Yes, I put this in mainly because my
friend has raised the question as to poassible
action, and it may not be guite clear, 80 I will
put it in, The letter says, "Barring our
clients from the Courts",

THE SECRETARY: Exhibit neo, &,

(LETTER REFEREED TO MARCED EXHIBIT NU, 1388-3)

MR, NORRIS: And I will put in = map ©of the southern
porticrnof Vancouver Island, showing the locat-
ion of both these properties; The Fanny Bay
property being shown ~n top of the map -- the
nr th end of the map, opposité Denman Island, and
the other propety, Block 195, being shown south
east of Cowichan Lake, both properties being in
the reilway belt on Vancouver Island,

I have outlined them in red, They are a
little difficult, perhaps, to see, but if you
heve any difficulty, Mp, Commissioner, I will be
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Biscussion,

glad to print them ous,
(MAP MARKED EXHIBIT WO, 1388-4)
THE COMMISSINER: Is Fanny Bay property als® timber
land?
MR, HORRIS:; The Fenny Bay property is timber land and
was a timber proposition in actual operation,
and® r that reason I am stressing the matter that

this is a claim with respect % the Fanny Bay

operation ss a going concern, not withstanding the

fact that the items of claim heve been shown se-
arstely,

Now, I would ask my friend $o prrduwce certain
documents, and perhapgs he might let me have them
at this time, Has your lordshipd diseovered it,
(referring to plan)?

TIE COMMISSIUNER: Yes, I see it.

MR, NORRIS: With regard t° the Cowidan Lake property,
your lordship will sec that it is of a very
irregular shape, It is a V-shaped piece of land
in the centre going into it, It is in two parts —-
that is, Block 196 -- it goes right across,

THE COMMISSIONER: And 7-A is the property of someone
else, is 1t?

MR, NORIIS: Yes, 7-A is the property of someone else,

£ The word "blogk" -— "Bk,", and the word 195 show
the two parts of this block,

Now, my friend spperently is having a little
dirficulty in producing these letters and I sug=
gest that I might go onwhile he is lonking them
upe 1 have given him notice to have these letters
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’ Discussion,

and he is finding s°me difficulty --

MR, McPHERSCN: N°, I am no%t encoumtering any difficulty
at all, but I have a letter of November 4th from
MR, Norris asking me to produce certain letters,
and I am now referring & a letter in October,
and I assume it was mOre Or less settled and I
presume this letter of November 4th would be a
picture of what was reguired by him for this
morning, and I can produce those documents based on
that letter, and I shall eadeavour to obtain any
letters that are missing.

MR, NCRRIS: There are a grecat many letters missing,
I mey say, I was supplied with eOpies of letters,
and they are only ®ne sided, and my friend can
dig those up.

MR, McPHERSCT; I can dig them up, but I object to the
suggestion that only the one side was given to
Mr, Norris, The files were all given to Mr,
Baldwin and Np, F-ilgctln, and they have been --

MR, NORRIS: I am not going to enter int® an argument
on that,

THE COMMISSIVUNER: I am paying n° attention &0 it,

MR, NWORRIS: I d° not sugzest there was any effort

to hide these letters,
Now, Mr., Commssicner, you will see that
the claim covers tiese two logging nperations —
the Irving Real Estate and the claim for logs.
The general submissirn of the claimant is

t hat the Custrdian did not receive the falir
market value for the sssets which he sold, be-
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Disecussion,

cause the sale was a forced one and not by a
willing vendor to a willing purchaser,

That had Kapgetsu been left in possession at
the Deep Bay Logging Company —-- that is, had
the Deep Bay lLogging Company been left in pogs-
ession, they would have been willing vendors at
prices greatly enhanced beyrnd those realized by
the Custodian, and the Custodian not being able
to make the best use of the property was not a
willing vendor and his hands were tied,

Further, with regard to the timber limits,
there was no reasgon fopr selling those limite at
the time, save that the Custodian was under
eonstant pressure from the Timber Controller; and
I understand evidence of that fact appears in the
general evidence, and I will adducgbther evidence
to the same effect, That is not a matter, of
eourse, which in fixing eompensation should be
held against Kagetsu,

Now the Custodian's policy in liguidating
these properties confibrmed wit h the practice
of Ross & S8ons acccuntants, and liquidators, =mg
in the liquidation and winding up, unless the
sale 18 carried on for some time the sale must be
regardedls a forced one by the liguidator,

We say the purchasers of these properties

were not willing and anxious purchasers, First,
thot the Custodian's advertising was inadequate,

and was insufficient to stimulate normal eompet-
ition,
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Discussion,

That the Custodian's advertising eontained a
very serious limitation -- a eondition as tn log-
ging, whiech was not e¢nnducive to obtaining the
best priee, That there was at that time a general
idea that the assets of the Japanese who had
moved from the goast should be snld at a relative
small price, and thet this was a sort of a bargatn
market, and 1% would aprear, and I think the
evidence taken all in all will show that while
t here may not have been a regular ring formed by
purchasers -- thatis, in the sense a definite ring,
it was in the case »f purchasers holding back --
those purchssers holding back, because they thought

they eruld get another prrperty at a smaller

price, and there was a general disinclination to
- bid up, s® that the prices would affect other

. poesible purchasers, and all possible purchasers
were holding back and nnt making definite offers
because they had an interest in buying similar
property.

The market, in any event, was not normal
inasmuch as there were many more, Or other assets
under sale than would usually be the case in view
of the Japanese evacuation,

Then further, (and this is an extremely
strong print) the pr-perty eould not under the
eircumstances be 801d in a normal way, especlally
t he Fanny Bay pr-perty-- I am speaking ~f it as
a ldiug egoncern -- because of the eonditions that
existed at that time, that tended to depress the
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11,
iscussion,

E. m"n.
In Chief,

m‘.-
With regard to the logging equipment, the
argument is the same, It was part of tnuAgonoral

going concern, and it was g0ld in the same way;
and again, the vender was not a willing or anxious
vendor and the purchaser was not awilling and
anxious purchaser; and with regard to the urban
real estate, the same argument holds %o the same
extent, And with regard t» the automebile, no
proper appraisal was made and not encugh details
were obtained before sale,

THE COMMISSIUNER: Was the car s01d prior to the ese
tablishment of the ceiling price?

MR,ORRIS: That is my undersSanding, I will cheeck ©n
that, I will have that chécked,

TIE COMMISSIONER: Very well,

MR, NORRIS: Now, the Custodian, of cowrse, owed a
duty not only to the people of Canada, but he owed
a speecial duty to the owners of this propertys
In fact, his main duty, I submit, to these owners,
particularly as this was a very substantial
property. It was a going eoncern, and as & going
concern was of great value,

I propose now,lr. Commissioner, to call Mr,

Kagetsu,

EIKICHI KAGETSU, being first
duly sworn, testified through
the interpreter as £ollows;

DIRECT E XAMIFATI®N BY MR, NORRIS:
MR. NOR 18: Wile Mr, Kagetsu speaks English slightly,
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‘ Q Mt:u

In Chief.

I think it would be hopeless to carry °n without
an interpreter, I have had to use an interpreter

myself,

THE COMMISSIONER: #will you swear the interpreter, plense

Mr. Watson,
(MRs. Irene Smith, -wOrn as :I.nteiproter).

MR, NORRIS: Q: Mr. Kagetsu, you are by oecoupation a
10gging operaior?

A Yes.

THE COMMISSIONER: lNow, Mpr, Kegetsu, insofar as you
gan will you answer in Ehzliah? If youare in
doubt ag to any gquestion, let your counsel know
at once and it will be interproted %0 you.

A Yes.

MR, WORRIS: Q: And you ape now living in the eity

of Toronto? Ay Ves, 8ir,
No, 8 ==

qQ well never mind the address, you are 1living in
Toronto? A: Yes.

Apd you came to this eountry in 19067

Yem.
And in 1909 you were na turalized?

» & » £

Yes,

THE COMMISSIONER:; He would be naturalized in two
years?

MR, NCRRIS: Well, things happen, Nr. mmissioner,

THE WITHNESS: You will see there 1909,

MR, WORRIS: The prier natrualization certificate

wae issued on &the 12%h Nevember, 1909 —- which

was probably a tribute to Nr. Kagetsu's res-
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E. Kagetsu,
In Chief,

ponsibilities,

And you have lived in this province until you
were evacuated --since that date —-since the date
you came h ere? A; Yes.

And you have taken an active interest in pudblie
affeirs in Vancouver and in British Columbia?
Yesn,
Now, Mr. Kagetsu —- Mr. Commissicner, I want to
refer now to a matter of which Mr, Kagetsu is very
proud -- and it is not necessary to go on the
record, Mr.Kagetsu, in 1936 you were invited by
the Government to attend the unveiling of the
Vimy NMemorial? A: Yes,

And you went there and you were received by the
King and Queen? A: Yes,

Now, in 1908 you ¢ommenced your logging business?

Yes, in1908,

When did you start to export timber?

1916,

At that time, where were you opersting-— in 1908,
first of all, where did you ¢ mmence operations?
Sechelt,

At §_che}t? A: Yes,and in 1018
operated up in Seymour Cpeek,

Where? Ay Seymour Creek.
You operated in Seymrur Cpreek in 19169
Yes.

And when did you first go to Fanny Bay?

In 19283, I started in to logging businesa — the
m Logging Conmpmy, I started,
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’ 13.
E, Kagetsu,
In Chief,

And in 1973 you commenced to log at Deep Bay for
the Deep Bay Logging Crm any, Limited, and you
were a director of the DeepBay Logging Company?

A Yes,

Q And a prineipal shareholder?

A Yes,

THE COMMISSI(NER: I might tell you, Mr.McFherson,
there is no guestion but tmt this claim is ©°ne
tht falls within the Terms of Reference, having
regard to shareholding,

MR. MePHERSON; Nene at all, my lord,

TIE COMMISSIUNER: And perhaps I might refer £0 it now-
it was understmcod that Mr, Kagetsu's personal
claim was t° be taken at the same time, Is that
satisfactory to you, Mr, McFhersen?

¥R, MePHERON: Yes.

THE COMMISSIUNER: We will proceed with te corporate
elaim and ecnclude it before you go on with the
personal claim, please,

MR, WORRIS: Yes, but I am afraid it will be a little
difficult, Mr, Commissioner, to glit those things
because we hove evidence that is applicable &0
beth,

THE COMMISSIUNER: Well, perhaps cOunsel might discuss
te sitwmtion between themselves,

MR, NORRIS: Ferhaps we might d4°© it at noon,

THE COMMISSIVNER: It is immaterial tc me, but I can

gquite appreciate, though, that Mr, Hunter hes
probebly prepared himself with thepersonal claim
and it is gquite conceivable Nr, Merherson kKROWSs
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E, Kagetsu,
In Chief,

nothing ebout it, I izether that from my past
experience with these things.

2. WORRIS: Well, the thing was 8¢ involved -- and

it ms 80 interlocked -- you see, it was a 10g-
ging operaticon,

THE COMMISSI(NER: Well, counsel can dis cuss it 0=
gether at the luncheon adjournment,

MR.NORRIS: Now, first of all, dealing with the Fanny

" Bay operation —- you left Fanny Bay in April,

19427 A: Yes,
And you went &0 Minto, British Columbia, in Nay,
1942, -- you were evacuated?
Yes,
From the time in 1923, when you began 10gging
operations, until the time you were evacuated,
you had been purghasing timber at Fanny Bay from
the B, & N, Railway company?
Y-p, they bought all the timber éxcapt the house-—-
I beg your pardon? A: Except t he house,
I pought all the timbor from tke E, & N
The standing timber--the timber 1imite he bought
from the E, & N,
Yes.
Did you buy them allst one time,or did you buy
them progressively?
I was friendly with --
Will you just speak wp , Mrs,Smith,
He bought them from the E. & Ng but not all
at once,

I did n~t get the answer.
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E. Kagetsu,
In Chief,

I was friendly with the E, & N, people, and they
did not let me have them altogether at once,
Nowkg at Fanny Bay y~u had a railway-- a logging
railvay-- and was that all built at once?

TIE COMMISSIUNERS DG you think you need to grinto
all these details? I am aware that logging rail-
ways take some time to build,

MR,NORRIG: What I am trying todevelop here is that
this was a progressive development, and he had
other timber that he was to get -- as affecting
the values,

The reilway was built in many years,

Yes, as v eoould, Now, you also npersted a log-
ging campe at Oowichan Lake in 1930%

Yes, in 1936, wasn't it?

19367 A: Yes,

Were yoytutting on Block 185 at that time?

No,

No interlocking property?

I cut practiecally the whole of 566 and —-

The other property? A: Yes,

MR.IcflmRﬂ"u: My lerd, I was just going to suggest
:hat if my Tearned friend likes to lead Kagetsu,
I will not object -- I will only object if there
is anything %> object to, but he can lead and

speed up the case,
TORRIS: Well, I have been doing that pretty well,

Now, with regard to Bloek 1956 —- I want &to get

it ¢lear-- 195 is his perstonal e¢laim, Does my
=learned friend wvant me to leave that for the
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. g. Kg etsu,

In Chief,

moment?

MR. MCPHERSON: Neo, my 1ord, I am handling Block 195,

MR NCRRIS: Where dves Mr, Hunter e¢Ome 1n?

MR, MCPHERSCN: Mr, Hunter only eomes inon his howmse
elaim,

MR, NCRRIS; Well, that ies very simple, then, We can
leave that cut,
Block 195 you purchased in 1937 for $17 «00
from Mr, Tisdall? At Yess

Q And you brught that through Mr, Whitham?

A Yes, / 4

THE COMMISSICHER: May I have Ahat date again?®

MR, NORRIS: In May, 1937. |

TI!E COMMISSI NER: That 1934';5 000, 00,was it?
TIORRIS: Yes.
Now in 1942, when you left, had you logged that
Bloek 198 at all?
No, I hedn't, I didn't,
Had there been any cutting on that block -- any
logging optlimt Dblock before you pought 1t?
No, I went to see it myself and there was no
logging,
"I went to see 1t myself"?
Yes,
Newy by the year 1942, what had that block ecost
you, having in mind taxes andinterest, by 1942,
when you left? A: 1t was worth
about $120,000,00,4ineluding the texes and
interest. ‘
Was thot the money he had in it? Was that the
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E, Kagetsu,
InChief,

money he had in 1%%

Yes, e :

Thatis, you nn1f§;al,515.oo, n ity

Yes. - ak

I am not referring tot e sale value, Tell him
that,. Ay That is all what
I had spent on it -~ not the sale price,

TIHE COMMISSI WER; I presume it does not include
intercst on hies investment, I take it, ¥You had
better pursue that further, That ap arently does
not inelwde intercst on his investment, From

what he says, that was the money he actually laid
out,

MR, WORRIS: I think he mentitned interest,

Q@ Does that figure of {120,000,00 inelude intorest
on your investment?
Yes, it includes the tex and the interest —-
all the money.

THE COMMISSI-NER: Ycu had better ask him what rate
of i nterest he is caleulating ©on,

MR, NORRIB: What rate of interest would you figm that

at-- $75,000, 007

6%,

6%, Was that the rate of interest you were pay-
ing? A: Yes, 6f.

Now, you were buying that from the E, & N, ©on
time, He was buying it from lr, Whi tem,

He was buying it from Whitam, and he says the
E, & W, advised him t° buy it.

It had been B, & N, land and you purchased it
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In Chief,

from Whitam? Ay And he mde anyway
a deal with him a1l at onece for $75,000,00,
But wos he buying it on time -- on terms —-- 80 puch
a year? Ay Yes.
Andit carried interest at 67%?
Yes.
Now, Block 504 -- we are e"ming to Deep Bay -
Block 504 ~ at Deep Bay -- which was purdhased in
July, 1939, from te E, & N, Railway.
He sald he has got all his particulars in his
little nc ebook, Will he be allowed to refer t» it
THE COMMISSI MiR: You have n9bbjection to that, Mr,
McPherson? |
MR, NORRIS: That is all right,
MR, McFHIRSON: I have no objection, my lord, if Mr,
Norpis would just state the date and the amount-—-
I have m objection to his using it.
ER,1TORRIS: I must get it from the witnesa,
THE COMMISSIUNIR: Since counsel proposes that should
be done, I1will accept it »n that basis,
MR,NORRIS:; All right, Mr, Kagetsu, Then I will make

this s tateme nt i n accordance with Mr, McPherson's
eonsent: 504 was purchased in 1939 from the E, & N
Railway by Kegeteu for §19,000,00, Block 566 was
purchased by Kagetau for the Deep Bay Logging
Company, Limited, from the K, & N, Rallway in
September, ¥40, for §8,000,00,

A Yes.
Q Blogk 276 was purchased -—-
30 THE COMMISSIUNER: All right, I see it -- 276,
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MR, NORRIS: It was purchascd by the Decp Bey Leogging
Company from the ® E, & N, In February, 1932,
for 65,662,007
Yes,
And Lot 617 was purchased by the Deep Bay Logging
Cempany ©on the 17th November, 1941, frrm the
E, & N. Railway Com any for $8,000,007
Yes,
In sddition, Blocks 274, 263, 234, 267 and 88
were purchased from the &, & N, Railway from
time &0 time?
A Yes,
THE COMMISSIVNER: From time to time between what years?
MR, NORII S: Between what years did he purchase them?
The reas®n I am dealing with thase generally,
Mr, Commissioner, there was no® timber value there,
They have a value as agricultural land, but they
had been logged off and it is not very material,
unless my learned frie nd wishes that evidence,
20 'THE COMMISSIONR: I thought it wes a elaim for timber,
MR, NORRIS: There wae very little timber, and the
main value is for agriculture,
PHE COMMISSIUNER: They were substantially logged off
at that time?

MR, WORRIS: Yes, but there was a little timber there.

Q Was he going t0 say something?
A Block 88 was bought from Fruitlands.

Block 88 was bought from Fruitlands.

company there?
vaneouver Island Frultlands.
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Otherw isg, the Others were bought from tle E, & N.?
Yes.
Now, in these purchasss from the E, & N, Railway
Cempany, did he pay interest, or were they time
purchaces over a perind of years?-- the purchases
made payvable over a term of years?
Yes, I was paylng interest,
I suppose it would not matter very much, because
i1t would be interest on his investment,
Either 5% or 6 -— he is not guite certain,
Now coming back to Block 195, -- Blogk 195 —-
when you purchased that in '37, you obtained a
eruise re ort, did you, on Block 195%
What?
A eruise report, a timber ecruise?

A Yes, I received two -- two from Mr, Whitam,

THE COMMISSIUNER: I am sorry, you will have t° speak
up, I cannot hear you,

Q Yes, I received two, One was the original and the
other was a e”p¥e.

MR.NORRI8: Q: And whe did you get those from?

A I think-- I am nt guite sure,-- I think it was
from Mr. Lytton,
Mp, Lytton was the sales agent of the E. & N,
Railway Company? A: Yes,
New, I will produce &0 you a cruise report pur-
porting to be made by T. F. gheehan, 37 Imperial
Building, covering Block 195,

THE COMMISSIUNER; What was the date when the cruise
was made?
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MR, WURRIS: The cruise was madein 1985 -- he believes
in 1923, 1 think it ms some time about that time,
Was that on your files?

I was t0ld about it,~= the report was made in
1923,

Yes, He was t0ld it was made in 1988, You got
that? Is that one of the copies you got from
Mpr, Lytton? A: Yes.

Did you have another eopy?

Yes, I did, but --

Where is it now?

I mislaid it in Torongo and I don't know where
it ise,
This was @ e¢opy which was given you at the same
time? A: 1t is exastly
the some,

MR, NORRIS: Wwe will mark that.
(COFY OF CRUISE REFORT MADE SXHIBIT 10, 1888-B)

MR, MePHERSUN; My lord, I wnder if my friend is
intending t° eall Mp, Sheehan 80 that I can ex-
amine him on his eruise?

MR, WCRRIS: No, I cannct eall Nr, Sheenan, he is
out of the Jurisdiction,

THE COMMISSIUNSR: Was this timber cruimed subsequen-
t1ly?.

MR, TORKIS: Yes, it was ecruised by Mr, Histace Smith,
but originally it was eruised by Mr, Sheehan,
THE COMMISSIUNER: Well, Mr. Norris, you will apprec-
jate it eannot be given the same value it

othorwise would if you had the witness here who
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made the ¢ ruise,

MR, WORRIS: I cannot get the man, he is out of the
jurisdiction, He is in Seattle, and there is no
way thet I can get him here,

THE COMMISSIONIR: Have you tried t0 get him?

ﬁ.NORBIs: I believe stme effort was made to get him,

and we will try and see if we can get him,

EHE COMMISCIONER: If there im any marked difference
between Mr. Sheehan's cruise and the crulse made
by Mr. Eustace Smith, you will appreciate 1
ecannot give any weight to &his document,.

MR, WORRIS: Simply this --lir. Eustace Smith did not
make a cruise at all,

MR, MePHERSON: I object t0 that statement. My learned
friend does not know what Mr, Eustace Smith
is going to say.

MR, 1ORRIS: X have this from my friend,

PHE COMMISSIONER: DO not worry about 'that, Mr.Eustace
Snith will speak for himself,

MR, NORRIS: And this document should be taken for what
it is worth, and if I can I will get lMr, Sheehan
here,

MR, McPH:HS0; I object to this doenpant. This docu-
ment shows 49 million feet, Mr, Norris has been
given a enpy of lr. Bustace smi.th's ecruise, which
geve 30 million,and I think if he is going to
pm duce thnis document he should produce the man
who made the cruise fthen,

PHE COMMISSIONER: Well, I will accept it for what it
is worth, but I warn you it cannot be given very
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weight in the circumst ances,

MR,NORRIS: If I can get him, I will dc 8o, but my friend
has interviewed Mr, Sheehan and Mr, Eustace Smith
has interviewed Mr. Sheehan,and they all know
about this.

MR, MeFPH RSON; Does my friend suggest that 1 have
interviewed him, I have not interviewed him,
WORRIS: Well, in view of my friend's suggestion,
I suggest my learned friend should be called, He
knows more about these matters than anybody,

He has been sctin: for the Custodian in all
these matters and he can very easily clear these
matters up by going inte the hox.'

THE COMMISSIUNER: Mr, Vorris, if you can get Sheehan
here, 1 would like you to do so,

MR, WORRIS: Yes, it is t° my interest t0 get him,

THE COMMISSICNER: I cann®t give any weight to this

document, unless there is scuweone here to back

* 4%t up,
MR, WORRIS: Yee, ©r unless there is something to tie
it in with other evidence.
THE COMMISSICNIER: Yes, and timt is the Only reason
I am allowing it in now, because it may be help-
ful in the eross-examination of Mr, Eus tace
| Smith,
MR,WORRIS: I will Just put that in,
Q Now, you made a summary ©f that cruise, Where

is that other eopy?
THE COMMISSI(!ER: Inecidentally, has this timber been
logged since?
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MR, NORRIS: No, Aithas never been logged.

THE COMMISSIONER: Up to the present time?

MR. NORRIS: No,

MR, McPHERSON: I think it has been eompletely logged
up to the present time,

MR.JIPRRIS: You mean since the date —-

PHE COMMISSIONER: I mean at this date,

MR, "ORRIS: Yes, it has been 1logged,

THE COMMISSIONER: Then there would be no difficulty
in aseertaining what has been cut from the limit,

MR, NORRIS: There would be a slight difficulty, which
ydur lordship knows,

THE COMMIOSI ONER:; Thet deals with t e same Shing,

MR, 1/ORRIS: We may be able to get it later.

THE COMNISSGI U R: Can you not get it from the Forest
Branch?

MR, "ORRIS: I em sorry, -- ot satisfaetorily. You see,

—F the timber mark covers more than this block,

THE COMMISSEAN:IR: I see.

20 MR, NORRIS: Nowj just for the sake of eonvenience,
Mp, Kagetsu, you made a summary of that Sheehan
eruise, didn't you?

Yes,
Apd is that the summary?

Yes,

Wwell, as a matter of convenience, apart entirely

from the admiseibility of the original cruise,
I will ask my friend if he will edmit this is a
summapy of the cruise, fHe has had it,

30 THE COMMISSIHER: Who made it, Kagetsu? He says it
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it is a summary.

MR, MePHiS0N; I don't objeet, my lord, I thought that
wae a part of MNr. Sheehan's cruise, but I see it
isn't,

MR, NORRIS: Well, I will put that in, I will put thst
inas part of the summary and you can just mark
that page, then,

(SUMNARY MARKED EXHIBIT NC, 1388-6)
Now,Mr, Lagetsu, youhave been 1ogging-- running
a 1logging business since 1909-- 1908,
Yes.
Have you since that time been estimating =t anding
timber ~- any timber -— does he know about esti-
mating standing timber?
1 have estimated it, because I have been in the
business for 35 years, I know, I don't buy
timber unless I see it myself,
lind you are a practical eruiser -- a practical
eruiser? A: I don't depend
on the other pecple's cruising. I depend ©n mine,
Now, did you gn over this block 185 before you
purchased it? A: I went to see
it and I went over it minutely to cheeck up be-
fore I.bought it.
Now, how did your obgervetions ecompare with
Sheehan's eruises the result of your observations,
how did they ermpare with gheehan's cruise?

I eruised more than Sheehan reported, I thought

there was 556 million,

I want yé';: to ermpare it with Sheehan's report.
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Q@ You found more than 55 million —-
THE COMVISSICNER; Now, dealing with Exhibit 6, it ap-

pears t° be a sub-cruise of Sheehan's -- not, it
ie not -- attached to it is & substantial part
of Sheehan's report,

MR, NOERIS: It is the same thing, except I have added

that summary, I have pat in that evpy,

THE COMMISSEIPN:R: I Sthink it does n°t inelude the

first page-- yes, it dves,

put in the eopy. The other was an original docu-

( 10 MR, NORRIS: It was just a matter of convenience to

(\ q
\ A
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ment he had with him,
Now, what sort of fir did you find on Block 1965%
It was the very bes t that I have seen,

At the price at which you W ught it, I suppose
this would be a good buy, would it?
At that time the timber was about 1,000 feet-
$9.50 to $10,00, I thought the value was very
high,

Those were ti® log prices in Vaneouver?

Even then I thought the {75,000 was very cheap.
Now, Blocks 504, 566, 276 and 617 on the Deep
Bay operations, had they been cruised by the

E. & N, before you bought them? '
When I offered to buy those timber blocks, then
they sent a man t0 report -- a timber eruis'r,
Now, did you cruise those blocks yrurself?
After I bought the timber, I went o"er it care-
fully.

And what did you find?
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A Yy cruise will be sbout double the E, & N, —
but if you wish me teo explain, I am willing to deo
BO,

Yes, I want your explanation, You found your
cruise made double what the E, & N, eruise showed,
Now, will you explain that,

THE COMMISSICW R: Now, just one moment, Let us have
part of thiginterpreted,

MR, NORRIS: Yes, I don't know much about the Japanese
languege, but it seems to me a great many words
are belng used,

The E, & N, timber in this includes the green
timber, about 12 inches tall,
THE COMMISSIUNER: Yes, up to a 12 inch top,
MR, NORRIS: Over 12 inch-- from 12 inches up,
A Apd the B, & N. does not include the dedd timber
or the timber that had fallen, but I made a cruise
on it -- I am experienced —- t0 distinguish what
is good and what is not, and 80 I can tell you
-- even if it is dead or fallen, I can tell,
Does he mean thot they are recovernble.- that
there is a recoverable value t~ kwm be got from
that timber?
Ab & the hemlock, I d°n't enrnsider it very good,
but t he cedar and firs sre very good,
Agk him if he means there wee a high pereen'age
of recovery? A: And very often
there i8 very gnod pine,

THE COMMISSIUNER: Mr, Norris, we have adopted a prac-

tice of recessing for a mehort time in the morning
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session, Will no¥ be a coOnvenlent time?

MR,NORRIS: Yes.
( PROCEEDINGS ADJOURNED APTER SHORT ADJOURNMENT)

THE COMMIGSIUNBR: Yes, you may proceed, Mr, Norris.

MR, MoFHERSON:; My 1°ord, eould I Jjust raise the guestion
if my learned friend doceg not objeect at this mx
moment, Mr, Keith Shaw has been subp®aned, as I
understand, by your lordship, nnﬁ I do not mow
what my friend's ideas are as o when the Commis-
siocner's witness should be heard, As for myedlf,
of g¢turse, my idea is that your lordship should
have a complete piecture of both sidee and then
your lordship, having called a witness, would be
in a pogition to ask the guestirns, knowing the
two sides at the same time, Mr, Shaw is now
here, but he does not wish to sit here for ten
days -- if this case is going to teke ten days--
before being called,

THE COMMISSINIR: What arrangement can we make €0
accommodad Mr, Shewe, lir. ~rris?

MR, NORRIS: I am very gled t¢ ace®mmodate,lMr, Shaw,
I was willing t©° aceommodate him from the be-
ginning, but I 4o not agree that hia cross-
examination should end this hearing, because my
friend has had access to Mr, Shaw, whigch I
haven't had, you see, and therefore I think he
ghould be called at some time —- perhape just a

little later, and I will be glad to give lir,
Shaw reasonable notice of when I would like him

to come,
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¥R, MoPHERSON; My lord, I am a very peaceable man,

but I 4© not like these insinuattons of my friend

-= that I have talked &~ Mr. Sheehan and now
I have talked with Mr, Shaw, And I would like

to state, for the record, I mve never ﬂisounod

THE

this case with Mn Shaw, He talophnnod me to
say he had been subpoenaed and I did state seeing
that he was the Commissi-ner's witness, neithe
eunsel shruld haye any communication with him,
eand it is for your lordship to deecide when he
should be called and yrur lordship would be in
& position to ask gquestions onece you know the
claimant's case and the Government's case,
COMMISSIUNER: I teke it the evidence Mpr. Shaw
can give relates t¢ the guantity of tinber. on
some of thistimber land, which is the sub jeet of
the c¢laim here, 1 would like to have the evi-
dence of both pides before 1 call Mr. Shaw,

MR, NORRIS: Might I, Mr. Commissioner, first of all

deal with this guestion of insinuations, T here
hag been no insinuati n on my part. I made a
statement, which apmrently has turned out to

be correct,that he had access to Mr, SBhaw, which
he has had, I know that is notimportant in

this hearing and we want to get on with it,

Now,as far as the time when Mr. Shaw will be
heard shortly, may I, with the greatest respect,
submit that at some early stage that is con-
venient he might be called to give the evidence
that he will give, You see, as I have shown
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you, we heve t» depend to a great extent on the
Custodian and "n his reeords, and on tide Other
evidence, and in preparation, in the normal course,
== in the ordinary preparation of my case, I would
have interviewed lr., Shaw,

THE COMMISSIUNER: Well, y-u have not been able to,

We will leave it at that, If anything should trans-
pire it is more e"nvenient to axx eall Mr, Shaw

at a different time than at the Government stage,
that will be drne,

MR, NORRIS: Well, may I ask if I am free t° make an
application later?

THE COMMISSI"NER:; Yem, you are always free t° make an
applicatinn, Mr. 8 hsw, you may be excused now and
we will let you know when we want you,

MR,NCRRIS: Well, before he gces, my friend Mr, naidwin
has certain ififormation which he would like to
have lip. Shaw bring-- such as plans and any

information ag he has got,

THE COMMISSIONER: It would be gqui e helpful t0 me,

Mp, Smw, if you would get the information that
either eounsel would give me, 80 logg =8 you
are prepsred t° furnish it?

MR. MOPHERSON: I, view of Shatrulirg, my lord, have I

the right to get in toueh with Mr, Shaw $0 bring
this infommation here?

THE COMMISOIUNTR: I would suggest that both gounsel
might intimste to Mr, Shaw by letter theinform-
ation you desire. Thank you, Mr, Shaw,
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REIKICHI XAGE?SU, resumes stend:
DIRECT EXAMINATI N OrNTINUED BY MR, NORRISg
Q FNow, Mr, Kagetsu, we had got to the stage Luat
the cruises did not take into aceount this fallen
timber , of which you gonsidered a large per-
centage was reenverable,
Phe craise was only green woog, and not the ones
tht are fallen, I aceompanied Mr.Regan, of the
E. & N, ,several times and had = go-d talk with
him, and that is how I know they don't ineclude
thefallen trees,
Now, what would he say about the pereentage of
cut the eut runs over and _above the estimated
volume or guantity of standing timber?
A I consider shout one and a half of overran tamber
of t.e B, & N, eruising.
THE COMMISSION R:; What is that?
A One and a half,
MR, JORRIS: What does he mean by One and & half,
80 A About 15% overrun.
q Apbout 15% overrun? A: Yes,
PHE COMMISSICIEBR: I suppOse a great deal depends °n
the cruiser, doesn't 17
MRl NORNIS: Yes, a great deal depends ©n the ecruis r.
a Did you go out withthe E, & N, Cruiser when you
beught these properties?
A 1 went with Mr.Regan two or three times.

Q ¥p., Regan, As Regan,

@ Now, before they crulse@ these limits, 4o the

E, & N, make ¥x a survey?
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When they give me the report »f eruiser, 1 send
the surveyor,

He sends a surve or? A: Yes.

You mean he or the H. & N,?

lle dnes.

And in connection with these eruises by Regan,
was he with Regan on all these cruises or some
of them? A: Hr.Regan was
the E, & 1, erulser, He was employed by the

Es & N,
Yes, and did Kagetsu go with him on the cruilse?
Yes, I 4id, once or twice,

Now, is there any royalty payable on any of this
timber- that is, either 195 or the other blogks?
No, I didn't pay any royalty- it is a reserve

of C.P.R. There is & bleock reserve.

THE COMMISSIUNWER: You need not waste any time on that
as far as I am eoncerned, unless »ou want it on
the reeord,

MR, HCRRIS: Well, it is a question of values, and it
iz royalty free.

THE COMMISSIUNER; I am gquite familiar with the nature
of the B, & N, holdings,

MR, NORRIS: All right, my lord.

<9 Now, is that timber an exportable timber?

A Yes,

Q And the Crescent mark indicates what?

A The erescent mark takes avay all the tax,or
the royalty -~ the export tax,
Now, on 196, what percentage ~f Wo, 1 fir would
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you think there was on there, when you had 1t?

There was sbout %&% No, 1 fir,
And No, 2¢ A: I cannot tell you
exactly, but there was about 30/,
liorw, on the Famny Bay operation, what perecentage
of No, 1 fir would be there?
About 12% of No, 1,
And No, 2 -~ can he estimate it on the Fanny Bay
operatinn? _ A: Apout 408, I
cannot say e xactly.
No, it is an estimste,
Roughly,
‘Nowy at Fanny Bay you had this equipment, What
eondition was the equipment,in, generally speaking?
A Itwagin the best condition.,. I engaged very
high wage men and they wanted very good equipment,
and I always saw that they were the very best.
Q@ Was it inspected? ; A: Yes, the boiler
was examined every year,
Now, the railroad, what was the eondition ~f it?
The railway vas examined and examined By Mr,
Swanson of the railily company here every year,
And sometimes between the time he would eome up.
Dida he extend that railway inte Block 6177

Yes,

Why did he extend the railway into 6177 Was it

an expensive operctiont

I was in the logging business and 1 never e¢"n-
sidered the expense, and in 1942 I had expected

to cut this timber down, 80 they were all there --
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Q That 18 6177
A !Ol'-

Q If your lordahip will give me a minute.
THE COMMISSIONER: Yes,

MR. NORRIB: qQ; Now with regard to this railway
extension inte 617 you put that in the year before --
did you, the year bhefore you logged 1t?
Yeg, I put 1t in in 1941.

Expeoting to log 1t in what year?

I expected to log it in 1942,

Whet was the timber like on 6177

It was very good timber.

e » £ » £ >

Now, Mp, Commissioner, I find in setting out the
claim, two blocks were omitted. It does not affect
the totsl. That ie, under item 2, there should be
added blockes 198 and block 256,

THE COMMISSIONER: 198 and 256.

MR. NORRIS: Yes, Mp. Commissioner.

THE COMMISSIONER: Were those blocks logged or do they
stlll esrry timber.

MR. NOFRIS: 198 and 256 -~ there is still timber on 198
and 2567 A. There was a little,
but 1t wes not reported to the Custodisn and I was
going to aek him what hsd happened to 1t.

Q He means 1t wae not reported to him. But wss there
timber on 1% when the Cuetodian took over?

A Yee, there was quite a lot.

THE COMMISSIONIR: Would you put the further question
to him: had those two blocke.been logged.

MR, NORRIS: Yes, Mr. Commissioner,
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Q Had 198 and 256 been logged 2t all?

A Yen, they were almost logged. All of them were

logged but there were a few left on those blooks.

MR. McPHERSON: I am not consenting at this time to
an amendment to the elaim. I pro ose to make

some remarks shout this amended claim after Mr,
Kageteu's olaim 18 in .

MR. NORRIS$ Why shouldn't he consent. This was sold
and it was simply = etenographer's srror or a
elerks error.

THE COMMISSIONERY Are you at sny disadvantage
My, McPherson in having it 1lncluded?

MR. McPHF=30N: I am at no disadvantage, except that 1
am going to gtteek this amended claim after I hear
Mr Kagetau's evidence.

MR. NORRISS$ JSf my friend le going to objJect to the claim
he should heve d-ne 1t at the opening of this hearing.

THE COMMISSIONER: We are not proceeding in any striect
wy, Mr. Norris. I am sssuming now that the elaim
has been amended to include those two items. it
may be subject to attack later and 1t 1s open to
Mr. McPherson to make an attack on 1t Af he so
desires, but I want to g=t at the root of this
difficulty and I do not propose to sllow any
technical mattere to interfere with the investigs-
tion.

MR. NORRIS: Q: Now, Mr. Kagetsu, I am going to ask you

shout your camp nowe Thede were 23 residences for
married people? A, Yes,
30  THE COMMISSIONER: This ie at Fanny Bay, s 1t?
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MR. NORRIS: Yes, this is ot Fenny Bay. That is the only
cace, Mr. Comrissioner where there was a camp.
And ten bunkhouses? A, Yes.

And two kitehen buildinge?
!el.

One com unity hall?

Yes, one community hall, yes,

A powerhopse? As ¥os, a powerhouse.
An office? A, Yes.

A blacksmith's shop? A, Xes,
A workshop? | A, Yesn,

S 80 PO > O »ee

A double storsge garage?

o

Yes, 1t was on the highway,
And some smaller astructuree?

Yesn.

Now what wes the nature of thase buildings?What wae
the condition of them?
I had insured the structures for $10,000 snd they

were in perfect condition for them to live in.

Were they bullt on cedar sills?

It was lumber. He calls 1t lumber —- gawmill lumber,
Cedar? A, No, only the foundstion
was cedar, |

Only the foundation. They sl hev- cedar foundstions.
And your community hall, how big was that —- how

many people?

He ssays my employees was 70 to 75, and their wives

and ehildren included were sbout 170, and on Saturdays
snd Sundsys I used to hold einemas there.
Cinemas for those peop e?
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Yes.

1757 A. Yes.

And there was a kindergarten there?

During the weekdsys I had a kindergarten teacher
for the 1ittle children.

And you had a bsgeball field eonstructed?

Oh, yes.

Now wae the land sround the camp cleasred?

I cannot tell you exactly how much, but a great
desl of it vas clesred,

Had he some of it planted in fruit?

I was Just trying the fruit trees and some
vegetable garden too.

How many fruit treds would he have there?
Theres were only sbout five or six.

Oh, Jjust to start with®

I bought two dozen but I gave some away.

ﬂow many scres did he have under cultivation?
I cannot tell you exsctly.

Pid you have some oyster b eds there?

I lessed the oyster on the Coast from F.& N,
From the E. & N? A, Yen. '

For your community2e for the men there?

Q
A
Q
A
Q
A
Q
A
Q
Q
A

Yee, 1t wae a very good place for oystera, they
Yielded very well,

At Fanny Bay you hed a booming ground?

1 leased the foreshore rights and I bullt s varehouge
on the wharf,

And you had a foreshore lesge?

Yee,




And a booming ground? A, Yes.
And a dumping pler? A. Yes.

Now all these were included in the ssle by the
Custodian, were they?

Yes.
Now, Mr, Commiesioner, I would 1ike to go basck

Just a moment to the percentage by which theL. & N,
aulsee were low, and I am not quite sure that the
answer wog interpreted as Ksgeteu gave 1it.

THE COMMISSIONER; All right, proceed.

MR. NORRISIQ: I asked Kagetsu a2 little while sgo by
what pereentsge the E. & N. cruises were below
the exact cut, or the out?

If the E. & N. erulse was five million mine was
general ten or eleven million,

1qQ I am spesking 68 Fanny Bay.

THE COMMISSIONR: He is not answering the question.

| MRs NORRIS§ No. By what percentage -- below what?

j A 1008 —- they were about 100%.

Q I am spesking now of Fanny Bay., Now perhaps your
lordship would like to oross-examine him on that
point. I do not want to coss-examine the witness.

THE COMMISSIONER: I do not belleve the witness under=
etood the guestion.

Mr. Kagetsu, do I understand you ssy the E. & N,

erulses were exeesded on being but by 100%?
Uneut, do you say?
Were exceeded -- walt s minute. Perhsps I can put

1t 2 11tt1le more clearly. I understood him to g3y
when the £. & N. eruise showed 5 million feet




in hie experience he cut 10 million feet from the
same arsa? : Ae Yes, I do. I mesn
that.

Q@ The E« & No eruise must be very bad.

MR, NOHRIS: Well, of course, they are done for a

different purpose entirely.

Q Now, Mr. “sgetsu, you heve some plotures here

(Produeing seme). Ig that your bhooming ground?

That 18 the hooming ground. Yes, 1t 1is.

(EXHIDIT No.1388/7 PHOTOGRAPH)

And is that your wharf?

Yes, thet 42 a logging wharf,

¥en, ond whet 1s this?

This 1s loaded on the carrisge.

This 18 the rallway?

Yes.

And this is your logging engine?

G
5
Q
A
G
A
Q
A

Yes.
THE COMMISSIONER: You oun put all these photographs
in as one exhibit, Mr, Norris.
MR. NORRIE: Yes, Mr. Commissioner,
Q And 1z thie a ploture of your csmn?
A Yes, this was taken rer.the purpose of advertising.
It 18 a very old one — I heve s film 2 oinema
made of 2l) these places.
Q Yes - west —— on this plan, Exhibit 2, I think
it wae, wean't 1% ..

THE COMMISSIONER: The b)ueprint?
MR, NO-RIS: The blueprint.

THE COMMISSIONERS Yes,
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E. Kagetsu,
In Chief.

MR. NORRIS: : On the west boundary of thet -- yea, the
west boundary of that, there 1s & river shown --
Tesble River? A. Yea,

Now west of that river wss there a lurge block
of timber? A, Yeg, there was guite

2 lot. It wes roughly examined in 1935 but there
was about 200 millién.

200 mi1lion? | A, The T.N erulse

of the timber -~ that 1s the E. & N, timber, and I
made cruises,
Now wss that avallsble to you at that time or had

you made any negoktions about purchasing i1t?

It was in 1935 when I sold 1it. n.rg was such

-ed
a lot of it and I @prosch/», Lytton to sell me

quite a lot of timber and I thought my camp could

be in operation for about ten or twelve years.
Baa any one blocked or prevented you, or bought
timber in there, thsat would have prevented you
from getting access to that timber?

No. I was very friendly with Mr, Lytton so there
was no fear of anyhody --
== blocking 1t% Ay No.

Q Which way, or in which direction were your operations
progressing? Which way were they graduslly working%
Up to 1942 and 1943 this wes the direction and then
I would have gone straight on right up to here.
That was due west' A. Yes,

And what was over due west was that 800,000 ,

or rether 2 million feet of timber?

!‘BI
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Ee Ksgeatsu
In Chief,

THE COMMISSION: RS While you are examining on that sub Ject,
Mr. Norris, will you sscertain whether there were any
other log operators in thet vieinity?
MR. NORRIB: Were there any other logging operazters in
that vieinty?
A There was the Vigoria Lumber,
Q Where were they operating?
A' T wse In the Neycastle part and they were on the
Nelson side,
THE COMMISSIONFR: Thet doee not help at 211,
Q Where was the Victoria Lumber operation in relstion
to this 200,000 feet trset that you speak of?
A This belonge to Vietoris Lumbep,
Q This piece here. That is the rlece shown here,
MR. NORRIS: Yes, thet belonged to the Victoria Lumber,
Q Were they operating it?
Yes, they wer« operating.

!Oﬂo

A

Q Which way were they working - north?
A

Q

They wer: operating Nowth?

THE COMMISSIONER: And the Tgable River valley runs
north and south?

MR. NOFRIS: Yes.

THE COMMISSIONER: You me we have had evidence in the
other casesto this effeot, the E. & N, policy wes
to hold tresets of timber for contiguous operstors

and when the witness states that this 200 million

tract wes aveilable to him he is not aseerting
that 1t wae avallble to him and no one elge.
MR. NORRIS: No, he 1g eimp1y sescrting in his consultstions
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In Ohitﬁf.

with My, Lytton he would have some of i1t. Some one
else did buy 2 part of 1t and substantially blocked
the extension of that operation. The correspondence
showe that someone bought 25 million scres, I believe,
and effectuslly blocked it.
THE COMMISSIONEH; When did that purchase take place?
MR. NORRIS: That purchase took place after Kagetsu had
been evecuated -- after he left,
THE COMMISSIONERS Bafore the sale?
10 MR, McPHERSON: I caen state the fset on that if my
lesrned friend Mr, Norris does not objects The
” governuent reallized the value of this timber 1imit
h was affected adversely by the option given to
eertsin other people but that option wes given
before the Custodisn sold this property and thn

government wlll produce evidence as to that.
" THE COMMISSIONZR: The option was given before the
Custodisn sold the Deep Bpy logping?
MR, McPHLRSON: Yes, and evidence will be given to show
20 the Custodian did everything possible to have it
cencelled,
MR. NORRIS: I do not know wh ther your lerdehip under-
gtands the point I am msking. The avallability
[7 3 of thet timber enhmncef the value of the operation
TJ- to Kagestauw and 1t wee open =t the time he took
the property over,

Q Now what ig thig —- I only aksed him what 1t waa?

A This is the letter written in 1935 explaining shout
Victoria Lumber Company and how much Jumber wss in
there and nesr ours.

30 Q Who did he write this letter to?



® .

E. Kagetsu,
In Chi af.

To 2 man nsmed Friga Sar (7) a friend of mine.
And whet are these notes on the beck’

Thies 1s the diagram to show how ligh 1t wae above
sea level -- 1500 Test above sea level.

And vae this more accessible to the Vietoria Lumber
Company or to your operation?

It is Just about the sames

Yes, now who bought this 25 million parcel --

who got the option on it Probsbly my friend can
tell me.

McPHISS50N: It wes the Alaska Pine or Mr. Horner,

I think, my lorde

YORRXS: It wes the Alaska Pine., Has the Alaska Pine
anything to do with the Vietoria Lumber Company?

I don't know.

I don't think they have.

MePHIRGON: I will edmit that,

COMMISSIONIRS As far as I am awsre they are two
separate and distinet companies,

NIARISS: Perhaps I could find out about this from
another witnees. Perhaps you could translate for
me at noon.

Yes.

COMMISSIONEA: Are you starting now on a new phase

of your examination, Mr. Norris.

MR. NORRISS Yes,

THE COMMISSIONERS Wellyp we adjourn at 12.30 in any case

and we will adjourn now. All right, Mr. Secretary
we will adjourn to resume at two o'clock.
(PROCEEDINCS ADJOURNED UNTIL 2.00 P.M.)

Eriv) (s Ohe JOreg R
e and accurate revord of
W procesdings.
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DN esssnel
(E.Kagetsu) E. Kagetsu,
i In Chief.

(2:00 P.M, PROCEELING RESUMED FURSUANT T0
ADJOURNMENT)

EIKICHI KAGETSU, resumsd the stam 3
DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. NORRIS, RESUMED:
Q Mr. Kagetsu, I produse to you a letter dated
March 51st, 1942, written by you to Maj o
Teylor, Che imen of the B.C. Secur ty Commis eion.
I en not going to resd it sll. Do you remember
writing that ls tter?
Yes, I do.
And that wae 2 letter in which you said that you
vished o stey on the property to log it o,
"Unfortunetely in this district . . .« problems
will be solved". Do you remember writing that
le tber? A: Yes.
And you got & reply from the Security Commis sion?
Did you get that?
A Yes.
THE COMMISSIONER: How do the contents o hat letter
toush on the issues before m?
MR, NORRIS: He is pointing ow 1in tid s le tter at
that time to the Securlity Commission that it

wes & goimg concern and there wes & ® od merket
ir

for the logs md/le was allowed to remaln
there ti® loges would be marketed,and @ on.
THE COMMISSIOWER: I appreciate that, but how does
thaet touch on the isswes before me?
MR, NORRIS: The issue befd re you, as I uaderstand
the Commissioa, is as to the value o this
operation, the falr market value of this
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E. Kl‘otlu,
In Chief.

operation. It 1s a market value of an operation
which as a going concern --
THE COMMISSIONER: It is greater as a going concera
than some o its perts, I appreclate that.
NORRIS: What I mean is this does show -- perhaps
strengtheme the evidence with regard to this
being a goimg coneern and I lintended to stay
there.
COMMIS SIONIR: I do not think it lms any bearing
here.
NORRIS: If your Lardship rules that way, I am
not going to press it.
THE COMMISSIONER: My position here i1a this, that
we start with the premise that the evacust ion
policy was right.
NORRIS: I don't propose to suggesp that this
evacuation was wrong, but it had these effects

whether it was right ar wrong.

COMMISSIONER: I do mt thinkthle letter advances

your position at all. I assumed you were
putting it in es a eriticism of the evacw tion
policy.

NORRIS: Oh no. I may have my own views on
that, but I don't intend o inject them inte
this, and I eertainly dm 't intend to inject
into this hearing any criticism of any bald
maetters o policy. I mean, there it is.

THE CEMMISSIONER: I have nothing to do with them.
MR. NORRIS: I quite sppreciate that, However, 1
a1 ppose your Lordship can tale notice of the
fact that these people didan't want to go, and
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In Chief.

would have carried on.

THE COMMISSIONER: That is perfectly obviaus.

MR, JORRIS: Q: This 200 million fest of timber we
spoke about, do you remember that?
Yes.
Was it accessible where it lay to you or to
the Victoria Lumber Company®
It was really mine. Itweas more accessib®e .
To your property? A: Mine went
south-west and the Vic toria Lumber Compeny
went morth, so mine was more accessible,
Were there any physical barriers or any hills
or valleys, and ® on, which would make the
eituation different as between the Vi taria
Lumber Company and your property with regard
to accessibility?
Yes, there were many.
Many what? At Many thigs
to meke it more difficult.
More d¥rficult for whom -- for you or the Victoria
Lumber Company?
It was more difficult to the Victoria Lumber

Company then mimm my company. There was a

creek,

Q And what about hills?

A Yes.
THE COMMISSIONER: There were hills, I tale it.

MR, NORRIS: Yes. I don't just fully understand
the procedure here, my lord., I tale It this
claim is in as en exhibit,
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THE COMMISSIONER: TYes, Itreat it as a pledding.

MR. NORRIS: qQ: Will you take that claim, Mr,
Kegetsu? You see Block 195, item 17
Yes.

That shows a value of $275,000.00.

Yes.

Is that a fair value for that timber or is that
a fair valwe to put on that timber as at the
time of sale?

Q That was tle falr market value,

THE COMMISSIONER: Can I have the date of sale agaln?

MR. NORRIS: Block 195 on the Z28th Jum , 1943 and
the Degp Bay propm rty, my friend, Mr., McPhe rson,
tells me the negotiations were concluded,
as I understood him, in December, 1943, but
the documents weren't comple ted uati 1 Apdl,
1944, I would like an opportunity to check
that later wi th Mr, McPherson.

That is the value as at the 28th June, 19437
Yes, it is.

I stow you item No., 2, Blockas 504, 566, et a.,-~
this is the Fanny Bay property -- and over

the pege 1t shows a value of $142,781.00.

THE COMMISSIONER: There is m med for you again
to verify the valss, He has already sworn
to them. If you simply want him to say
that the value he Ims put on them 1s the fair
market value, there is m med for it.

MR.NORRIS: That is all I wanted him to say.

30 1 Before you left the Fanny Bey operation,
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. E, ng tsu,

In Chief.

the Deep bay Logging Company property, before
you left that, the Custodian had o me men

go up there? A:  Yes,
And they took s inventory ?

It wes from my inventory.

They ok it from yow inventory ?

Yes.

If you look at item 8 on page & of that cldm,
you will see that there were 640 oom chains?
Yes.

The Custodien has o ly credited you with 3177
Yes.

Were there 640 chains there?

I read 1t myself o I am sure it was there.
Did these men count the chains?

No.
o NORRIS: I take it the claim with regard to the

A
S
A
L)
A
<
A
R

wire rope is admitted, Mr. McFPherson.

MR, McPHERSON: My lord, we are not yet are that
is the seme wire rope we consider the
Government lost., If it is the same, & Is
admitted, but we haven't been able to ¥ en tlfy
whether that is the 1200 feet of spool that
was teken awgy , but I will admit there wes a
spool stolen am the Government admits 1t
was loet. Whether it was this 1200 feet ,
I haven't been able to find ocut.

THE COMMISSIONER: If there is any questicnabout 1it,

you had better pmwgit.
30 MR, WORRIS: Q: If you look at item 8, page 3,
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E. Kagetsu,
In Chief.

1200 feet of wire rope at 8 cents a foot , was
that there at the time tl®s Custodlan took
over? A: Yes, there
were 1200 feeot, but that was the large coil,
Out of that large coil 1200 feet was stolen,
mis sing.

THE COMMISSIONER: Q: I did mt hearwhat the word
was after "large". Was it "coil"?

A Yes.

Q On a spool?

MR. NORRIS: Q: Was it om a spool, a drum?

A A drum.

qQ Is eight cents a foot the proper charge for
that? A Yes, that is the

ordinery mrke t value.

MR, NORRIS: WITH regard to the che ns, the charge is

$2.25 each, I think that i theamount which
the Cietodian me el lowed wi th respect to tiose
he lms given coredit fore

At pege 2, item 3, tlere is 60 tons of coal.
Was that there at the Ume?

When I was evacuated it was there,

Wee it ind wied in that coal for waich these
are involic es?

Yes, and I had to pay evexwythig in cash in
advanc e in tipse dayse.

And tids was mt tauched?

But it was half used. .

The re are two inwices, one of which slws

%4 tons that wasn't touched, and the other
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41 tons, pert of it hed been taken?

A Yes.

THE COMMISSIONER: Where is the cleim for loss of
®al?

MR. WORRIS: Page 2, item 3(a), included in that.

THE COMMISSIONER: I see.

MR, NORRIS: Ir my friend wants these in, I will put
them in,

Q Felled and bucked ti mber, Have you gat a record
of your felled and buoked G mber in your book?

A Yes,

9 The quantity?

THE COMMISSIONER:; Before you leave the lost
articles, woulé you bring out vhere the artic les
were left at the tiss of the evacuation?

MR, WRRIS: Q: Mr. Kagetsu, when you left the

boom chains, vhere were they?

610 in the blacksmith's sh op.

Were there any in the booming ground?

Thirtye.

And bow many in the blacksmith 's shop -- 6107

Yes.

Where was the wire rope?

In the powder hows e.

c p £ p £ p £ »

And it was in the powder house cn the Fanny
Bay operation? A: Yes,
< Have yougot =ome notes about the falled am
bucked t@mber in your o ok?
Yes.
Q Before going on with that, about this coal,
it was just bef re you left -- February 28th,
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1942, and March 24, 1942}

Yes.,

Aml you peld for it at the tiss of delivery?
Yes, A week or two befare I paid cash.

Where was thab coal?

In my coal bunke r,

Where was that? A: Fenny Bay,.
The value of that coal, I take it, you pell

these invoices? Ak I pdd
freight, too,

MR. NORRIS: $283,78 fa 34 gres tons snd $342,02
for 41 gross tons -- $7,00 a ton for the coal
plus a surcharge of the Wartime Prices &

Trade Board of 30 cents a short ton, and freight
to Fanny Bey epproximately $35.00 to ¥4l .00,

We were dealing with the felled aml bucked
timber. How much felled and bucked timber was

8.5“.0“ r.et.
All these items on page 2 and the items 3, 4,

/Y _‘:/ tle re at Fanny Bay?
A
@

and 5, were at Fanny Bay on tl® property?

A Yes, tlese were all there.

THE COMMISSIONER: Is this felled and bucked timber
claim included in the claim for W wber?

MR. NORRIS: It is included in the gross.

THE COMMIS SIONER: $275,000.,00.

MR. NORRIS: No, therewhs nothing felled aml bucked
in 195, That is $142,000,00.

@n COMMISSIONER: It is included in tke sué.ooo.oo'v

M, NORRIS: Yes.
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THE @ MMISSIONER: You might sscertain wvh st value
he puts on felled and ucked tisber laying in
the woods. I presume thet is where tis timber
wes.
MR, NORRIS: Q: Tmre was fi ret o all the codd-
decked timber? A: Yes,
Hw meny thousand feet o that?
2,571,718 fest,-- half of that,
Half of 1t7? Az Yes,
It was a little over 700,000 feet?
Yesn,
And what price do you put on that a thousapd?
g12 00,
$12,75 you heve got here, is that cerrect?
Xes.
The fedlsd and bucked timber, mpart from the

“
A
)
“
A
Q
A
Q
A
<

¢old-decked tlmber, will you look at your ok
sgein? That works out to $8,925.00 for
the cold-decked, my lord.

THE COMMISSIONER: Yes,

MR. WORiIu: Q: The felled and bucked timber,
how much; what quantlty?

A Lbout $1,868.00.

Q 1,868 thousand, is that correct?

A Yes.

THE COMMISSIONER: That would be the balance.
We have 700,000 feet of cold=-decked.

MR, NCREIS: 4And the other was 1,868 thousand,
the balam e.

THE COMMISSIONER: Yeso
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E. Kegetsu,
In Chief.

MR, NORRIS: At $10,75. He says #11.00. I think
the calculstion is based on $10,75.

@  Your bulldingswere insured for low much?

A $10,000.00.

W What value do you put on those in this eclaim?

A $4,000,00.

Q Now, the femmlad, do you know what you valued
that at as farmland? Ai  Thirteen
hundred.

MR, NORRIS: As a m tter of fact, -- I don't know
whether my learned friend o jects ==
$1,175.,00 was the value of the farmlend.

@n COMMIS SIONER: This was a developed farm.

l;R. NORRIS: No, this is the value of the land
logged off for agricultural purpcs es.

THE COMMISSIONER: And the value he put on it.

MR. NORRIS: §1775.00, And the bed ence including
stand ing W mber and everything else, that is
stated there, the dock, and the foreshore
lease, aml so on, it come W $108,000.00.

THE COMMISSIONER: What does that $108,000,00
include?

MR. NORRIS: That includes the standing fmber.

THE COMMISSIONER: Where; on what?

MR, WORRIS: On the Fenny Bay property.

THE COMMISSIONER: On 504, 506, etc.

MR. NORRIS: Yes, that includes the stamling
timber and everything &lse set out in item
2.

THE COMMISSIONER: I fo llow you.
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In Chief,

MR. NORRIS: Q: Are there any other trees not
included in this value you have given? Did you
include your Christmas trees, small trees?

I want to tell you something about it,

What do you want to say about L ?

About the secand growth trees.

Yes. Did you plant them? s X
cut about 1923 and 1924. That 5 the second
growth, That makes aba t four inches or
five inches dl ameter, second-gmwth, I was

protecting the B.C. Forest property.
You were adopting proper me thods of conservation?

Yes.
How meny feet of standing timber d you
figure there was there?
There was @ many I couldn't tell you.
I don't mean Christmas trees. I mean the
standing timber, How many thousand feet of
standing ti mber on the Fanny Bay prope rty?
27 million feet.
27 million feet of standing timber?
A Yes.

'THE COMMIS SIONER: That would be the timber standing
aml uncus on 504, 566, 617, 274, 263, 234,
267, 276.

M. NORRIS: Thet is right, my lord. As I explained
to your Lardship, that fl gure is a fl gure
of this operation as = géing corcern, that
totdl .

tHE COMMISSI ONER: The totd money claim, you mean ?
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MR, NORRIS: Yes.

THE COMMISSIONER: How does he arrive at his 27
million feet? Is that simply hisbwmestimate or
las he cruised for 1t or what?

MR, NORRIS: Q: How d you flgure 27 million feet
stand ing timber?

A It wae I who estimated it and I haven't made a
mistake,

THE COMMISSIONER: It is his estim te?

MR, NOEHIS: Yes.

q At Fanny Bey you had btuilt a new o fice bullding,
lmdn't you? A: Yes, 148,
For yow son? At I hasd a
contrect with Mr, Lytton, and as my son was
graduated from the University I buillt a new
office for him end furnished it.

Youw son is e graduate in farestry?

Yes.

You had pald taxes fl:Ol time to time on your
land after you lgg ged 1t¥

I paid taxes ell the time on evexyth ing so
that I wuld have access  d 1 the logs al
protect the forest.

I am referring to the property after 1t was
cut? A: Yes,

MR. NORRIS: It may be necessary, my lord, to ak
your lordship's permissi on to recall Mr.
Kagetsu later after I ﬁno had me further
igformation.

30 THE COMMISSIONER: Very wel l.
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E, hs.m.
Discusslon,

MR, McPHERSON: With respect to the amended claim
genersl ly, the Govemment tekes the position
thet there ereeertein items in this clelm which
were ndt included in the original elaim,
eerteinly items that Government counsd was not
sware of at all until the examination o Mr,
Kagetsu comuenced th is morning, md the
Government, therofere, requests that bertaln
of these ltems be struck outof the cldm on
the ground that they were nelther recelved
within the time set by your Lordship's Order
for the filing of cdldms , nor were thegy re-
celved in January, 1948, when the company wes
allowed to file 2 clelm, nor were they received
after July 17, 1948, when Goverament o unsel
forwarded the file to opposing munsel, In
addition to that Government counsel las been
in touch with Mr, Norris end Mr, Baldwin
concerning this claim on several o ceslons
endeavaring w get a breakiown of the ch im,
aml I would point out to youwr Lardsiip t hat
the criginal claim of the company is dated
tle 6th January, 1948,

TPEe COMMISSIONLR: I have the claim the 25th
November, 1947.

MR. McPHERSON: That is another Ksgetsu claim,
my lord. The two claims haverow been
consolidated.

THE COMMISSIONER: Yes.

MR. McPHERSON: On November 25th , 1947, Mr. Kagetsu
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Pis o sed on:
cmpleted a claim, but the day that claims
were called for was tke 30th November, 1947,

as yow Loardship is aware.

$he COMMIS SIONER: Yes,

MR, MOPHERSON: Subsegquently to the filing of that
claim, the company filed a claim, a Mr.
Ksgetsu fl led e claim for the company's assets,
that beingdated the 6th Jenuary, 1948.

THE COMMISSIONER: I have that before me

MR, McPHERSON: I would point out to your lardship
that the original claiss do mt mke any
reference whatever to agricultural land,
to this property as a g lmg concern, tore-
forestation, if that I8 what these Clr is tmas
trees are, Those items were m & included in
tle original claim,

THE COMMISE ONER: Where are they found in the
claim as smended?

MR, MoPHERSON: Under item 2 of the claim, November
3rd, 1948, received by Gov ernment counsel on
the 4th November.

The COMMISSI ONER: Wait a moment, You are talking
now about the claim you are mow pmw ceeding
with.

MR. McPHERSON: Item 2, I take it, is vhere this
claim for agricultural land is lidden awgy
somewheres

THE COMMISSIONER: But you say there is no express
claim for saything in relation to agricultural
land, is that the situation?

MR, McPHERSON: Tmat is correct, my lord.
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E. Kagetsu,
Discussion.

THE COMMIS SIONER: Yes.

MR. MoPHERSON: For the purpce es of the record, my
lord, I wrote a letter July 17th, 1948, to
Mr. Narris, enclosing the claim file, eand
raquesting him to let m have any amendment,
aml asking him for details of the claim --
the customary letter which your Lardsh ip
has heard about in other cases. Having wd tten
that létter and having received m amendmen ts,
I wrote egsin on September 17th and asked far
a reply to my letter of July 17th aml dldn't
receive a replys On November Znd, I wrote

sgeln and asked for these amendments, and
subsequent to that I Imd a discussion with my

learned £ end, Mr, Beldwin, am we dis cussed

partiai lars of the clalm and I requested
information about the breskdown o item 2 in
the smended claim. Your Lardship will note that
in the origh al claim there is moreference to
egriculturd land and there was m reference to
another item which Mr, Baldwin adwised me was
part of their cldim, which I haven 't yet heanrd.
I think it would have to be dealt vith mw;
but the item 5 of their amended clelm, Mr,
Baldwin has advised me, that includes a claim
of fifty cents a thousand for 2 million
feet; that in that$37,000,00 tle re is some
kind of a claim of @ cents a thousend faor
timber as increasing the value of the railwsy.
@ MR, NORRIS: No, that I8 mt right.
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THE COMMISSIONER: It does nofepmar in tem 3 and
it has mt been sugzested to me it is
ineluded.

MR NORRIS: I would ask your Lardship'sfermission
to deal with that, It was jwt an oversight it
wasa't dealt Wi th.

THE COMMISSIONER: I will hear Mr, McPle rson first.

MR, McPHERSON : That is the details I got for 1tem
Se

THE COMMISSIONER: Just a moment, Let us deal with
one thing at a time. You opened in regard to
the qus stion of agricultursl land, Have you
finished with that row?

MR. lomw: No., But ke has told me that item

5 indicates he was gl ving partiaulars about

something thet didn't appear there, Now, I

am going back to say that et the time of
that dlscussion Iwes mwt advised ar md mt
been advised untl today that there was any
claim for sgricultural land or refarestation.
The Govemment is in no position wilay to
consider such & claim because we had assumed
that cur leamed friend would give me the
details of his cld m.

THE COMMISSIONER: What did the Cus todian do
Wth t= logged o f land?

MR. McPHERSON: He sold it, my lord, the ssme
as in the Royston case, to the purchasers o
ths larger timber,

30 THE COMMISSIONER: Was the proje rty sold as a golng
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concern?

MR, McPHERSON: No., Ihetimber was sold separately
end the equipment was later liguidated plece-
meal, but the timber itself in the lais
was transferred to the purchaser of the timber
which in 1943 was then o 1ld, as I endeavoured
to show in the Rogston case, but the problem
ther. was to bring this in line with tie
advertisement under which the assets were sold;
that is, set it w as parcels.

10 THE COMMISSIONER: Does it come down to this,
that you cennot adduce evidence to m et this
claim for agricultural land? Is that the
gravgno* of yow complaint?

MR, McPHERSON: No, my lord, I am prepared o admit
I could get witnesses to lock over this property,
but I am suggesting that tlese people are mt

entitled to ememl their claim. I amgetting

tired of having opposing wounsel give me

amended cleims two or three days before I
come in.

THE COMMISSIONER: Mr, Norris, I suppose, has
enough of a problem in the case we are mow
concerned with, and I have m doubt he 1is
prepared to shoulder that murdem but not
those of the other Japanese claimants,

MR. McPHERSON: You will also appreciate, my lord,
that in this claim -- your Lardship s read
the amended claim -- I sm unable to fhd these
oyster beds included in it., I didn't kmw




®

e

- there were eny claims f r Christmaes trees.

THE COMMISSIONER: These claims are wel 1l concealed
if they are tle re.

MR, McPHERSON: I @ dn't know they were claiming
it as a @ing concern., I presume that is a
claim for goodwill, &l though the gmodwill may
be hidden in t.hc value of the asseta If that
is the case, the Government should have been
advised mot three days before the trial but la st
July, and as Government counsel I would ask
that the clelms for these amourmt s should be
struck out.

THE COMMISII ONER: There is one item for agricullb ural
land, and the second item is mme claim for
fifty cents a thousand as an increased vealue
of the ral lway .

MR, NORRIS: I haven't dealt wi th that, m y lord.

MR. McFHERSON: The claim for the oyster beds,
whatever it may amount to, and the hidden
cleim as a going concern, whatever tlhe
increased value for that is, and cne other
item &t the end of the claim, which 1is in
item 3, the cleim for the cosal,

THE COMMISSIONER: There 1s a clalm for coal, s
there not?

MR. McPHERSON: Yes, sixty tons in tie amendéd claim,
and there was a claim for oll, gesoline and
coal in the original claim of the company.

The inventory which my learned friend hasn't
filed, Mr. Kagetsu's inventory vhich be referred
to, which I will be filing if my learned friend
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doesn't file 1it, makes reference o only five
bags of coal for a blacksmith 's forge. When
I considered this cleim in July when Iwas
preparing the Government®s d dfence, I went
through it very carefully and Ifand five
bags of coal and I knew mthing about sixty
tons and My, Kagetsu didn't incluie it in

his iaven tory, and we never knew ther was
coal there. That is reelly a matter of
evidence, but the other ltems, I suggest, are
definitely outside this cace at this time,

THE COMMISSI ONEK: Are mot the other items matters
of evidence as well? Far instence, the cdlaim
as presented, speeks of & total value under
ivem 2 of various blocks of timber and
plant and equipment, If tleclaiment mmes in
here now mnd asserts that total value 1s made
up of somethirng in sddition to tim t which
he has given in his particulers, are you
seriously embarrassed?

MR. McPHERE'N: I em, my lord, on this question
of sgricultural land and reforestration, and
1l am very much embarrassed because I had
been suspicious of this belng in kere -- at

least] I ahc;uldn't sey suppicious --
MR. NORRIS: Why d¥n't you ask us then?

MR. McPHERSON: I did ask on several occasions for
particulars, and I was worried and looking for
@ claim for reforestation., As your La dship
heard, the Royston case was the first case in
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which there was a cld m for asgricultwsd land
and reforestation. ©So Iwas looking for it

in this claim, and I esked Mr., Baldwin on

the "phone seversl times and only the other
day I tried to get him to bresk it dowa but

I ever heard of it unfl this mornirg. I

I have to defend the Government on the question
of sgriculural land, I will have to hire a man
1ike Mr. Cobb, for ims tence, and send him au t,
Iwill have to go over this ladand see whetler
or not 1t is suitable for agriculture, I will
have to find out whether it was cleared or
timbered, so that I will know Iopw old the
stumps are; and the whole cleim only

involves $1,175.00.

THE COMMISSIONER: In the circumstances I think you
have cause for complaints I will lar from
Mr, Narris on that, Now, as to the othar items
in the claim for the oyster beds, that, I agree,
is intréducing soms thimg new to the picture
presaated by the claim. 6hristmas trees
appear to be the same thing. Ti® re is the
item of rfirty cents for the land, opgter
beds, Christmes trees, and what ot her?

MR, McPHERSON: The Christmas trees, if they
incl uded reforestation, then it is Just the
Christmas trees. I am ¢ sure whetler tle

witness was talking sbout reforestation or
nd .
3 THE COMMISSIONER: Theme are the fowr items,
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MR, McPHERSON: Yes, I am leaving the cosl aside
as & metter of evidence.

MR IORRIS: It is mt recessary for me to submit
to your Lordship that we am mt in the Police
Court and that ==

THE COMMIEETONER: There hae been m suggestion of
it up todate, Mr, Nerris.

MR, I0 U0 S: My learned friemd lne= suggested that in
scme way he I s beon decelved. Tiere is no
gugzestion of deceit at ell.

THE O MMILSIONER: You seem to be unduly sensltive,
Hr, Nord s. I uever heard aything about
decelit, I hate heard & complalut by o unsal
that he 1¢ being faced with e¢laime vow Ghst
were not disclosed in the claim,

MR, NORRIS: With respect, my lord, he sgye Ie
gave Mr Baldwin the opportunity to tell him
ond Mr, EBaldwin didn't disclose it,

THE COMMISSIONER: I an not paying very mudi
attentlon to thab.

MR, MORRIS: Very well. Withgreat resp ot, your
Lar dship has known me for @ long time, and I
think your Lordship knows I am ot a very
sensitive person .

THE cméxm Let us get on with the meai of 1t.

MR. NORRIS: These mstters are pure siementis of
value, Take the agrisult ursl lmd. What more
could be said? If you look at item 2, Blocks
504, 566, 276, 617, 274, 263, 254, 267 am
Iot 88, whether that was going to be wmed for
agricultural land or noumatter waat for, there
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it was. It was &1 known to my friend., He
has known esbout this for a long tme.

THE COMMISSIONER: The picture is rather differa t
frofl that. Counsel ms to prepare in advance
fof a matter of this description, end I think
you will fully appreciate that Go erament
counsel can 't get informetion as to whether
this leand is fit for sgricultural purpcs es or
otherwise.

MR, NRRIS: But surely, my lord, the delmwas always
in respect of those blocks.

HB. McPHERGON: No, the claim was for timbar land.

MR, NORRIS: Well, tiberland, no matter what It was,
it was s0ld as one blodgk, Tie Cus todian sold
it, my lord.

THE COMMISSIONER: And inother cases we mve had
evidencethat such timber land as a mle
is retained by aa operating campany for the
purpose of protecting its right-of-wgy or
some thing «

MR, NORRIS: I don't know smything sbout e other
cases, but I do know that had I boen faced
with this claim, I submit with respect,

I would have fousml what the elements of value
are.

THE COMMISSIONER The ro is where m otle r feature
of Mr., McPhe rson's complaint comes in.

MR, NORRIS: He says he asl@d far particulars and
didn't get them., He ddn't ask far these
particulars, He sold this as a blekk., The
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particulars we @t here refer to the sale as
@ blodk . He sold this as a going wnoern.

COMMISSIONER: Let us stay with theone point,
Mr. Norris., We are telking sbout whether you
disclosed to him your claim for some value as
agricultural lamd,

NORRIS: I submit it was disclemed. It is only
an element of value, I submit that isn't a
mstter for particulars but it ¥ a matter of
evidence anreally he 15 mot entitled o i,
I submit.

COMMIE SIONER: I do mt @ink it I3, I think it
is a metter of some moment if the dd m is
belng made in respect o logged-off land as
having a peculiar valus because  its worth
from an agricultural point of view.

NORRIS: May I auggest o your Lardship that all
agricultural land in this particular provimce is
logged of £ X nd?

COMMISSIONER: But you and I, Mr, Narris, have
lived long enough in this provime to know
that logged-off land as a general m le has
very little velw .

NORRIS: #Still this was a lot of logged-off
land, Apert from that I Ind to get a man here
from the east., We were faced with much
grester difficultdes than my frienml was.

I have lmd in a very short space of time to
take the burden of other wok , wiich 5 mt
yor Lordship's concern, I suppose, jo deal
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with this men, to get him lere end find aut
what this picitnre was.

THE COMMISSIONER: The total claim you are msking
with respect to it is $1,175.00 as part of a
ii8 claim running into %500,000.00+

MR, NORRIS: Yes.

THE COMMIESIONER: As sud are we mt spediding a
lot of time on 1%

MB. NORRIS: Then I submit thet is a mm tter for
the Government. The Government wuld afford to
be generous wi th regard to 1t.

THL COMMISSIONER: I am not dis posed to hear evidence
as to its value as egricultursl land,

MR, NORRIS: #gy 1 sumit with the greatest
deferance -- I know your Lordship will bear
with me -- lere is a case of the gravest
he rdship, Af we are m t entifled to put inall
the elements of valuas. ©Surely, my lord,
o= I would ssk if m cessary to reserve that,
and consider it; but it does seem o =1t
®esn't matter what the element 1s --

THE CQMMISSIONER: If it were possible, Mr. Norris,
to resd out o the particulars gven in nAW
any suggestl cm that this logged off land
haéd a peculiar value for agricult ural purpcs es,
thep I would agree with you.

MR, JORRIS: Bw my point is I am mt reqired to
do th.at.. My swwmission is I em m& regired

to do thet bocause thet is @ element of
v value. Wi ther it is of value for agricultural
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purposes, no matter what for -- I don't kmow
what use these people might put it to --

THE COMMISSIONER: You have had my view on it,

Mr. Norris.

MR, NORRIS: Does your lordship mske the definite
ruling? I would ask youw Lordship to consider
that beceuse it is the gravest hardship.

THE COMMASSIONER: I have ruled on it, You may @ on
to the mxt point.

MR, W0ORRIS: Dees your Lordship mle I my mt subnit
eny evidence with regard to its valwe for
agriculture?

THE COMMISSIONER: With regard to its having a
peau liar value as sgricultural land.

8, "oRRI5: Then it ms w value at &l 1%.

THE COMMISSIONER: No, it pwbably les a va ue,
or some part of it ms, for the rallway
rigat-of-way.
Mi. W agys: No, because it Is sway fom the rallway.
Whet youwr Lordship bas muled ineffect is -=
I don't want to strain your Lordship's patisnce--
that certain of that laml may not be taken
into consideration.
THE COMMISGIONER; You are quite wrong. I mve said
that I don't propose to hear evidence as to
its having a peculiar value as agricultural
land in view of the fact you lmve falléd to
give parid as k rsx over & wnsiderable perled
of time when you ware asked.

MR. NORRIS: No, my lord, with the greatest respect 1
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was not asked specificelly for it.

THE COMMIS SIONER: I noticed from whet has been
read to me from the se letters that you ware
asked to particularize what this c alm means,

MR, NDRRIS: No, This d afm went in November 4th.

THE (O MMISSIONER: Let um have the letter again.

MR, NORRIS: My learned fd end had the opportunity
sim e November 4th —=

THE COMMISSIONER: Just read the letter, Mr. Norris,

10 @MR. Me¢PHERSON: There are several letters deal ing
with this question, The first was July 17th.

THE COMMISSIONER: Let Mr. Na ris read it himself
esnd ' may change his mind.

MR. MePHERSON: I trust your Lordship will
appreclate that I couldn't ask whe ther they
were asking for particulars of agriculture.
(Readin g le tter referred to).

MR. NORRIS: As your Lordship knows all thmugh the
month of July when we are able to deel with

20 these things, I endeavoured to get in touch
wit h my leamed friend. mp.n:l.s:g meet me
on seversal occasions aml I was never able to
get him, |

THE COMMISSIONER: This cleim was filed in November,
1947 , and we are now in November, 1948.

MB. NORRIS: X appreciate that faeci, bk, surely,
my lord, if tie re is to be inconvenience as
betwebn two parties, surely tle person whose
property is taken should be given the bemfit

30 of any consideration your Lordship can give.
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THE COMMISSIONYR: BSe 11ttle consideration is shown by
the elaimant. Here 1s the situation, Mr. Norris.
I have a great many of these claims. I am going
to have to sit for snother gix months to a year,
I have epeeificslly ssked each counsel concerned
to endeavor to be ready when a case goes on snd I

have asked both counsel co-operate to permit the

hearings to be proceeded with expeditiously.
I do not think in this case the claimant's solicitor,

has given the information that would warrant
government counsel in thinking there was going to
be any claim made for sgricultural land, and I
will go further in that and ssy I do not think Mr.

Norrig thought sbout it until it wee brought up for
the first time in the presentation of the Royston

case.

MR. NORRIS$ I may say I know nothing sbout the Reyston
case. Your lordship will sppreciate we could go on
with these things from month to month. I have done
my best to present my case.

THE COMMISSION'R$ But in this case I think you have quite
unwittingly taken government counsel at a great
disadvantage in that he cannot now get the informa-
tion in regard to the weslth of this land as
sgricul tural land unless this cose is put over for
& matter of several weeks.

MR. NORRIS$ He hsd this clal on November 4the Thie

is November 8th. Me could have got that information
within two dayss I got it within two days.
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He could have got that. He waited until Mr.
Kagetsu gave his evidence snd then he made his
ob Jeetion.

THE COMMISSIONI'R: Whereiln could government counsel
ascertain from the gtatement made in this amended
claim that a claim was being made in respeet of
a truly sgricultural value to this land.

MR. NORRIS: It is the value of the land, my lord,.

The elements of value is a matter of evidence.

10 TH ECOMMISSIONER: I do not think so. I am not going

to hear evidence on this claim unles: counsel
agree we adjourn for a matter of a weeks
That is going to cause me a great deal of in-
convenience perconally, but that ig something I
have to put up withj I fenecy.

NORRISS I am in your lordship's hands, but it

does seem to me -- I have the greatest respect for

your lordship -~ in heing handicapped in the

presentation of this case —-

THE COMMISSIONER: It is a mattor that I think you should
be allowed to precent so long as an adjournment is
granted,

NORRIS: I osn give my friend -- he has the appraissl
and 1t 1s made by a well known Vaneouver agricultural
appralser.

COMMISSIONERS He has to employ his own men, and

have them properly exsmined. These I take it are

geectione of what?
MR. NORRISS Blocks.

THE COMMISSIONERY What is a blook?
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MR. NORRIS: It is an &rregularly shaped plece of land.
THE COMMISSIONER: It would run into a substantial

number of acres and for a man to make a proper

cheok of this land for its worth as agrieul tural
land purpos-s or otherwise I think would take some
time. Maybe I am wrong.
MRe NORRIB: I don't think it would take more than a day.
THE COMMISSIONER: I think you would have to walk pretty
fant.
McPHERSBON: On the question of an sdjournment I am
in a very difficult position, I think your
lordship will sgree that government counsel has
leaned over hackwards to supply oprosing eounsel in
all cases with information. I went to the trouble
before these cases rpened --
THE COMMISSIONER: De not let us go over the ground.
MR. McPHERSON: This 18 my ground. I went to the trouble
to throw the case open &t the request of your
lordship to meet all counsel who might be attending
in your Chambers. MNr. Baldwin attended, re-
presenting Mr. Norris. You made eertesin definite
rules which were transmitted to the counsel in
writing by the seeretsry. One was the gov rnment
counsel was entitled to suech particulars as he
might require to me#t the claim. Then sulsequent
to that I had some meetings when I attempted to get
particulars, not knowing there wss a olaim for
sgricultural lsnd., There w=s no resson for me to
ask whether they were elaiming for agricultursl land

oyster beds, or Chrictmes trees. It was not until
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1laet week -- Mr, Norris gave me the impression the
oether day that we might be -=

THE COMMIBSIONIR$ I do not think we need go inteo that.

Let us confine ourselves to the issue before us.

MR. McPHERSON: As your lordehip know:, 1%t is impossible
for me to agree to an adjournment at thies date.
Your lordship 2244 that when these coses st rted we
were to go shead. I have msde arrangements to be
out of this court by the let of Decembers I hod to

10 put it shead , and since the cases were late in
starting, I would h-ove to oppose 1t.

ﬁR. NORRIB: I hoven't asked Por an ad journment.

MR. McPH! R20N: If I figured that Mr. Norris had any
grounde for compl aint shout government counsel's
actions in the matter, I would be prepared not to
oprose an adjournment, but I feel here is something
they knew they were elaiming thst wesn't apparent
from the claim, and I was dealing with them not
at armg length but supplying them with all my

20 de=fence and everything else. And when I telephoned
for information it isn't unti) November Lth I get
a2 new claim for $60,000 more than the original
claim.

THE COMMISSIONIRS Undeor what head?

MR. McPHURSON: Under the whole thing. They bumped the
elaim to a totel of $60,000s And since Mr. Kagetsu
srrived in the west-Mr. Brewin has been acténg in

this matter in the East and Mr. Kagoctsu had counsel

aveilable and ther~fore 1 ecannot -pgree to an
30 ad Journment.
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MR. NORRIS: May I sgk your lordship -- we will be some
time on this olaim -—- could my friend get these
partieulars before this elaim is over, ,

THE COMMISSIONER: That wse running through my mind. What
length of time are we likely to be oeccupied on
this case?

MR. NORRIS: Certainly all of this week,

THE COMNISSIONER: 8o far as the agricultural land is
coneerned, Mr. McPherson, could you be ready to

meet that phase of the game by say, Mondsy next?

MR. McPHFRSON: The particular man I would have got was
Mr, Cobb, and he is in Montreal, I noticed in the
paper by accident. I would have to find out who
I could get to look at the property.

THE COMMISSIONER: I suppose you would want to get rid
of this claim along with the rest. You do not

know when Mr, Cobb is returning?

¥Re MePH' RSON: No, my lord. I noticed he went to Montreal.
I don't know whether I eould get anybody else or not.

THE COMMISSIONER: I am going %0 holld this prhase over

until the morning. You find out whether 'ou can
get the witness you requlire, say by Monday next.
Now, Mr, Norris, as povernment counsel hss sald,
there was an oyster bed on the foreshore of this
land.

MR. NOFRIS: There 18 no value put on that. It ig Just

a matter of general evidence. There 1i no elaim

purely in dellars and cents in recpect of the oyster
beds.
THE COMMISSIONER: Just a 1ittle trimming.
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MR. NORRIS: It is an element of value.
THE COMMISSIONER: And so far ss the Chrisgtmes trees are

concerned? J
NORRIS: It is gust another thing to ghow the nature

-- 1t 1sn't put in at any specific value.
COMMISSIONER: And you are putting no epecifie value
on that?
NORRIS: Noe.
COMMISSION R:¢ What about this 50 €ente a thousand
inereasing the value of it by virtue of th§ rallway
or something of that description,
NORRIS: It is an element of value with respeot

to the railway. Again we come back to this matter
of having a going conecern and having been sold

at a time 1t wse a going concern. The element
of value 18 simply the value of that rallwsy.In
fixing the value of that railway to that land,

one would have to figure on the basis of 28 million
feet at 50 cents, a matter of $14,000. The rallwsy
was there and would hsave been used. It 1s purely
and simply an element of value,

THE COMMISSIONERS Let me see if I understand you,
Agsuming thers was no development back of this
land other than say 5 million feet, you would then
gay the rallway hod lesgs value thaﬁ AT there were
50 million feet available to be 6uz ~= xx I am Just

teking a supposititious case -- you =ay the logging
rallway has a greater value because of thelr being

a large quantity of timber available than Af only
a2 smallquantity of timber available,
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MR. NORRIS: That is 1t.

THE COMMISSIONCR: I do not think you are going to be
in any difficulty in that regard, Mr. McPhersen.

I will desl with the quertion. of agrieultural
1snd first thing in the mornings De you think you
will be sble to get the necessary information by

that time, Mr. McPherson?

MR. NORRIS: I will be glad to supply my learned friend
with a copy of my valuation.

FHE COMMISSIONERS I think you should do so. Then I
won't name any specific time, but I would like you
to spesk to it in the morning and intimate when
you think you could be ready.

MR, MORRIS: Q: You have inecluded in your claim, Mr,
Ksgetsu, a elaim for the value of the rallway for
that land for logging purposes?

A I eatimate the railway at $3+00 p'r thousand feet.

THE COMMISSIONIA: I do not understand that.

MR. NORIS: 4t is reslly a matter for somebody elsc to
glve evidence on. I am juet proving it generally
through this witness.

THE WITNESS: I have still 20 million feet of timber

over to 1og and I have to get the expense out of
this rallvaye |

Q Whet did the --

THE COMMISSIONER: Just a minute. If you are going %o

eall another witness, are we going to get very
far with this witneas?
MR, NORRIS: No, I don't think so.
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THE COMMISSIONKR: I think 1t might be much better if
you leave 1t until you e-11 your other witnesse
on this subject,
We will take a short recess.
(PROCEEDINS RESBUMED AFTIR SHORT RECESS)
MR, NORFIS: I think I had better put in the twe in-
volces referred to.
THE COMMISSIONRS Very well.
(TWO INVOICTS MARKED EXHIBIT No. 1388/8)
MR, NORRIS: Mre, Smith tells me that he didn't under-
stand the questions I asked with ref-rence to
the 50 cents and the 208,000, so perhape that will
be borne in mind by your leordeship in consldering
his answers.
THE COMMISSIONERS I was taking it as if those queations
had not been asked atall,

CROSS EXAMINATION RY MR. McPH RSON3

@  Mr. Kagetsu, + show you a J.P, form. Is that your
signature? A, Yes.
(JoPe FORM MARKFD EXNSIT No. 1388/9)

MR. McPHERSON: That is dated the 22nd May 1942, my lord.

Q@  Now, Mr. ®agetsu, in this J.P. form you stated

that you had executed a general power of attorney
to Carl McLennan Btewart, s solleitor in the
City of Vancouver, is that correct?

THE COMMISSIONER: Mre. Smith, would you ask Mr. *age$su
to ple-se eonfine himself to answering the question.
He 18 asked simp 'y Af he gave a gencral power of
attorney to Carl MclLennan Stewart, pripr to his
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evacuation? A. I signed something,
but I dlan't know what it w-s for, as we were all
very confused, and he told me 1f I signed it the
Custodians would deal with everything,
MR. McPHERSON:Q: Mr. Kagetsu, didn't Mr. Carl Stewart
act for you through the year 1942 and in 1943%
Didn't he met for you in Vancouver. Didn't he

attend to the businecs for you?
MR. NORRIS: To the extent that is @ que-tion of law,

my lord, that he acted for him, _
THE COMMISSIONER: A statement is apparently made over

the signature of the elaimant that he executed a
powver of attorney.
MR. NOFRIS: If he mddresses himself to thet of eourse,

I con't object, but the question =3 to whether
or not he reprecented him in Vancouver, the question

arices whether he repr- ented him or represented
the Custodian, |

THE COMMISSIONERS I wish the witness would answer the
que tions put to him instesd of hsving long
conversations with the interpreter,
Yes, when I was operating he as doing my work
gome ;ime, :

MR. NORRIS: That wasn't the questions Porhaps Mr,
McPherson, you eould give him the yesrs,

THE COMMISSIONKER; Apparently it 18 something volunteered
by Mr». Sagetsu.

MR. nepnxasousq‘ Mp, Kagetan, I show you a letter dated
April 13th:19h2. Is that your signature?

A Xecsa,
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Q@ 18 this the letter that you gave to the Custodian
8t the time you delivered the invatory sheet?
Xes, that 18 the 1ist of the things,

is this the inventory sheet. Do you ever remember

meeting a Mr, Murray?
Yes, I remember him, He come to my camp,
Did he check this inventory sheet?
Yee.
You wers there when he chhoked 1t?
10 Yes,

MR, Mo®HERSON: I would file a copy of Mr. ?agotnu'a
letter dated April 14,1942 , addressed to the
Custodian, in which he s¢ys he is enclosing an

inventory, and I would file the letter and the
inventory togeother as one exhibit, if it plesce your
lordship?

THE COMMISSIONECRS A1l right.
(LETTER DATED APRIL 14,1942 AND INVENTORY MARKED

EXHIRIT No. 1388/20)

MR. McPHERSON: Q: Mr, Ksgeteu, do you reesll whether
or not at the time yon delivered that inventory
you were in the Custodian's office?

Yes.

Am I correct that Mr. Carl Stewart was there with
you? Aes No,

Mr. Carl Stewart was not with you?

No.

Would I be correct if I said at that meeting you

agreed athat the company's as-ets should he sold?
No.
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You didn't sgree then?
Ho.
Would 1 be correct if I sald that the company
had considersble debte and didn't have any
goney to pay for a watehlin?
NORRIS: What date was this?
McPHERSON: 1942,
NORRISE What date, may I ask?
MePHESSON: I am. talking ahout the meeting of
April 13th,19%2,
I never had any debt, I had a 11ttle to E. & N.
but nothing to speak of.
You didn't have msny debts?
lo.
Am I correct that you were indebted to the Yokohama
Species Bank on the 173th April 1942 in the sum
of ¥23,000% A. I hed security for
that, so 1t dldn't matter at allj it didn't count.
Am I gorrect that with respeet to Block 195 you
sti1: owed $16,000 spproximately?
Yen.
80 you had some debts? . A. Yee; some Vancouver
wholesaler or somethings
Can you tell me whether or not the company had

enough money to pay Mr. Murray the watehmmn's fees?

Yon,

Am I correct that Mr. Stewsrt was selling ceertain
equipment for you and he wes to use that money to
pay the watchman's fees?

No. It was to pay my 1ife insurance,
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Q Do you know whether or not the Custodien advanced
money topay the watehman's fees?
I nev r knew that money was paid to the watcohman
until I saw the Custodisn's papers
You were evaouated Mgy 28th,1042, wera't you?
Yes.
When dld you close down the op-rations &t Fanny B y?
Marsh 8th.
If you closed down March 8th,1942, why did you
buy 34 tons of ceal according to this Exhibit 8,
dated March 24, 19427

It 1s customary for the coal mines to have the

money in advs=nee sbout a month or six weeks;

and in my place there had to be certain cart (%)
opened up in the front or something. S0 it was
very diffieult to get that.

THE COMMISSIONUR: q: But the question asked 1s this,
Why, if you elesed your ope-ations Mareh 8th, should
you have been buying coal three weeks 1=ter. Show
the document to the witness so that he can under-
stand 1t? A, The order was given
sbout & month or gix weeks before this,

MR. MxPHEHSON; Mr. Kagetsu, dddn't you go back to
the property after the meeting in the Custodisn's

office, April 13th?
Yes, I went back very often.
My lesrned friend produced a letter to you this

morning sddres=ed to Austin Taylor, dated Marech
31et,1942, in whichy®¥quested permission to remain

to take out the felled and bucked timber, Now at
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at that time wse your operation continuing?

A Half of the people had %o leave on the 8th Margh, se
half the operation stopred. I was so confused I
stopped operations for the time being on March Bth.

q And you were not logging at =11 after Mareh 8th; you
never logged after March 8th?

A Yes, I dlde I had hoped to continue after I
ssked permission from Mr. Aystin Taylor. Se I did
gome. i

Q Am I correct, Mr, Eageteu, that you didn't stop
operations on March 8th?

A Hglf of my employees were taken Mareh 8th so I h-d

to stop operations, and on the 13th all of them

had evaocuated, I am not certain but sbout the 13th

-= I have 1t with me at the hotel -- but I think

it was the 14th March,
Q@ I ghow you a letter that 1y learned friend didn't

put in this rorning, but the government would like

to put it in for a different purpose, It is addressed

to Austin *nrlor. Is that your signsture?

A Yes,

MR. McPHERSON: This is the seme letter of March 31et,1942,
addressed by Mr. Xagetsu, to Austin Tqylor, and I
would 1ike to flle a copy of that 28 an exhibit.
(LETTIR MARCH 31st, 1942, MARKED EXHIBIT Ne,1388/11)

Q Mr, Ragetsu, after your evascuation am I sorrect
'that you csme back to Vancouver in June 19437

A Yea, I remember that,

) And am I corrbet that you came back to vaneouver
for the purpose of disoussing the question of
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the company's assets with your solieciter, Mr. Stewart?
No, I didn't come to talk over dispossal of any
praperty.

When you came back to Vancouver in 1943, did you

see Mp, Stowart?

Yesn.

Did you mlso see My, Robert Wray in Mr, Frederick
Field's office?

I don't quite remember,

Do you remember geeing Mr, Wray snd discussing the

que=tion of your debts to the YokahamaSpeclies Bank
and the question of the debt on Bleck 1957

A I don't quite remember,

THE COM!ISSIONER: I would 1ike you to esrry on a 1ittle

further. I assume you are going to l:ad evidence to

the effect that he did.

MR. McPH #S0ON: Yes.

THE COMMISSIONERS Will you put the question for the
witnesze and give him an epportunity now to meet 1t.

MR. McPHE ©ON: Q: Do you say  ou did not discuss your
debts with Mr. Wray in June 1943%

MR. NORRIS: Decs he lnow Mr, Wray . Is Mr. Wray here?
MR. MoPH'RSON:Q: You know Mr. Wray, don't you,
Mr. Kagetsu? A, I don't remember
discussing the debts with him at all.
How much timber did you tell Mr. Wray or Mr. Carl
Stewart was on the Deep Bay property in 1942,
THE COMMISSIONER: Just a moment, What kind of timber?
MR. McPH'"°0ON: Standing tim'er, my lord, How much
gtanding timber?
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MR. NORRIS; Does he mean tell Wray or Stewart. Which
ie he ssking?

THE COMMISSIONER: Would you reframe the question, please.

MR. MCPHERSON: Q: Mr. Kagetsu, how much timber did you
say to Mr. Wray in April, 1942, was on the Yeep
Bay property ss standing timber, which includes
your own blocks in that area?

A I never said enything to Mr. Wray, as I expected

to return there. I never discussed it.

1@ Would you ssy I was wrong Af I say you stated you

had seventeen to eighteen million feet of standing
timber on the Yecp Bay property?

| A I don't remember saying shything to him about 1t.

THE COMMISSIONER: De you say you didn't do so or don't
remember. I would like you te put the question
does he say he do s not remember,

@ Do you mcan that you don't remember of that you
aidn't talk to Mr. Wrsy on that subject?

A I don't remember ever discussifng it.

MR. MoPHEWSON: q: Mr. Kagetsu, when you erulsed your

own timber, what size timber did you incoude in

your emuise, down to what gize?
Ten-inches.
Woull that Re ten-inches diameter breast high?

Ten inchs dismeter,

=/ » & »

When you log it and when it is fallen you tske
the measurement from the top?

Q Ten inches at the top?
THE INTERPRETER. I don't lnow what he memmg¢. He says

he cute up to ten inches dismeter, it doesn't
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matter if large or small,

MR. MePHERSON:q: When you wers logging, what was
the gmalle st dlameter tree you were cutting,
that is what was 1ts dismeter at the stump?
Stump or top.
Stump? A, Maybe 12 inches,
Mr. Kagetsu, were you eutting 12-inch trees in

19417 A, T een't tell you, ss I

eut so many.
You should know as an expert woodsman, as you

have been qualified this morning, 35 years in the
woods -- you should have some 1dea how big the
trees were you were outting in 10417
Yes.
What wss the diamter of the trees you were cutting?
You want the average?
I want the diameter of the trees?
The largest 1e 30 inches snd the smallest would
be sbout ten inches.
Am I correct that you are saying that your company
in 194) we cutting trees 30 inchcs down to 10 inch-s
&t the stump diameter?
A Stumpe.
THE COMMISSIONER: I would 1ike you to wsit until the
interpreter translates the quettion into Japanese
before you answer., I am afrsid Mr, Norris that this
man is not underst snding a great many of the questions.
It 1s inconceivable to me that he i ageerting he
wag eutting down to ten-inches etumps =2s logs.

MR. NORRIS$: My lord, my position =itting here there are
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& lot of thinge I would 1ike to do about it, but
I am afraid I can't.

THE COMMISSIONTR: Some of your assistance may be able
to tell you whether he is undergtanding the
questiong

MRe KAGETSU, JUNIOR: I think I esn make him under-

stend & 11ttle better. _

THE COMMISSIONTR: Is the question being put in Japanese
to the witness correctly?

MR, xAGETsu;,JUNIons Generally I think, yes,

THE COMMISSIONER: Then, 1t 1s up to him. He will have

to look after himself, :
MR. KAGETSU, JUNIOR: But some of these teonhical matters

such as dlameter and top and ctump dlameter I think
I could do a 1ittle better. .
THE UOHMISBIONERSI If you wish to have the question
put through your own interpreter.
MR. NORRIS: I wowld, ny lord, and then Mrs. Smith cen
eheek him.
TBE COMMISSIONR: That 1s satisfactory. Put your question
8z in on this subjeot of diameter. Swear the
interpreter, ﬁhat is your name?
MR, KAGETEU, JUNIORe Kagetsue
THE COMMIBSINNERS You are Mr. ?hgetsu‘s son?
MR. KAGETSU, JUNIOR:; Yes .
(HAT KAGETSU, SWORN A8 IN ERPRETER)
MR. NORRIS: W11l your lordship explain to the interpreter

that he 1s to put.the question exactly as it is

put to this witness.
THE COMMISSIONER: Your funetion is to translate from




English into Yapanese the question exaoctly as it
ie put by coun el and then get the answer from the
witness and translate it into English and let us

know exsctly whet he says in Engligh. Is that elecar

to you?

THE INTERPRET'Rt Yes.

THE COMMISSIONER: And do not let him wander too far,
stop him; becsuse it 1s Just not possible for you
to remember more than a few senténces he utters.

MR. MePHERSON: q: What size timber we-e you cutting at
Deep Bay in 1941, giving me the dlameter breast

high? A. 12 inches,

THE COMMISSIONER:  Will you asecertain, Mr. McPhersen,
whether the witness is now referring to poles

or piles or is he speaking of logs?

MR. MoPHIRSON: Q2 When you refer to 12 inch dlameter,
are you talking about logs for lumber, or are you
talking about poles or plles?

Logse I cut poles and pile in two ,but in some
cages they are smaller than that,

What dismeter would the poles and the riling be?

I use the gr-ater part of these on my own operation.
It cute down to six inches.

*) Is that the poles or the pilles?

A Everything, poles and riling.

MR.NORIS: Ig my loerned friend referring to the

minimum diamete® in each case here?

THE COMMISSIONER: That is whot I understoods
MR. MePHERSON: Q; Are these the mininum dlameters?




Yes.,

In these logs that the 12 inches in diameter, how
many loge would you get out of one tree on the
average, ean you tell me?

Just one.

Was them® » good market for 12 inch logs in 1941%
Ve 801d 1% with mixture of other timbers so I don't
knows.
Thet 1s 12 inch loge at the but?

No, D.V.Hs breast high.

But now he hae eut the loge he has got a 12 inch
log at one end, hasn't he, bresst high?

MR.NORRIS: He d1an't say he cut 1t breast high.

He asked the dlameter of the logs breast high.

MR. MoPHE"30N; q; To what height d1d you eut loge in
19417 A. About two and a half
feet for the smaller timber up to sbout four feet
for the larger,

And to what height did you eut 12 inech timber in
19417 A. About two and s half
feet or three feet, depending on the tree.

THE COMMISSIONER: Juat a momenty before leaving that.
What is two and @ half fect. I am free to confess I

do not understend, If he spys he is eutting lors teo

two
8 12 inch dismeter, and now talks sbout £ and a
h=1f feet,

MA. NGRIS: Two and a holf feet from the ground but
12 inches in diameter breast high, that 1s the

difference. They would be a greaster dismeter as
they went down.
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THE COMMISSIONER: I did not appreciate he w=s eutting
them two and a half feet shove the gro nd,
MR. McPHEHRSON: (: When you erulse timber do ou take
into consideration in your erulee trees that are 12
inches at breast high?
A If I ean get a log out of such a tree, I include
it. Sometimes such a tree will not give one log
anﬁ I don't inc ude it then.
Do you agree with me that in 1941 it wes not
cus tomary to ocut timber les- than 18 inchee breast
high? A. The rangers came
around and examined the cut-over area and complained
there were treees lefty, that is greater than 12 inches
D.VeH,

With respect to the fallen timber you mentioned that

you ineluded in thie crulse of youre, what makes the
tree fall] why does the tree fall?
MRe NORRIS: Whieh tree?
MR. McPHE=S0N: I am asking the questions, my lerd.
THE COMMIBOIONER: I would like te have the question
repeateds
MR. MoPHE B0N: 3 Todsy my Jesrncd friend attempted to
qualify him =g an expert cruiser and he mentioned
his eruinasq:E;;thfog’/&;gi g:uég: theece small
trees from fallen timber. This is before it is
logged he goes inteo a virgin stand --
THE COMMISSIONERS Your quertion is now, what makes the

tree fall.
MR, MePH "SON: I ean put the question in snothew waye.

Q Mr. Xaketsu, sm I correct that fir trees, whieh are
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down on the pground, as & general rule are down because

they are rotten at the butt?
A lot of them are uprooted and fall that wsy.
But isn't it sorrect that = lot of timber that is
down is down becsuce it is punk; it iz bad wood;
it is rotten? A, No, the wind blows
them down.
When you say your crulses are 100% sbove the E. & N,
eruise, are you saying that the E. & N. erulse of
Bleok 195 would be half of 55 milllon, which 1is
whet I understend you sre clalming?
The E. & N. didn't oruise that, snd therefore I

wouldn't want to make that st=tement,
With r speet to this timber that is down and you
include in your eruise with respect to the downed
timber, ien't 1t a fact that the wind blows 1t
down becsuse 1t is bsd timber?
No, often times it falls becaus: they have a lot
of 1imbe on them and they are perfectly sounds
What sized 1&mbe do you inelude in y ur eruise in
ordcr to get 100¥ over the E. & N, eruige?

It is difficult to say., Sometimes they make
No« 3 logse Are you asking do I utilize the limbe?
I am ssking whether the 100% includes any limbs?
No,
With respect to the timber back of Deep Bay, at the
time you left Vancouver in April --
THE COMMISSIONFR: Walt a minute. What timber back

of Deep Bay. You are now talking sbout the 200
miliion?
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MR. M oPH 2S0N: Yes.
THE COMMISSIONER: Make that elear to him.
MRe McPHEHBON:Q: With respect to the timber behind

=

Deep Bay, thet is the twe hundred million

feet you mentioned today, when you left here in
April 1942, did you have sn option on that timber?
No, I didn't have any formal option; just a verbal
one,

Did you ebtain thet verbal option from Mr, Lytton?

On 60 million of 1t we got it from Mr. Lytton.

That was a definite verbal option from Mr, Lytton,
wag 1t? Ae Yeg, 1t was a definite

verbal option although I didn't have any papers,

How much were you to pay for 1%?

It hadn't been eruieed, so it hadn't developed
that far. 1

S0 you got an option for 60 mi ion feet of timber
that hadn't bren erulced yet, ie that right?

I had erulsed 1t but the E. .& N, hadn't,

What position did Mr. Lytton hold in the E. & N,

rallway} A, He was the only man in
charge of the forest for the K. & N,
At Vietoria? A. ¥es.

And when you bought timber from the B. & N, Rallway,
did you buy here in Vietoria or in Vaneouver?
Victoria.

When did you get the option for 60 million fect,
sbout what date?

November 1941.
And how much did you think you would h=ve to pay
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& thousand, Did you hsve any figuPe in mind?
It would have depended on thelr cruise.

Why does 1t depend on a cruise as to the quantity
then what I am asking ls, what price per thousand
were pu going to pay?

On the average $1475 to ¥2.00, but I want to 1imit
that by saying not everybody had access to thsat
timber,

S0 that in 1941 you were consi®@ring buying timber
from the E. & N. ot $1.75 to $2.00 a thousand?

Ycs,

Withrespeet to your original el=im, item No, 2,
block 617.

THE COMMISSION:ERg Ig this November 28th?

MR. MoPH"S50N: This is the olaim dated Jsnuary 6bh,1948,
my lord,

THE COMMISSIONERS Whewe 18 the item?

MR. McPH "50N: Item No. 2, Bloek 617.

MR. NORRISS That clalm is edshandoned. We have given
an amended blaim,

HRe McPHI7SON: I look in the amended clainm a'd under
item 2 I see, parcels A. I, G, ete., (Reading)
W11l we tske that out of there, my lord?

THE COMMISSIONER: What do you =ay?

KR, McPHI “00N: Bloek 617 you are elaiming something
for,

NORRIS: But my lesrned friend ie referring to
the esrlier elaim,

MePHERSON: I think I am entitled to refer to the
earlier claim in order to get a bresk-down of this
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claim,

MR, NORRIS: No, my lord.

THE COMMISSIONERS Why not.

MR, NORIS: Bec-ute we have sbandoned it entirely. We
are not relying on it at all, Ve say it is
recagt entirely, 1t ies a different claim, If we
are going inte that -- :

THE COMMISSIONLRS In January 1948, a cleim is made in
respect of Blook 617, wherein the estimated falr

market value ie shown as $32,000. That clsim is
sworn to as his amended olaim, now filed, What 1is
the basis of your objection,

MR. NORRIS$ Simply this, that we find it wee incorrect,
and we have gald in effedt , "This is incorrect,
1%t wee incorrectly sworn, we are putting a new
elaim in".

THE COMMISSIONERS This is cross examination. I will
allow the question. I would prefer to let the
witness explain for himeelf rather than have
counsel exXplain in the course of the examinstion.

MRe. NORRIS: Surely, my lord, you sre doing me an
injustices because there is no suggestion —- I sm
not irying %o explain anything to thig witnecs.

THE COMMISSIONER: Let the question be pute

MR, McPH F5O0N3qQ: On January 1948 in the City of Toronto,
you spparently signed a claim form. Is that your
signature?

Yes,
At the time you signed that form, Mr. Ksgetsu,
you referred to Bloeck 617, snd you clalmed that the
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at that d-te was $32,000. Is that correct?
A ¥ees. I aid write that, but at the time —-
Q I don't want any explsnation.
THE COMMISSIONER: He 88ys he dld write 1t in. If he
has an explanation we will hesp 1t,
I dian't have any access to any dataso couldn't
do any ground work. A1l I 414 was disow g 1t with
Mr, Boouin and submit a rough elaim.
Mr. Kagetsu, in viey of your wide knowledge of
tlmber and the faet that you knew the Deep Bay
timber, are you suggesting you didn't Jnow how much
timber the Deep Bay Logging Company hsd in 19427
I knew,
How wuch timber did the Deep Bay Loy ing Comp any
have in 1942, the aay you were evacuated, standing
timber? A. About 27 million.
In your elaim for Block 617 of §32,000 how much
timber did you estimate was on that block whcll you
made that claim?
At that time I figurcd about 11 or 12 million, but
I had no exact idea,
80, if there were 11 million you were elaiming
$3.00 a thoussnd, is that eorrect?
1 dian't know the existing market value and there-
fore I did use roughly that figure,
THE COMMISSIONER: q: That is the #3.00 a thousand?
A Yes.
MR. McPHIRSONi1Q: Under your amended elaim, Mr. Kogetsy,
you are claiming for Block 617. How much timber do
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you elaim is on that block?

I only considered the bdlock cumulatively.

If you considered the bloek cumulatively, you
arrive at what figures, What 18 the total e¢laim
you are making for standing timber?

27 million,

How did you arrive at 27 million?

I sent out estimators to get that figure for me.
When did you eent the estimators out?

Four or frive days before,

Have they given you their estimate yet?

Just the rough figure,

The timber estimators yous ent out have made a report,
have they?

Not yet.

Mr. Kogetsu, how esn you elaim 27 milllon feet of
timber 1f you don't kxnow if there ig 27 million
feet there or not?

I knev myeelf therc was 27 million feet from the
start,

How much timber do you know there wsg on Bleok
6177 A, About 12 mil)ien.
How much are you clalming for the timber on block
617 out of the totsl claim of $142,781,007

P4.00 a thousand,

Am I sorrect that you bought this block of timber
in November 1941 for £8,000%

!&ﬁo

THE COMMISSIONERS Juet a moment, That 12 million feet at
$4.00 a thousand would show a price of $48,000, would
n't 1t?
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MRe. McPHIRE0N: Yes, my lord.

THE COMMISSIONERt I wonder if now would be a convenient
time to »djourn. We hove gone on longer than usual
today. Would that be satisfactory to you?

MR. McPHIURSON:; ¥es, my lorde

THE COMMISSI N:R: Or do you prefer to finish this phase
of your crogs-examination?

MRs MoPHE-SON: No, I will be a day yets I might say

Af my lesrned friend has the erulse of these blocks

10 of timber, I could greatly shorten the cross-examination

I heve suprlied him with my crulse of the timber,
If he eould let me have his, it would simplfy the
cross-examinstion,

THE COMMISSIONER: = If you have them, Mr. Norrie, you

might discuss that situstion with counsgel,

MR. NOSRIS: Whatever material has been obtsined has been
obtained for the purposze of this hearing and I will
discuss it with Mr. Kagetsu.

MR. McPHLRSON: Before your lerdship sdjourns, I have had

20 this -==me r-ply plaml before me on other occasions

by Mr. Norris, that I waen't entitled to something
of this kind because 1t was a part of his c-se.
I understood from your lordship'e ruling some time
sgo that both =ides are entitled to reports, and
eruises, and so ony and I would point out se an
example, my lord, that this whole question you have
spent so much time discuweing today that Mr. Norris
had a report November 18t before I even talked to
him on this agricultural proposition, so if I h~d
30 been given thle, then I would have been in a better
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position, and if he could give me his eruige --

THE COMMISSIONER: It would facilitate matters very much

Af you would furnish information of that charascter

to government counsel. I have direcied him to open

his entire files to claimant's counsel for examin-tion.

and permit them to extract any documents and coples,

It seems to me ressonsble that elaimsnts counsel

should provide the same facilities to government

counsel that is furnished by government counsel

to the elaimant,

MR. NORRIS: May I say this, my lord, with respect to
these erulses, they aren't complete yete That is
the sort of rush we have been in to try to get these

particulars completed.

THE COMMISSIONER: You have had only a year, Mr. Norris.
You may not heove had the time, but eertainly the
c¢laimant has,

MR, NORRIS: Well, my lord, we have done our best to give
my learned friend -- of course, there 1s no use my

discussing that with your lordehip again, but I have
given him everything he has asked direetly.

THE COMMISSION'R I am simply threwing out the suggestion

to you that 1t will faeilitate these hearings Af
this information ean be given to him in sdvance;
otherwise we are going to take much longers

MR. NORRIS§ Before your lordship eoneludes, I would 1ike
an opportunity of meeting your lordship with my

learned friend in your Ghambers.

THE COMMISSION'RS I will bve glad to see you nowe
(PROCEEDIN S ADJOURNID TO 10,00 A.M. NOVEMBFR 9,1948)

I hereby certify the foregoing o
be a true and acourate report of

Wﬂnﬁ& e iy

DepusFOfficial Stenographer




IJ; N, Burke,
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Vencouver, B,0.,
November 9%h,1948, 10:00 A.N.
(PROCEEDINOS RVSUMED PUNSUANT T0 ADJ CURNMENT)

MR, BALDWIN: My l°ord, with my learncd frie nd's per=-

mission we are ealling andther witness now,
who will be examined and oros -examined,
THE CCMyIS8SINER: Very well,

JOHN NUGENT BURKE, a witness called
on behalf of the Claimant,
being first duly sworn, testified
as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATICN BY MR, BALDWIN:

Where do you live, kp Burke?

Vangruver,

At what address? A: 6187 Sperling

Street,

What is your Ogcupation, at present?

1 am manager of the B, C. Logzers' Associasticn,

And how 1ong have you served in that capecity?

8ince February,1948,

Now,whot business were you in prior to that?

1 have been in the logging business in British

Columbia sinece 1025,

In what particulsr phase of the logging businesn?

Well, I was manager of a logging e"mpany here

when 1 came in 1988 to the efast, and was with

them until they finished Cperations in 1939
After that I was workkng for myself and in

business in eOnnection with others in 10gging

until I teok the positi~n 1 haveg

Would yon tell the Commissinrmer, brieflyy what
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In Chief,

knoyledge you have of log prices in your present
c ity? A: ©One °f my
dauties --

THE COMMISSIONER: Mr., Burke is well known t° me,

P

I thin: I know pretty well what his duties are,

MR, BALIWIN: Very well, my lord., For the record 1
wanted it, that wss all,

THE COMMISSIUMER: Unless you parSiocularly want it ©n
the reecord, Iv know i,

MR, DALDWINg: Ne, my lord, |

Q@  You are fsmiliar, then, with 1og prices from 1942
on? A: 1 am,

Q Would you tell the Commissiconer what the trend

was from 1948, further up through the yeors --

what it has been?

THE COMMISSIVNER: S8hould we not limit 1t to the date
of the sele by the Cust~dian of these timber
limite?

MR, BALDWIN: Yes, my lord, None of the sales were made
in 1948,

THE COMMISSIVIER: 1943,

MR, BALDWLI: I was getting the trend,

THE COMMISSI TER: Bping it up from the year 19428 until :
the date of the sale, DO you think there is any
purprse in calling evidence beycnd that d-te?

MR. BALDWIN: A 1little bit longer, I think the dtes
after the sale have equal probative value as
the ones immediately before,

THE COMUISSICIT Ry Very well, What was the date °f
this sale? June, 1943, was 1%?
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MR, BALDWIN: One was in June, 1943, The Other sgree-

ment for sale waa signed in Marech, 1944,
THE OOMBSiUrER: Coneluded in Beptember of 1948,
was that 0ot it?

MR, WORRIS: There is a gquesticn sbout that, Thot
will hove to be developed, a8 far as the docu~
ments are e®ncerned,

THUE COMMISHI CIIER: Very well. Carry it °n until the
documents were signed, then,

MR, BALDWIN: @Q: Would y®™u outline to t he COommis-
sioner the prices of, for example fir, from
1940 up through 1944, then 19456 and 1946,

May I refer t° a memOrandum I have with me?

Yoo A: In the summey of

1940, the prices of fir logs were pegged by

voluntary agreement between the "perntors and She
" Timber Controller at ($18.00, $18,00 and §25,00

for three, two and one logs respectively,

THE COMMISSIUER: @ $13,00, $18,00and §$86,00.

A Right., Pir peelers were pegged at §24,00 and
$30.00. These prices were held at that lovel
by the Timber Controller until July, 18428, when
an inerease °f 5O cents on all grades was auth-
orized, .

On February lat, 1945, the Timber COntroller
granted an additional increase of one dollar,
making the prices for standard fir 1logs §14,50,
$19.50 and §86,560,

That was Pebruery, 1943, Mr., Burke?
Yes, Mr. C ommissionery Just prior to that, in
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January, 1943, they eutablished, by order of the
Timber Controller, a price on pulp 1ogs of
$29,00 and $86,00,

On June 15, 1943, an®ther advance °f $1,00
was authopized by order of theTimber Controller,

‘bringing the prices %0 (15,50, 330.50 and §$27.50

e ———— —

. for saw logs, but the prices of puun was loft

MR, BALDWIN; Q: Mr, Burke, in the case of these ad-

.‘ ‘”.00 .nd .56.00.
on April 1st, 1044, the Timber Gontroller
"h_._-_______-_

advanced the ceiling price ©on standard 10gs

01.&0. making a price of ‘17000. ‘”.00 and OH.OO.

and at the same time set the mhr priul at 3

$51.50 and §87.50. Those prices remained in ef-
fect until after the peried you ure referring $9,
actually until November 17, 1945,

vances it was a flat rate for all species, wasn't

it = a lump sum added?

I don't think that is gquite an accurate statement.

¥ou will notice the peelers were advanced exactly

the same as standard logs, but the usual prac-

tice was $0 grant an advance of 50 cents, $1.00,

or in one case $0 {1,560,

would you be good encugh t© outline briefly to

the Commissioner the similar advanges made in

the prices of cedar, hemlock and balsam?

In cedar, the price was pegged voluntarily in

Angust, 1941, at §13,50, $20.50 and §26.50, with

the » ice at §28.50 and §28,50 for lumber ceilinge
On February lst, 1943, there wes a dollar
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advance °n all grades,
Exeuse me, Mpr, Burke; should we perhaps deal
with hemlock and balsam at the same date, to save
you going back sgain?
I think it is mor e simple the way 1 am doing it,
and 1 won't beeome ¢ nfused.
On June 15, 1943, another §1.00 advance
on all grades °f cedar,
Appil 1st, 1944, a $1.50 advance on all
grades of cedar, and thoce prices munod in
effect until the eontrol was removed On lovember
17, 1945,
The hemlock price in 1940 was $12,00, with

a select ceiling of one t» two deollars over that
price, It dropped in the Fall of 1940 and the
Spring »f 1941 to 11,00, advanced slowly to
$#13.,00 to Cctober 1st, 1941, when the Timber

Controller set a ceiling of §13,00 for hemlock,
as of Degcember, 1941,

There was an advance granted "n April 15,
1942, to make the price $15,00,

On February 1lst, 1943, there was an advance
of $1.00 for pulp hemlock and a lumber grade was
established, pegging 1logs 20 inch and up sult-
able for the manufaclure "f lumber, and & price
of §18.,850 was set ©on that grede,

On June 15, 1943, there was a ©ne d°llar

3 {"-. Al A

BK\Q‘L‘ L:lﬁw\-l\\'k\‘.

advance in both grades,
April 15, 1944, an advance °of §1,50 on both
grades, anl that remained in effect until the
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ceiling was removed in Hunmber, 1945,

The price of balsem was the seme as hemloek
up until June 28, 1940, when the price of pulp
balsam was set at §25,00 and lumber at $30.00.

July 10, 1947 -- oh, these are past the date,
1 am sorry, 1 am going beyond the date.

BALDWIN: I don't think my friend or the Comnise

gioer is interested in anything beyond that date,
What would y®u say, Mr, Burke, as to the relation
botween the celling price fixed by the Timber
Controller and the sale pricey

By early 1942, or perhaps late 1941 I think I

can Eay that —— well, I can say that prﬁticﬂly
any log of reasd®nsble guality sold at the eeéiling

price,

¥R, BALDWIN: That is all from me, lMr, Burke,

CROSE-EXAMINATIUN BY MR. MoPH.RGCNg

)

Mr, Burke, the increase in the price ©f 10gs from
1940 until the present time, would you say that
that was represented prinecipally by the increase
in the etst »f producing 1087

Are we talking sbruf —-?

1948 and 1944, The inerease you have referred t0,
gtarting in 1940, when you gave the bamic figures
for fir of $18,00, §18,00 and §26,00 --

Yes, I gave them all thi ugh to 1945,

Yes, in 1948, the increases and 8° onj but I am
sugzesting t° you the reas®n why the increases
were necessarv was because the cost of the rise
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of labour and the ens¢ of preducing logs and
moving them out of the woode, is that right?
If you will say the inerecase was due t0 the ine
ereased eoet of producing 1logs, I will agree,

THE COMMISSIUIIER: Q: Let me understand that, Is that
an inerensed evst of proauitl. on, as Opposed &o
increased value of standing tlmbcﬁ
Mp, c onmissioner, the ceilings, in my opinion,
were never raised excepting when a producer wos
able to demonstrate to the T imber Controller that
a raisc was necessary because °f increassed pro-
@uecticn enste,

MR, MoFHERECH; Q: Now, I show you a statement, MNr,
Burke, Isn't this really what you have been
saying, this statement which is headed "British
columbia Loggers' AssOgciation, Aversge Selliing
price of logs - 1924 teo 1947", DO you reectgnize
that as a doeument produced in your office?

It would ap ear to be a eopy of a document pro-
duced in ocur office,

Now, I point cut &0 you, Mr, Burke, in t'd s docu~-
ment, for example, you have the 1940 prices.
You see, y®u gave the figures for 1940 of $85,00
18,00 and §13,00, whieh is geing fr~m the high
grade to te low grade,

THE CCMNISSIUNER: Are y°u now on fire

MR.MePFH:ERGM: I am n®w on Ffip,
Q You gave the figures $25,00, (18,00 and §13,00,
I am reversing them, because that is the way
they are on the pages I pOinpbut in the statement
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for 1940 it shows No, 2 1ogs were 80ld below the
average °f $18,00, and No, 3 below the average
of $13,00, o, 2 being sold for §17.67 on the
average, and no, 3 for [12,44, It also shows
further that Ne, 1 was 80ld above your average,
that 18, itms #0ld at (26,19,

I see that,

And over on the far side, (indicating), these
would be the average prices for all species,
wouldn't they? - Az 1t is very
easy t° understand, sir, The reas®n for No, 1
being above the average is because peelers are in-
eloded in Ne, 1 on this statement, which brings
it above the average. The reas®n for the orst

being below the aversge, and you will note this

is 1940 and not late 1940, 1941 and 1942 that I
was referring to, is some logs were 80ld at less
than the price of sOme others, becauce 8°Ne cOm-
panies 801d on a list that would show at the ecamp
pather than at the mill, and there we see the
difference.

I am not suggesting the figures y®u have given
are wrong, but I point cut if you take these av-
erages and run them aercss you will have the
average e¢~st for all species,

Yes, you will have the aversge price, Nay 1 say,
if this 18 a true ecpy °of the statement prepared
in our office, then this represents the sales
which were reported to the British C~lumbia Loggers

Assoelation, and nothing else.
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Yes. That, of course, is what your figures
given this morning are based °n,
Ne, The figures I gave you this morning were the
ceiling prices »f 1logs for that period,
In other words, the figures this mArning have
nothing to 4o with the actual selli g price, ex-
cept it was around the ceiling price,
A Except ae I stoted, At least, any good logs would
‘ gpell for ceiling during the perind I referred to,
10 J ME, MeFPHERSON: I don't knew whether my leened friend
would permit me o put this in, I was going to
put it in through Mr, BEustoce Smith,
¥R, NWORRIS: My friend has the right t° put it in,
VR, MePHERSON: He has identified it,
THE CUMMISSIUNER: I think the guestion is asked,
to put it in, without it being identified po8i-

tively as the B, C, Loggers' Association's

document,
MR, NORRIS: I don't think Shere is any doubt about i,
that that is from the B, C, Loggers' AssOcia tion,
If Mr. Burke will just 1ook at it and see if
it is,
THE WITWESS: This is a carbon eopy, Or Ishould say
e typewritten eopy °of a great many figures,
and I am not prepared $o say whether it is eor-
reet or isn't eorrect.
MR, NORRIS: Then put it in for identification,
THE WITNESS: It is probably what it purports t0 be.
THE COMMISSIUVIIR: Fub it in fop identification,
(DCCUMENT MARKED EXUIBIT 70, 1208-18)




MR, MerHEI80W: Q: Mr. Burke, would you say that the
increased eost of producing 1ogs exceeded the
. incrcased ulo price allowed by the Timber COn-
troller between 1941 and 1944?
That is & very difficult question, I would mve
to say that in my opinion, it did,
Yes? A: In my opinion,
it daia,

Q Now, do you know, does the B, C. Loggere'

Assoeiati~n keep any record, or have you any
mforyaunn at all as to the celling price °on
ntand% timber?
Noe, Just a moment, I shouldn't say we had no
infopmation, but it is only ¢casual information
which might happen &7 be given us in the eourse
of egertain "ther infe mtion,

] Butyou didn't keep any reerrds?

A e didn't keep any reaopds of anything of that
kind,

MR, MePHE"SC): Thank ycu,

THE COMMISSIONER: Qi Mm, Burke, Jjust beftre you
leave the stand, there was evidence led yester-
day §° the effect tmt 10gs,12 inches at the butt,
breast high, were marketable and were actually
marketed as 1ogs in the period 1640 to 1944,

I will certainly say that is eorrect, lip, COme

misgioner,
That 18 eorrect? . A: Yes.
is not a 12 ineh log at the butt an unusually

small 1og? At It used &t~ be
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80 gtnsidered, but during the war there was such
a scareity of wood that all spesies of logs were

ocut in mills,whieh they would never have looked

at before,

THE COMMISSIONTR: I see, 1O either eounsel wish to
pursue the guestion I have raised?

MR, NORRIS: Q: simply $° perhaps make this clear,
Mp, Comriesioner, that you referred to logs 12
inches at the butt and then the reference was
12 inches breast high, The evidence of Kagetsu
was they would cut below breast high, so it
would heve a bigger diameter than 12 inches at
the eut, '

I think my statement would be correct, that there
were many 10gs that would only be 12 inches
breast high at the stump, I might elarify it
further by saying in my opinion the industry,
having developed better cutting and utilization
methods, partiecularly in hemlock, is prepared to
use much smaller stuff than it was toa. years

agt,.

MR, MOFHE 8"N; Q: Well,Mr, Burke, y°u have told his
lordship that logs of 12 inches breast height,
which, of ecurse, is gxk what a oruise 18 based

. on, breast height, and they cut s~mewhere below
that, but logs of 12 inches,you have stated,
were marketable from 1940 to 19447 In that
period thore was a market for 18 inch logs?

A Might I say I didn't realize I was saying in
1940, There would be some doubt in my mind
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about 1940. but getting on into 1948, 1943 and
1944 and further on, the further ®on you went the
more marketable thiy would be,
Wr, Burke, on this sheet thet I mve put in for
jdentification, I notice that the average price
for all species wes §15.12 in 1940, §16,04 in
1041, §17,80 in 1948, $19.74 in 1943 and $21,37
in 1544, Now, after 1944 the prices of logs,
according to these figurecs, jumped eonsiderably.
That is, in 1944 it was 21,87, 1945 it was
422,05, and then the next yesr 1t was §27.41.
What was the next yeer? '
The next year was 1946, and in 1947 it went all
the way uy to $38,53, Now, 1 suggeat to you,
Mp, Burke, that actually it wasn't until, cer-
tainly not until after 1943, and probebly until
after 1945, that the srice °f 10ge really started
to skyrocket and there came a market when you
e¢ould almpst market the branches off the trees,
That ststere nt is right, but I den't agree with
your reas®ning.
You have sald in the period 1940 to 1942, there

was a market for 128 inch loge,

I think e,
would they sell st a lower price than the Athep
logs? A: The last four

years, anything thet could be called s log and
given a grade would sell,

It would be from gome time in 1944 on?

I ean't state the definite date, but that has
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been the trend in the last few yoars,
The dates are very im ortant &0 his lordship in
this case, becsuse the government 8°1d this pro=-
perty the Government gontends, in the Fall of
1945, and the pep ers were eompleted in the Spring
of 1944; 80, it is very material to know when the
price of logs really started %0 ¢limb and when
12 inches were marketable,
The prices didn't really s tart t0 olimb until
the Controller took the eontrol off in l‘innwbor,
1946, Thatis really the simply statement.

THE OOMVIBSIGHIR: Q: November, 19456,

A Yes, Mr, COmnmissirner,

¥R, MOPHNERSON: Q: Now, before the Timbepr Contpoller
gook the eontpols off in Nevember, 1945, diad
it, in your opinion, p&y 1oggers to cut 12 inch
1ogs when the sale price was fixed? wouldn't
they be more 1ikely &2 cut big loga?
That is a diffiecult question, again, to answer.
Thepe was great pressure being brought 7 n all
loggers to greoater atilize the product of the

forest, and since the mills were willing %o cut

them where they were seldom willing before,
there was a tendency ©on the part of loggers &0
take timber whigch they fopmerly left in the
wonds, and that { neiuded smaller 10Z8.

you wouldn't be positive as &° what date you
think that tendency s tarted?

Fo, 1 wouldn't,

You don't think it was before 1942, anyhow?
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I wouldn't say that, { don't think 1t was before
1942,

Have you any information as t® the situation with-
in the last few monthse? Would I be right if I
sald that the sale f small logs has fallen off
within the last few months? ‘

You would be right if you said the sale of off
quality loge was falling off, and small logs of
some s ecies., |
Are those what you call poewee logs?

I think there is still a good sale for peewee

fir 1ogs, 1 know there is not a good market fopr
peewee egedar logs, but for small hemlock thers
should be just as good a market as there ever was,

VR, MeFPHERS™N: Thank you,

Mr. Burke, would you just 10~k at this document,
which has been put in for identification, I
think your statement was thet the price didn't
start to advance, Or dida't really jump — I think
th0se were your words, really jump —- until the
Controller took the ceiling off in 19485,

That is true,

But that is, I take it, a eomparstive statement,
ien't 1%? That is, there was a general progression,
There was a genera}l progression, The price of
1logs kept right up with tie celling price,

And thet is in eontra distinetion to the earlier
years, when the price was up aond down?y
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Ch, yes.

In other words, from 1940 on there was a general
pregression up, Priop to that, it md been up
and down? Az That is a true
atatement,

low, 1 supip®se the relation of the ecost of pro.
duction to profit, would, in each case, depend

on the eeconomy of operation of the ~peratopry

Ch, yes,

That is a natural thing?

Yes,

You spoke of better utilization, and metheds,

By that you mesn, I take it, that the products
which previously had been waste, Or were not used,
were utilized? Ay I mean tmt in
the past six years, to my knowledge, the industry
has been more and more interested in trying to
utilize,in a better way, the product of the forest.
And that is true with all industries, isn't 1t?

I can't =ay for any o ther indus try.

THE COMMIASIVNER: Q: You say it is peculiarily true

A

of the timber industry?
It is peculisrily true of the timber !ndustry.

MR, NCRRIS: q: Now, your evidence today has to do,

I take it, with British C olumbia.
Cnly, and the eceat Of Bpitish Columbia,

The crast of British C olumbia, Logs that had
been or might be ¢om idered small might, in 7t hep
places, be utilized and differently utilized?

Oh, yes,
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THE COMMISSICNER: Q: In wegard t© the marketing °of
small 10gs, t° be ee’nomicelly marketed they must
be marketed 1ocally, must they not?

Anywhere, ¥Mr, Commissioner, on the market that you
ean get a 10g into water, It makes little dirff-
erence if y"u take it to Vaneouver or even t0

gdeattle, if it were ex ortable,

The timber we are ernecerned with here is export
timber, which is E, & 1, timber,

10 A Yes, :

KR, NORRIS: Q: And the lumber would be produced iere

and ex orted, is that 1&?

Ho,

Cp the 1logs would be exported,

If your logs were permitted tobe exported, it
makes 1little difference whether they go to the
Vahcouver market or the Seattle market,

MR, MePHERSCN; My lord, I think Mr, Burke might be
able to give your 1ordshi; some informm tion on the
guestion of the E, & i, timber being exportable,
You will reeall we had the same guestion up
in the Royston case, and Mr, Burke has been told
now that this is Cpown grant timber, I think
he mizht be able to give your lordshli; some ine
formation on tt® guestinn of whether or not
there was an expor$ market £or Crown grant timber,

THE COMMISSIUNER; If ecunsel desire $° pursue that
feature, it would be helpful, It would be Open
t0 eachbf you to examine the witnese further on

that guestion,
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MR, NORRIS: Is there scme guestion as £° whether op
not the B, & N, timber is exportable?

MR, MePHERSON: Yes, my 1lord,

THE COMMISSIONRER: It was exportable, I gather from
the comment of Government counsel, Whether it
was exportable in the period under review, namely,
from 1940 to 1944, is the guestion,

MR, NORRIS: My friend might pursue it,

MR, MePHIRSON: Q: Mr, Burke, am I cOrrect that with
respect to Government timber durlng the war -

THE COMMISUIOER: Now,wait a m ment, "“GOveranment
timber"?

MR, MCPHERSON; Qi =— with respect t° Crown grant
timber, there was an smbarg® on the ex ortability
of Crown grant nmi, unless the etmpany had
had the timber fer export e-uld establish they

had a guota, or they werc‘ginn a guota, °r they
n
had been exporting before/the basic periocd, is

that eorrect? )

The foet, as I reecall it, is that some time,

and I don't recall the date, about 1944 or 1945,
they put a guota on exporfable fir and ex;ortable
hemloek,

THE COMMISSIONER: Q: Who is fthey"?

A The Dominion Government, through the Timber
Gontrol, FPrior to tmt, Nr. Commissiconer, the
timber Control barred entirely the expors of
fir 1ogs for some consid erable period, runnlng
as far back, if my memory is ecorrect, as 19423,
and I don't recall any deviation from that
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until they started the guota system, and the
year of that I am not gertain sbout, I don't
reeall 1t., But it has been in effect for three,
four op five years, I don't Inow exactly how many,
MR MoFH:RSON: Thank you,
THE COMVIGBIUNER: Mn Norris, have you any mniomi
MR, NORKIS: In view ©of the fact that this matter has

just eOme up, my 10-d, I would like to inform
myself a little better on the matter, The witness

can o°me back scme Other time, if I want him,

THE COMMISSIONER: If 4t would not gause you too
much ineonvehience, Mr, Burke, we might have to
call y®u back sgain, We will facilitate you as
much as possible,

MR, NORRIS: qQ: Migh$ I have the exhibi$, the plan --
the blue ©°ne? DO you know that timber mark?
(Indaicating), A; WO, I eould
tell what tat timber mark represents -- Cpown
grant timber,

By what? A; By the curve
underneath,

MR, NORRIS: That 18 on Exhibit 2, All right, thenk you.

(Witness aside).

EIKICHI KAGWTSU, recalled, testified
further as follows:

CROSS=EXAMINATION CONTINUFED HY MR, MePH RSUNg
< Mr, Kagetsu, I show you a plan whien is entitled

"Deep Bay Logging Cperation”,
THE COM ISSIVITER; Now, juet a moment, if you please.
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There is rather $00 much cOnversati~n going on
here for me &0 follow the examination, All
right, proceed,
MR, MoFHERSON: Q: I show you a planswhich is stated
to be a plan of the Deep Bay Logging operation,
40 you recognize that eas a2 plan of your oper-
ation? Thatis a plan of the Deep Bay Logging
operntion? Ay Yes,
Would this part efloured in green, be where the
standing timber wes on the different blocks?
Yee.
You can see the different blocks, Mp, Kagetsu,
Yes,
Now, this part marked "Logged”, is that where
the felled and bucked timbor was?
That is right,
And this little piece marked in green over hers,
(ind cating), what 1s that?
I don't know,
Would that be a small jag of timber left On
Block 2767 In other words, Bloeck 276, the page
isn't 1long enough,s® tn &t green patch has been
put in to show there was some timber there, is
that right? A: Yes.
MR.MoPHERSETN: My lord, I will give your lordship
& eopy of this 82 you can follow if,
MR, BAL WIN: If I might interrupt my friend for a
moment, I wonder if he eftuld phrase his gueste

ions 80 there will be no poscible misconception
in the witness's mind as 0 whether heo is agreeing
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with what the plan purports to represent, it
he was asked, for example, if he was back there,
I think he would be guite clear in his Own mind
that the green represcents timber.

PR QOMMISSIONER: If there 1s any doubt in yOur mind,
Mr, Balawin, as $° whether the witness under-
stands the guestion, you are guite free $0 inter-
joct.

MR, MepHERSON: Qi Mr, Kagetsu, before we g° °n
with this, you understand most of what I am
saying, don't you, in English? '

Just the difficult guestions, v doesn't under-

stand, Generally, he does,
¥ou used t© @lk English in the Custodian'e
office, didn't you?

Oh, yes.
And you understood English pretty well,
Not very well,
Wwe will go °n, Mr, Kagetsu, ©On this chart,
would this line (indicating), in your ©pinicn,
be your reilway?
THE COMNISSIONER: You might indicate where it is.
MR, MePHERSON: It is merked "present 19gging railrcad”,
my 1ord, It is a line in blue ink,
Pretty well, thatis the way,
You think that ie the approximste line of your
railway? A: Yes, cOming
through here (indieating)e
Now, your railway ended at this spar tree in
block 274, didn't it, when you left?
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Crosp-Exam,
Oh, yes. T®9hers, and ®ne here, I guess,
(indicating),
Waes thasre any spur line of your railway into 5667
5667 Oh yes, we g° in here, (indicating).
You came in here, butlyon hedn't your railway
in here (indicating)?

No, we came in this way (indicating).
That is the felled and bucked timber here, (indie

cating)? A: Yes,
But there wos n® railway into 5667

Well, my branch is here, you know, (indicating).
Yeg,there were gome spur tracks in,

But the main line was here, (indicating).

The main line entered at the spar tree, marked

"spar" in 274, is that correct?
THE COMMIBSIUNER: That is 21,
MR, MePHEISUN; Marked 21, yes.
THE WITHESS: 274, yes, in there (indicating).
MR, MOFHIRSUN: @: And your reilway wasn't in to
Blogk 617, was it?
Fretty nearly reached.
Q But it wasn't in to 617.
A Just sbout within reach $° 617,
MR, McPHWRS8ON: Here it is, Mr, NOrris,
MR, MORRIS: It im marked °n the plan, isn't it?
MR, McFHERSCN:; Yes,
MR, NURRIS: He agrees with that, dcesn't he?
THE OONMISSIUNER: Yes,
MR, NORRI8: Why not mark it "A" opr "x"¢
THE COMISTAOUNER: He ms indicated 1t already, with
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the sper tree and 21§00, avowe it.

MR, MCPHERS"I; Now,I would like t°o file that,

PHE COMISSIONER: Is thin a e%py OFf Exhibit 29

MR, MePHEESON: No, my lord,

BHE COM I8S10m:-R: This is e°me thing new,

MR, MePH ®801; This iz a plan prepared by Fustace
Smith, shiwing the timber,

MR, NORRIS: We could have it proved later., 1% is g%
ing tobe proved, I suppose?

THE OPMNIGSIOWER: You propose to prove it by Mr.
Smith?

MR, MePH:RS0N: Iwill prove it as the standing timber,
my lord, Mr. Kagetsu has admitted it is a plan
of the operation,

( PLAN MARKED RXIBIT 110, 1588-13)

My, Kag-tsu, when we mjonr_nad yestorday you had
t01d his 1ordship, with respect to Bloeck 617,
that in your opiginal claim you wore elaiming

§8.00 a thousand, and that in the new claim it
works out 0 (4,00 a thousand, |

Would you explain &0 his lerdship why you
inereased the value of the timber $1,00 & thous-
and between the time you drafted your original
glaim and the time you drafted your new claim?

I just lived in Toronte, I couldn't find the
market price, It wae just my own rough esti-
mate, that was given to Mr, Brewin, A

¥R, WORRIS: I would like to know if the reporter
got the last answer, Did he say a rough esti-

mate?
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T COMMIBSIVN. R: Mr, Kagetsu, I think it might be
gafer if y%u gave your answere in Japanese %0
the interpreter and then allowed her to Srans-

late them, I do not want there t© be any mie-
understanding as to what you say.

MOFHE S5ON: Q: Mr, Kagetsu, what was the selling
price °of standing timber in the E, & N, Stimber
belt in 19417

MR, NORRIS: You mean from the E, & N, 7

MR, MePHIRGCN: Q: Yes, in the E, & N, Stimver belt,
and B, & N, timber,

MR, NOURRIS: You mean purchaced from the E, & N,

A 1t was 1,756 and $2.00.

MR, VeFH RSCN: Q: In 19417 A: Yes, in 1941,

Q With respeet t° Block 617, ¥r., Kagetsu, am I
eorrect that you brught that bloek of timber for
$8,000,00 in 19417

A Yes, 1 daid,

THE COMMISOLCNER: Mr, lMerhers©n, I missed the price
that the witnees gave as t0 the X, &4 N timber
in 1941, |

@  §1.38¢ At $1,75,

MR, MePHNRSON: $1.75 t0 §2,00, my 1ord,

MR, WORRIS: And that was purchased, as I understand

it, fromthe E, & W,

THE COMMINELI ONER; Yes.

KR, MoPHERSON; q: My, Kagetsu, am I e¢Orrect that when
you bought Bloeck 617 you bought it on the basis
of a crulse of 7,208,000 feet?

30 A Yes., It was the E, & N, cruise, and he bought it
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en that basis,

I suggest t© you, Mr, Kagetsu, that if you pald
$8,000,00 on the basia of the E, & N, crulse,
that it works out that the E, & N, were selling
timber at J1,10 & thousand in 1941, Would that
be eorreet? AiAt that time

. when I buy it, I buy it for s® much an acre and
it doesn't ¢onsider the number at all, The tim-
ber is there,

Are you suggesting, ¥r, Kegetsu, that you buy
timber on the basis °f area that the timber
covers -- thmt is the number of ascres?

When I buy, E. & N,, it is always by area, 60
much an scre in the area, and 8° much scres,
Weuld I be eocrrect Aif 1 said that in Bloek 617,
it had 790 seres?

Could he refer t° fie note booky

lp, Kagetsu, to assist you I refer you to your
original claim, where you state that Bloeck 617
hae 790 acres,

MR, NORRIS: If my friend is trying t0 e stablish the
lunm, if he says that is the acreage I will
sgree with it,

TiE COMVISSIVNIER: You say 8° in the claim.

MR, WORRIS: My position ebout that claim is it was
aband®ned, and it wa: wrong; but 1f my friend
has any information that that is the acreage,
all right.

A If it is in the elaim, I think it must be 8o,

20 MR, MeI'HERSONy Q: Now,Mpr, “sgeteu, if you take 790




acres and divide it into 8,000,00, you get
$10.10, approximately. Now, are you suggesting,
Np,Lagetsu, that you, as an experienced timber
man, bought bloek 617 for §10,10 an acre?

He doesn't think,

Isn't it eorreect, lr. Kagetsu, taat when you buy
timber you buy the timber on the basise .ﬂf a
cruise, either your own cruise Or 8‘me®ne else's
eruiseg lsn't te & eorrect?

Yes, it 18, sir,

Would you explain to his lordship,Mr, Lageisu,
where you get thefigure of §3.00 a thousand to
put in your elsim in Januapy of 1948, while you

were in Toponiong

1 didu't koow the market value in VancOuver, as

I was in Toronto, 80 I roughly estimated 1%,
Canl take it, Wr, Kagetsu, that your ﬁrut

claim ween't based on inguirics made by you as &0
market velues of timber, Or eguipment?

I didn't know what the @ommission or the Custo-
dian was going to do, and I was $0ld I md to
put in a claim, 80 I put in a rough caleulation,
You were in business at Fanny Bay in the Spring
of 1942, weren't you, ¥p,Wagetsuy That is eor-
rect, isn't it?

Yea,
And in the Spring of 1942, didn't you know

what the ceiling yrice of standing timber was
in the E, & N, timber belt from the E, & ¥, BRaile

way Company? A: 1 bought the
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timber in 1941, 8° I know up t° then, but from
1948 I don't know anything about it,

I am correct, that the evidence shews tmt you
bought Block 617 in lNovember of 15417

THE OOMMISSIONER; That is what he sald,

MR, McePHuRSUNy Q: And 1% works out a$ §1,10 a thous-
and? A3 Do you mean
$1.10 an acre?

qQ No, §1.10 a thousand, rfor the timber.

THE COMMISSIONER; That is simply a matter of cale
eulation, Mr, MeFherson,

R, Mo HERSON; Yes, my 1ord,
*) Mp, Kagetsu, I show you this plan agsin, Your
railway in Block 504 passes the point marked

18300, A: Yes,
Why didn't you takes out the timber °n the right
hand aide, to the north of the railvey?
I intended t~ have a r»oad g0 right thuough here
after I had finished with this side, (indicating).
Isn't it a fact, Mr, Xagetsu, that this Simber
wasn't accessible to thils railway?

A I kept that for that purpose,

q Kept the timber for wvhat purpose?

A  For the rallway property,

MR, NORRES: For the purpose he suggests; he was go-
ing t° build a line right thiough the centre
of that grent after, to the north, and across
the V.L. & M, timber, into the timber that he
hoped to @t from the E, & N,

THE COMMIBSIUNER: Yes, I see, You mgght ask the witness
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again whether the timber left in Bloek 504 eould

be moved eeonomically by the existing railway,
which he haed,

MR, MePH:nSCN; Q: Mr, Xagetsu, could the timber left
in Bloek 504 be logged cut eeonomically with
the existing railroad?

A I gould have d°ne it, but there was no® necessity
for doing such a thing,

And isn't it a fact that from the point marked
"water tank" up in the eorner of Blogk 274,

that you had taken up the rail into Bloek 5047
That is correct? A: Yes.

Now, with respect t° the timber left in Bloek 504,
am I eorrect that that was a very steep sided
slope? #:Thore was a nry
gteep slope, but I had surveyed everything and
had it all arranged,

THE COMMISUIMER: Q: OSpeak a little louder, please,
Mrs, Smith,

A I had it surveyed, 8¢ 1 had all the arrangements
made t° lay the rallway there,

MR, MeFHERSN: 43 Mpr.Ksgeteu, if you had built the
new railway you are talking about, wouldn't you
have had t» bridge three major ravines or canyons?
Yes, I would have had to @0 that,
‘And that is very expensive, isn't it?
They are here and here, (indieating). It would
take §16,000,00,

THE COMMISSICWER; Here $© here -- what is that, Mr,

McPherson?
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MR, McPHWRSON; My 1ord, I don't think it is material,
He is talking «bout the cost of the rallway from
some point t0 another point, and of course it

depends on the terrain, and what they ere builde
ing thrm gh,

THE INTERPRETR: He did not ernsider the extension
of this railway, because there was endugh timber
on the nther side,

MR, MCPHERSON: Q3  Mr, Kagetsu, if you didn't have the
timber, or if you eouldn't get the timber in the
back here, that is the timber that you mentioned
yesterday, (indiecating) -

TUE COMMISSI “WiR; Is that the 200 millicn tract?

MR, M ePHURSON: Q' Yee =- if you couldn't get that

200 millicn tract of timber, wouldn't it be

better to 1log this timber by truck than build a
railway in to get that timber, (indicating)?

I wae certain of getting this timber on the

other side.

1 am asking the witness if he didn't get the tim-
ber on this side, (indicating).

THE COMMIBSINER; Neone of this is going t© mean any-

thing when it eomes & reading the notu{. anless
you identify in your guestion what you are ptint-

ing to,
MR, MePHERSCON: q: Mr, Zagetsu, if ycou didn't get
the 200 millicn feet of timber that you mentioned,
that you had an option on 60 millien feet from
the B, & N, Railway to t he northwest of Block

504.
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THE COMMISSIONER; Mr, Kagetsu, would you plesse
anewer the guestion eocunsel puts 0 you,

MR, MoPME:RSCN: Qi My, Kagetsu, if you didn't get the
timber from the B, & N, Railway lying beyond
Bilock 504, would you have built a railway into
the remaining Stimber on Blogk 504, or would you

have logged it by truck?
Yes, I would have logged it,
By --¢ A: Yes, I would have
done it by truck, if I couldn't have got that
timber on the other side,
And you wuld do it by truck, Mr, Kagetsu, be-
cause it wesn't practical t° build the rallway
through that timber, if that wes all the Simber
you had, wa:- 1t%
No, it waen't,
Now, with respect o Block 617, am 1 eorrect that
this is their high land, (indiest ing)?

A Yes, it i, sir,

Q Am I gorpect that most of it is over 2,000 feet?

A Yes, it is sbout 2,000 feet, 500 feet higher,

Q Mr., Kagetsu, in eoming inte Block 617 from the
end »f steel at the point 21;00 spar, you would
have t© c¢ome into B lock 617 and build many

bridges as you switeh back up the hills, wouldn't
yout At This is a
pather small creek and 1 wouldn't have great
difficulty in bpinging trucks in,

Trucks? A The rallway,

yoBe
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Now, lir, Kagetsu, if you didn't have any other
timber and the timber marked green "n this map,
would you have built a railway into this bloeck
617, or would you have logged it by truek?
I would prefer having a railway rather than the
truck, becouse it is certain,
Because of what? A: He means cer-
tain -~ certainty of operation,
What 4% you mem , Mr, Kggetsu, when you say the
raliwvay is certain of operation?
Trucks are operated by gas, =0 very often it goes
short of gae and it would stop in the middle of
it, whereas with the reilvay there is no Aiffi-
culty with that,
lr. Kagetsu, 4o you know of any other leogging
oporations on the British (Mlumbia gnast of
this size -- the size of Deep Pay -- that are
railway operations, or that were rallway operate
ions in 19487 As I don't know
what other ermpanies did,
Did you tell us, Mr.Kagetsu, why you left that
pateh of timber in 276, that pateh marked green
down in the right hand e rnert
Because it was ensier to take it out by trucks,
Yes, Mr. Kagetsu, y~u had intended to truek
that timber out, hadn't you?
THE COMMISSIVIER: 1Is this the plece you are refer-
ring to, Mr. McPherson, (indieating)?
¥R, MoPH: RSCN: Yes, my lord,
30 A If I leave it,thore are many wh® are anxicus to




have small 1ots, or mmall holdings,

How much timber 4o y ou xestimate is in that stand?
As it was a great digtance from there, or from
this place, I didn't go in and see it, but my
rough estimate is about 2 million,

MR, ¥ @PHE 50N Ky lord, in view of the e nfusicon as to
Just where this timber of tue E, & N, adjoining
Deep Bay is, I would like &0 g0 back to Exhibit 2,
It is my reeollectirn that the witness said yes-
terday that that river you see on the right side
is the Teable River?

Yes.

MePHERSON: But I think he was wrong, my 10rd -—-
uhintentirnally wrong o If you 1look at the big
map of Vancouver Island, I don't mmow what the

Exhibit number is, my lord --

THE COMMISHI UNER: Exhibit 4,

MR, McFPHRISUN: —- exhibit 4, if your lordship 1ooks
at that mpa, I think that it is ap arent that
it is the Pumblewater Creek,

MR, NCRRIS: Mr. Com:issioner, perhaps my friend
doesn't know that ereeks and rivere in this pro-
vince may have half a dozen different names,

Thet has been my experience, and it may be the
case here,

THE COMMISSIUNNR: It may be.

MR, MeFH RSON:I am not trying t° eonfuse the witness,
I am trying t° make it clear where this timber
was, You will notiece °n your map that the Teable
River flows almfst east and west, This shows
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as flowing north, (indicating), and that is what
confused me yesterday, how that eould be the

Tsable HRver, flowing north.
THE COMISSICN R: I hee not found it on Exhibit 4

yete
MR, NORRIS: It is marked °n the plan my friend pro-

duced ss the Tsable River, IE is marked there
as the stuth fork of the Tsable Aver.

THE COMMISSIUMER:; Yes, it is 8® merked on Exhibit 13,

MR. MePHERSRN: My 1o°rd, the gonfusion has arisen be-
cause every ody cdlls it the Tsable River, but
it isn't the Tsable River, That is the p int
1 would like &0 clarify for your lordshipe

THE OOMMISSIONER: Oh, 1 see your Tumblewater Creek,
punning north and south, and spparently flowing
int~ the Tsable River.

MR, MoPHERSMs And the Tsable River c'mes from away
over near Comox Lake, You see that, my lord?

THE COMMISSIV/ER: Yes, it rises in Teable Lake,

MR, MoPHERSON: Both ér these cuarts have assumed it
i{s the Tsable River,

ER, NORRIS: Ap arently i1t ig the scuth fork of the
Tsable River.

THE OPmiISSIuNECEg 1t would be the sOuth fork of the
Tsable River., 1t is eertainly not the main stre
You see here, Mr, Norris, (indicating), if you
will observe it,

¥R, NORRIS: Yes, I see tim t, Wnr. ¢ ommissirnery but I
would maintain that probably whoever drew this
plan is quite eorrect, it is the south fork of
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the Tsable River, Perhaps Mr.Smithknows about
it,

THE COMVISSIUNER: Your friend is seeking to distine
guish between the main stream, whieh runs
roughly east and west, and whatever this fork is,
whether it is the Tumblewater Creek, or the
eouth fork, which flows roughly north and south,

MR. NORRIS: Apparently the witness knows it as the
Tsable River, and the plan shows it as the south
fork of the Tsable River,

THE COMVISSIVIER: Where dves the timber lie, now,
kp, Merherson?

MR, McFHERSCN: That is what I am eoming at, That is the
only point in raising it.

Hr. Kagetsu, you stated yesterday that the timber
was acrooss the Tgable River,
NCRRIS: He means acr©ss there, (indicating).
MePHERSCN; He stated yesterday that the Simber was
aorcss the Teable River, and if it had been
across tie Tsable River, then it would be some-
where in the north, as you can see,

THE COMMISSIONER: That is true,

ME, McFHURSUI; It was scrPse the Tumblewater Creek
in here, (indicating), and that is the reason I
asked t° clarify this,

A m 1 eoprect that the V.L. & M, Railway was al-
ready int® Blogck 54, and was within a very short
distance of the Tumblewater Creek?

Yes, it is, sir,

The Vietoria Lumber & Manufacturing OCompany, Mr.
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Kagetsu, were logging Block 34 in 1941 and 1948,

weren't they? As Yes,
Q@ And you had taken up the rail in Block 504%
A Yes,

Now, you have mtated this mo ning that you were
going t© build the railway int® this accesslble
timber across the Tumblewater Creek, but you were
going to build a ralilway through the remaining
timber in BO4 int® the acressible timber across
10 the Tumblewater Cpreek, and aeross Block 274 to
the timber on the V, L. & K., and you stated
yesterday that this timber was ofre accessible
t®o you than the V, L, & ¥, Would y~u explain to
me how that eculd be true, if you had &0 build
2 brand new railway all the way through, and
they were alrendy within a few hundred yards of
the Tumble water Creek?
A I eculd mve built the rallway from here on,
(irdicating), or this way.
20 '. MR, NORRIS: Now,again, we have "from here °n",
MR, MePHERSCN: I will Just clarify that, Mr, Norris,
Q You say you could have built a raillway from
the water Sank in Block 274 on over the Tumble-
water Creek, °r you eould have ghne in through
the remalning timber on Bloek 504, is that
eorrect? ' A: Yes,
Q@ You stated this m rning that your intention was
to build a railway thrugh the remaining tim-
ber °n Block 504, is thdat eorrect? Is that
30 what he stated this moraing?



Yes, that was my intention,

That is why you took up the rallway track, is it
not, from the water tank to the end of steel in
5047 A: Yes,

You agree with me, Mr. Kagetsu, that the timber
across the Tumblewater Creek was m® ¢ accessible
to the V, L. & M. Company?

I d*n't agree with you there, he says, It would
heve been nearer Or moOre accessible from my pro-
perty fhan from theirs,

MR, NCRRIS: My lord, the other interpreter points
out to me that epparently there is sme error in
the translation of the evidence in etnnection
with the V, L. & M, Company,

THE COMMISEL VNER: You can coOver if in re-examination
Af you wish, Do you think there is any purp®se
in arguing with the witness as to wie ther or not
the timber is more acoessible to one operation
than the other? He ms stated his position twice,
I d® n°t want §0 8 top you, however, Mr, KcPherson,

MR, MefHURSCN; I am rather g-nfused now, I under-
st0od the witness t© say that the V, L. & M,
had bought Block 34 and were within a short dis-
tance of the creek,

TiE COMMISSIUNER: He did so,

MR, MePHURION: And he had taken up his reil in 504
and would mve 0 build the railway through the
remaining timbep, |

THE COMMISSIUNER; He said he would have 0 put his

line through 504,
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THE INTERFRETER; Excuse me, I think I sald there was
no railway of the Vietoria Manufacturing Company,
They were doing it by t rucks, were they not?

MR, NWORKIS: There is shere the errcr arises.

THE COMMISSIUNTR: Just pwsue that, 8° as 0 clear it
Upe

MR, MEPHE:SCN: Q: We are talking abrut 1941 and 1942,
Mp., Kegetsu, In 1941 end 1942, 1 understond you
to say, in anwer t0 my guestion, that there was
a railway in Block 54, Is that eorrect?
Yos, there was,
And it me after 1942, Mr, Kagetsu, was it not,
that they chenged the reilvay t0 a logging road?
HORRIS: I don't want to interrupt my friend, but

perhaps, 4instead °f saying the block he might
deal with the point in Sthat block where it was,

because that is how it came up in the first
instance,

TiE COMMISSIUNER; How far into the bloek did the
railwvay get?

MR, NORRIS: Yes, int¢ 504 -- 34, in relati®n 10
Block 504, and how far it got in there.

MR, MePH:IRSON: My lord, wien I was examining the
witness, 1 understood he said they were 10gging
in Bloek 54 when he was logging in 504,

THE COMEISSIUNER: That 1s what I understcod him 0
say.
Mrs. Smith, would you ask the witness how far
the Victoria Lumber Railway had extended into
84 when he ceased his operations in 19427
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A He paid he eouldn't very well tell by this, but
c¢ould he have the other one, the blue "ne,
(indicating). |

MR, NTRRIS: Might the witnes: be asked this gquestifn;
I think we might elear it up this way: Was the
reilway in any part of B lock 54 that is shown
on that white map?

THE COMMISSIONER: We better leave him al®ne for a
mement,

10 A This ie the Vietoria Lumber Company, (indicating)
and the reiway ms coming this way,

Q Would you translate what the witness has said,
if you please, Mrs, Smith?

A  Well, he has merked this (fndicating). This is
te sky line, (indicating), as he calls it,

That is the Viectoria Lumber Company, that is the
rallway (indicating)e The sky line, he means,
¥R, "CRRIS: le has marked it °n there,

T8 COMMISBIVIIER: Q: Now,Mrs. Smith, would you kindly

20 translate what the witness has sald?

A He has marked it here, This belongs to the
Lumber O mpany, ond the railway came d°wn this
way (indicating), and this part had no railway,
but it was taken out by ekyline (indicating).

THE COMMISSIUNER; Pepr the purpose of the reecrd, the
witness hae indicated by peneil marks showing

that the railway extends frog the figure 54,
shown on Exhibit 4, in a general north westerly
direction, and that in that part of Block 34,
50 whieh lies south of the figure 34 on the map, Shere



was n° rallway, and that area hed to be 1logged by
skyline,

qQ Now, is that a ecorrect interpretation of what he
has sald? A: Yes,

THE COMMISSIVUITER; Does that €onclude your eross-—
examination on this feature, kr., Melherson?

¥R, MePHIRSON: Yes, my 10rd,

THE GOMNISSIONER: I think we might recess for a short
time,
(PROCESDINGS RESUMED AFPER SHCRT RiCESS)

BIKICHI KAGETSU, resumed the stand,
testified further as £9110ws}

CROSS-EXAMINATION COUNTINUID BY MR. MePH R30Iy

& Wr, Kagetsu, referring for a moment to Block 276,
and that is the small piece of timber eoloured
green in the right hand eornepr of thie chart
whic h has been filed ®or identifiecati’n —-

THE COMMISSIUNERs That 1s lxhibit 13, -

MR, MePHIRSON: Yes, Exhibit 18 - you stated that you
entimated, though you were not in that timber,
that there was still 2 million fect of timber

there? Ay It was 80 far
away that I didn't go there o examine 1%, bub
1 roughly estimated about 2 million feet.
would you say I was wrong if I sald there w ad
approximately 500,000 feet of timber there?
I am sure there was more than thate
Mp, Kagetsu, in your original claim, that is the
glaim of the ePmpany dated January 6th, 1948,
you eclaim §5,200,00 as the falr market value for
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that timber, and at the time that you drafted
that claim did you think there was 2 milidon

feet of timber in that block?

I caloulated it was Gthere.

I suggest to you, Mr, XKagetsu, that if you divide,
or if you valued at $5200,00 that 2 millien feet
in your eopriginal claim, you were claiming

18,00 and approximetely 60 cents a thousand,

Would that be eorrect?

A 60 centis?

A A thousand,

THE COM'IS IONNR: Now, will you elarify the guestion,
My, MeFherson, '

MR, MePHERSCN: Q: Mp, Kagetsu, you 'hnn stated that

w hen you prepared your original elaim,you based
the (5800,00 that you were ¢laiming for the

timber in 276 on an estimate of 2 million feet

of timber. Am I eorrect that you arrived at that
figure of approximately $2,60 a thousand?

20 A When I esaid 2 millin feet, it meant that it was
roughly estimated and I intended to ofrrect that
when I came into Vancouver, when I examined the
property, .

Am I eorrect that you bought this block of timber,
that is 276, in 1982 from the E, & N, Timber?

THE COMVISSBIVIER: B. & N, Rallway COmpany.

MR, MePFHEREON: The E, & W, Reilway Company, my lord,

A Yes, 1 did.

Q And the price was $61,610,00.

A

30 The acreage is 1630, and at the price of §6,500.62




- N0, §65,662,00,

And, Mr. Kagetsu, the figure of 65,668,00 ine
cludes $4,052,00 for poles, does it not?

I bought timber land at 8” much an sere, and I
@idn't d & tinguish between the poles and OPthers.
With respeet to this particulsr bloek of timber,

~ 276,didn't you buy it on an estimated oruise -~
ang E, & N. cruise of 80,805,000 feet?
50,5680,000?

Is that what he says, Or what I am supposed t° say?
Heo, what you say.

80,805,000, At I didn't buy it
at 20 much per feet, I bou ght it by 0 much per
acre,

Mr, Kagetsu, isn't it correct that when you buy
timber £ rom the E, & N,, or when the E, & N,
timber eompany sell timber, they imeiast tht you
take the land in opder that Sthey are reliesved of
the taxes, but what they are selliing you is timber,
I buy the timber and Jand included,

Can you tell me what the E, & N, eruise was O
Blogk 276 in 1932, when you brught thelandf

it is s 1long ag®, I have fopgotten,

Would you think that 350,800,000 feet is approxi-
mately eorrect?

I can't remember,

Mr, Kagetsu, in your amended claim, dated Nevember
3, 1948, you are claiming for Block 276 under
Item Mo, 2-A, IHow much timber are you claiming

on that block? A; Could he refer




. Kagetsu,
Cproag-Examn,

to the book?
THE COMMISSI UNER: Yes, he may.

A My estimate was 27 million, but I wasn't certain,
g0 I sent @ man 0 estimate and I naven't had a
MR, WaPRENSON:

Q 80 that, in 1942, when you were still here, you
estimated 2 million feek?

PR COMMISSIUNER: That is what he says.

MR, MoPHE 80Ny Q: And today you are estimating

27 millicn — 2,700,0007

THE COMMISOI MERy ¥, 0o, We are talking about two

" daifferent times, The witness hos said in 19382,
when he bought it, he estimated 27 millicn feet
on 276, Ag No, I didn't,

MR, MOPHZRSCN: My understanding, =y 1ord, i8, and 1

heve ssked him how much timber he is claiming
on 276, and there is "nly that green pateh, and
he has already @ tated in 1942 he estimated B
million feet, and I understood him to say he is
pow estimating, depending °n & eruise he i o
get, 2,700,000 feet.

MR, BREWIN: No, I think what he is saying, if I
anderstand him right, he is estimating all of
the items menticned in Item 2 -- 27,milli®n
feoot,

PUE COMMISSIUNER: I eann®t reeoneile the 27 millicn
figure, because we have been d ealing with only
Lot 276, Better put the question £ him againe

MRe MCPHE 290N Qi Hr, Xagetsus with respect to
Bloek 276, how much timber are you cloiming now
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as having been On that blogk in 1942, when you
leTt? Ay 1t was my rough
estimate in 1942, 2 millicon,

@ And how much timber are you claiming today °n
Block 2767 A, I have jut in
the éhu on the whole, s0 I can't tell separately.
That, I am getting an estimete on,

< ir, Kagetsu, how @ you arrive at the figure of
27 million feet for your total claim on the Deep
Bay property? At I was certain
of getting that emount, if I logged the timber,
g0 I put in that claim,

Q How did you arrive at the emount of 27 million
feot? A: I have cruised it
myself before,

THE COMMIGSI W R: §: What was ycour cruise when you
made it yourself?

A 976 was theone that I didn't cruise, WNost of
the other plasces, I had cruised, It wos too far
avaYy.

MR, Me HZNSON: Q: Mr, Kagetsu, why did y°u wait
ahtil November of 19048 t© have your timber erauised?

PiE COMMISSIUNSR: That is novi going O be helpful

to me, Mr, MePherson,

KR, MepH RE0N; My lord, Government eocunsel is getting
into the hopeless position that your lordship
has & elaim before you that the claimant dres
aot know how it is arrived afl.

PHE COMMISSIVNER: I appreciate that,

830 MR, MePHERSON: And @overnmenfjéounsel is also in the



position that he has n't any eruise on which =
the eleimant is claiming, and it is very diffi-
cult 0 ertss-examine t his man when he dcesn't
know his own elalme

PHE COMMISSIONER:; That is his misfortune, He has
lumped s great deal °f timber under one item in

his elaim, and he apparently does not know how
he arrives at the total figures, NOw, it is for
him to back it up,

KR, McPH R80N: Q: Mm EKagetsu, at what rate per
thousand feet are you e¢laiming for timber on
Block 2767 A: I haven't put

the elaim in by feet at all,

Mr, Kogetsu, «- A; I have taken
it separstely.

- yesterday you told me that with reapect to
Block 617, you e stimated your claim at $4,00 a
thousand in 1948, and that you had estimated it
in your original clain at $3,00 a thousand, I
gsugzest £ you thaet you did exsctly the same
thing in the case °f Block 276,

As I wasn't in Vancouver, I didn't knOw the
market value. I was in Toronto, and I didn't
know the market value, s© 1 put in the rough
estimate, but since I came t0 Vaneotuver I have
found out the market value and I put in the
price higher,

What price did you put in for Block 2767

1 uwm:hma under the whole, 27,million, and
1 have/taken them separately, but I am getting




the estimate, eand if you wish that I shall re-
port it to you as soon as I get it
How much are you claiming a thrusand ﬁn the
87 million? At $4,00 a thou-
sand,

THE COMMISSIUNER: Q: That is your present eclaim, is
167 A; §4.00 per thou=
sand,

Q And that is his present claim, is 1%%

A Yes,that is the present smended claim,

THE GOMMISSIUNER:; I would like £° put the gquestion
to him, Nra Smith;

Q 18 that figure of $4,00 a thousand the basis
of your present olaim for timber?

MR, BALLWIN: My lord, On the Deep Bay operation,
you mean?

A No, this is the value in 1943, when it was 8°ld,

Not the present values,

THE COMMISSION Ry Qs 89°, put it t° him again s©
there will be no guestion sbout it, all of the
timber that 1s eovered by Item 2 ia your claim

you caleulated to eontain 27 million feet, and
for that timber you cleim $4,00 per thousand?
New, will you put that to hiam?

Yesa

Am 1 eorrect, Mr., Kagetsu, that when you filed
your opiginal claim, you were ¢ stim ting your
claim for timber at §3,00 per thousand?

Yes, that is right.
Now, Mr, Kagetsu, with respeet to Block 504,
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that was °riginally claimed by you personally
in your claim dated the 25th November, %047, and

you claimed $7,000,00 £or that property as timber
land, A: It was She 1948
elaim?

The 1947 claim, The eclaim in 1947 -- November
85, 1947 -- Mr, Kagetsu claims {7,000,00,

Is it the one that I sent in from TorAnto?

Yeos, At Yes, 41t is 80,
And that claim wes besed on §3,00 a thousand?
Houghly based on that, I eouldn't find anything
at Toronto, 8° it was really a rough e stimsate.
Now, at $8,00 a thousand for §7,000,00, that,

Mr, Kagetsu, works out &0 a claim of 2,533,335
feet of timber, 80, what you were claiming there
was 2,300,000 feet, roughly, of timber remaining
on 504 when you made your claim —- 504 -- Item

4, Block 504,

THE COMMISOIUNIR: 2, 353,533 feet,

A I was called by Mp, Brewin and t°ld to come to
him, and I hed only about an hour to fit in all
these things, and I didn't have the notebooks
oy anything with me, Oor anything to refer to,

IR.IlP ggn:u only my rough @ stimation,

Q@ Mr, Kagetsu, you have £01d us this m®rning that
you left this timber s° you would have timber
to 10g when you built your railway through it,
Now, did you know in 1942 how much timber you
were leaving? A: Yresy, 1 dids I

think I know,
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All right, How much timber did you think you
were leaving in that area &0 the aorth of Bloek

504, eoloured greem, °n Exhibit 189

I can't tell you exactly, but sbout 6 million
or 6,500,00, Six and a half °or seven million,
Q@ Ard when you saw ir, Brewin in Toronto, you knew
thet you had an estimate of 6 to 6f million
feot on that timber efloured green on Block 5047
THE CTMMIBSIONER:; The witness says 6% to 7.
10 MR.MCFHERSONy Q: When y©u saw My, Brewin, you knew
that, didn't you?
I 4idn't have my notebook with me, 80 I really
aidn't know exactly what timber there was until
I have seen my notebook,
Where was this nct ebock, Mr.Kagetsu? In Vaneruver?
Yen, they were left in Vancouver in my luggege,
and the other day I tnd them forwarded t° me.
Now, Mr, Kagetisu, you have sald that you were
claiming in your original claim at 48,00 a
thousand, and if we accept your figure of 7
million, the top figure, as the remaining timber
on 504, that is (81,000.00, put you only elaim
$7 4000400,

New, are you clairing tfday in your smended
glaim — you have advised his lordship you are
claiming at the rate of $4,00 a thousand -- are
you elaiming today for Block 504, $28,000,00
on your total claim in Item N®, 27

A I haven't separated the claim for 504,
80 THE COMMISSIUNER; WMr, MoPherson, I am going o ask




K. MG tsu ’
Cross-Lxamn,

the witness £0 break down his claim under Item

2, t0 show the quantity of timber he claims in

respect of each of the 1lots, or each of the

blogks, and the price at which he is eclaiming.
MR, MePHUCN; Thank you, my 1°rd,

THE COMMISSIUNER: If we g° on in this way, we are
going to be here for another two days with this
line of cross-examination, 809, I will adjourn
now t0 give ecunsel an opportunity to furnish
particulars of Item 2, s0 that we éan save sdome
time,

MR, BALIWIN: My lord, if I may speak t7 that; this
whole item 2 was 8014 in "ne 10%, buildings,
blocks of timber and foreshore lease, It was
tie subject matter of a sale to the MacMillan

Export Company, That being the case, it is Our
submission, apart from the fact that the elaim-
ant ean °nly guess at the allocation °f this

timber on these blocks, that the Custodian has

8old it all as one, Ie there any reason why
the claimant should be required, when he has
not been in a pogition of knolwedge that the
Custrdian has been in, t” break his elaim down
as to blocka?

TIE COMMISSIONER: Am I £° assume that the figure of
$142,781.00 is a guess as to the value; because,
if thet be 80, 1 agree with you there is no
purpose in it, But I hed sssumed that the claim
was the aggregate of prices put on these vari-
ous blocks of timber,
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MR, BALDWIN: It isn't anything move than as close
a guess as the elaiment can put on 1t at this
time,

We are having the area cruised now, so© the
positive amount of timber can be brought 0 the
Commnission,

THE COMVISSIVNERy Then, we are wasting time °n the
eross-examination,

MR, BALDWIN: I think that has appesred in svidence,

THE COMMISSIONEZR; The weakness in your position,

Mp, Baldwin, is this, that you are presenting a
claim here, presumsbly ©°n the basis °f the value
of individual items ecaleulated in the aggregate —

MR, BALDWLN: No, my 10rd,

THE COMMISSIVIER; = and I have assumed there was
s%mo basis for the §142,000,00 elaim,

MR, BALDWIN: No, my lord, In that eonnection, may I
say this, that this, as I said, was all sold
as one,

THE COMMISSIONNR: I am not eoncerned with how 1t wase
sold,

MR, BALLWIN; Net the smount, but it was 801ld as &
unit,

THE COMMISSIONER:; I am e‘necerned with how the claime
ant velues these items and whows it in his pres-
ent elaim at §142,00,00 odd.

MR, BALOW ¥; Yes, my lord, It is all these limits
and the buildings and everything £°1d as ©ne,

THE COMMISSIONER: How does he arrive at his figure
of §142,000,00% He cannot seom &0 tell us, I
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thoughyAt mgght be advantagecus to you &0 have
an adjournment 80 you gould ge over it with him
to ascertain how he dres arrive at the figure.

MR, BALDWIW; My lord, broadly speaking, we can put in
this, thot the standing timber is estimated at
27 million feet by the elaimant,

PHE GOMVISSIUNER: Yes, but what I am directing you to
4o 1s t» break it down between those various
blocks, and to deelare what price per thousand
you a re seeking §° recover, NOW, I understand
thot the witness hae pinned himself &0 4,00
per thrusand,

ME, BALDWIN: That was sgreed, yes.

PHE COMVISSIONER: But there is nothing 0 show what
he claime ie eontained on these different limits,
In order to arrive at his claim, I assume he
mist have hed some idea as to what timber was
standing there, Otherwise the $142,000,00 ecan
only be the wildest guess,

80 MR, BALDWIN; Well, my lord, that was the estimate he

made, =8 best he could, at the time,

THE COMNISSIUNER:; Well, I am giving y“u the OppoOrtunity,

MR, BALIWINiWe will hove some informaticn, I hope,
by tomorrow, and will have more definite in-
formation before this case eoncludes, which we
will file,

PHE COMMISSIUNER; Yeou think nothing can be aceOm-
plished by an interview by yourself with your
client, in o rder to ascertain how this figure is

aprived at?
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¥R, BALDWIN: Wo, my lord, not until we receive this
report, which we are waiting for., I am t0ld we
ghould have it by tomorrow morning,

THE COMMISSIUNER: That is n®t very satisfaetOorygp from
my point of view,

MR, Mo HERGON: My lord, might I just speak t° this
guestion? Am I t° assume, my 1°rd, that when
they do get this report, onless the guess was an
excellent one and ijAies in with the repors,
that they will be filing an amended eclaim?

TIE COMMISSIUNER: That is what I am afraid °f,

MR, McPHERSON; And the second pcint, my lord, is
that subject to your lordship stopping me, 1t is
my intention to foRlew exactly the same type
of eross-examinati~n for Items 3, 4 and B -

THE COMMISSIUNER: That is what I had antieipated.

ME, MOFIZ/SEN; - all the way through, These are the
particulars that I reguested scme time ago, and
what I would like t© d» is g© ahead with this
gase with the witness, but I d°n't think the
witness should be allowed to change his claim
if the Crown ermes in and shows these f£igures
are ridiculous, I em als® very reluctant to
agree at this very late date that they can eme
in with a2 cruise and expect me &° prepare a
defence t° i,

THE COMMISSIONTR: That is something that should
have been done 1long since. I am going t° adhere
to the suggestion I threw out before, I will
adjourn and give gounsel such time as he thinks
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is necessary to break down the claim,

We wasted the greater part of yesterday,
anl certainly all of $rday, on something the wit-
ness is not prepared to answer, Either that,
or he cannot answer it, I will give you an %p=-
portunity to break it down and furnish particu-
lars of these items, showing the guantity of
timber that is estimsted to be on these blocks,
and the price at which he claims, 60 far as the
other items are e¢~"neorned, it is probably ime.
practi cal £t~ break them down,

Then I think a value should be put on the
plant and equipment, which is presumably valued
in gore part of the J142,000,00. The same thing
should be done with these other items,

If ecunsel will econeult with his elient
this afternoon, you caen let me know first thing in
the morning whether you are ready $° go.on and
furnish the partieulars by that time, and go on
with the hearing, Wwe are just wasting time now,

MR, BALDWIN: I guite agree, my lord,

MR, MeFHIRS"N:; D ces your lordship's ruling apply to
the fect we should have particulars of the Shay
loeomotive and what they are claiming for the
other major items there, and how they arrive at
those totals?

THE COMIUISSIUNER: I think it should be d®ne.

KR, McPHERSCN; They did give particulers in the

opriginal claim, and the GOovernment is defending

each "ne, because we 80ld them separately,
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THE COMMISSIUNER: W®ndcubtedly you propose t» call
8ome expert t0 dhow the 60 ton logomotive was
worth 80 much in 1948, _

MR, BALDWIN: I 'Onlan'_t want your 1lordship to think
we haven't given particulsrs, I have already
t0ld my friend we nave taken Mp, Skelding's fig-
ures,

TIE COMIISSIUNIR: Let us koOw what the figures are,
MR, MOFHERSON:; My lord, thet is guite eorreot, that
10 lr, Baldwin t91d me they were taking Mr, Skeld-
ing's figures, I overlocked thst, and I ap~lo-
glize 0 my friend for it, but what I would like
is an °fficlal list of the way they break down
each 1item, '
THE COMMISSIUNER: That dces n°t seem unreas®ncble,
kr. Baldwin,
MR, BALDWIN: My lord, the same thing applies again,
‘hese things were 8°1d in parcels,.
20 THE COMMISSIUNER:; I peinted out to ¥you that I am not

concerncd with the matter of sale, I am concerned
with how you arrive at your claim, For instance,
you claim {87,020,00 for this bloeck under the
head of Item 3, Now, presumably you must have
put a value on the various items in order o

readh that aggregsate,

MR, BALDWIN: Yes,

THE COMMISSIUNIR: That is what I am directing you
t0 furnish, and the same will ap 1y t0 the
various heads of Item 4 to make up the total of
$27,096,00, Nind you, I sspume there are a
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10t of small items included under the etmpressor
and aceessories, and what not, I 40 not want all

the details of that, but you have set "ut eertain
heads, such as the Bupire gas donkey, and 8° °n,

Presumably you must have some idea of the value,

in eprder to make up the total,
MR, BREWIN: We have it right here, and can give it
to my friend right now,
THE COMMISSOUNER:; Let us have them right now,
On Item S, the 60 t°n locomotive?
MR, BALOWIN: Mr, Skelding's figure on that locamotive

was $5,000,00,

Tk COMMISSIONER: The 18 rallway ¢ ars?

MR, BALDWIN: §3675.00.

PHE COUMMISSI ONER; What is that?

MR, BAL WIN: I peg your pardon, my lord, that is for
19 logging cers. Thd includes the £xX flat rail-
way car, The total is Om.oo.

THE COMMISSIUNER: The push ¢ ars?

MR, BALDWIN: $200,00 for both, Tw® speeders --

PHE COMMISSION Ry The push ears are $200,007

MR, BALDW1N: $200.00, #$100,0C each.

THE COMMISSIUNER: And the speeders?

MR, BALDWIN: 9Pwe speeders, at (4,6560,00.

THE COMNISSIUNER: Now, the eight miles Of railroad?

MR, BALDWIN: $9,024.10,

THE COMMIOIONER: 1Is that the item that i ncludes
50 eents a thousand?

¥R, BALDWIN: No,

80 THE COMVISSIONER: Oh, you add that, in addition?
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KR, BALDWIN: Yes.

THE COMMISSIUNER: 60 tons oOf coal?

MR. BALDWIN: 60 tons of coal is t° be added, That was
valued at §8,00, where it was delivered, $480,00.
And the other basis for the use of the railrocad
is 28 million feet at 5O cents a foot —
$14,000, 00, _

THE COMMISSICNER: 28 million at 14 cents a footy
MR, BALOWIN: 50 cents a foot,
THE OOMM_3S8IUNER; And the total?

MR, BALDWIN: §87,029,10, under "B" of the elaim,

THE COMUISSIUNIR; Wait a moment, §37,029,10 is the
total value of ths e Shings?

MR, BALDWIN: Yes, $14,000,00 on the use of the rails,
28,000 feet at 50 cente, §14,000,00, That w-:s
ecunted, my lord, beeause these other values are
not the value i n use, Theyae the value of the
sale °f equipment, Thatis the basis of it, Do
you wish Item No, 47

THE COMMNISSIUNER: I make tmt total §$37,5629.10, Is
my addition wrang?

MR. BALDWIN: $37,020,10,

THE COMMISSIUNER: I make it 529, Perhaps my aldition
is wrong. You are right, There are your par-
ticulars of Item 3, Mr, McPherson,

MR, McPHIRSON: Yes, my lord,

THE COMMISRIONER: Then ae $© Item 4, have you those
figures?

MR, MCFHERSCH: I have thel, my 1ord, I haven't them here,
but I have them in Mr, Skelding's appraisal,
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THE COMMISSIUNER: YOu are satiesfied?
MR, MopH RofN: Yes, I pointed cut I had forgotten
that ¥r, Baldwin had given me them, and I ap®lo-

gized,
THE COMMISSIONER; Does the same apply t°© Item B?
MR, BALDWIN: Yes, my 10rd, Those are all Skelding's

figures,

THE COMMISSIONSR: AllSkelding's figures?

MR, BALDWIN: Yes, my lord.

THE COMM 80IOMER: 6, we are n®t cOnecerned with pres-
ently, nor with 7.

MR, BALDWIN: No,

THE COMMISSION:R: And the boom chains, 8S© that the
only item that wo are eoncermd with at the
moment for further information on is Item No, 2,

MR, MePH:RSC)N; Yes, my lord,

THE COMMISSIUNER: NOw,lr, Baldwin, how long doy ™
$hink 1t 1s likely to take you to furnish that
information, or to get it ready?

80 MR, BALDWIN: Well, the information we will hove
available by this evening or touwdrrow moraing,
it won't be a cruise, it will be a rectnnaisance,
There has not been time to do that, but it will
enable us t° give a better dea, certainly, of
whether our elaim of 27 million feet is c¢orrect,
It mey not be sufficient t0 break down the
blocke, but what information we get will be made
available & my learned friend.

THE COMMISSIONER; Supp9se we adjourn until tomorrow
morning? DO you think that should give you
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pufficient time to jut this item 2 in shape?
I presume you must have these figures now, in
order to arrive at the $142,000.00,

MR, BALIWIN: No, my 1ord, we haven't, to be guite
honest, It is a general impression of the claime
ant that there was more timber there than was
estimated by the Cust ndian,

THE COMMISSIUNER:; what are we going $° be up against?
Ape you likely to be eo®ming in with an increase
in your elaim, under Item 27

MR, BALDWINg No, I don't think 80, We valued it a
1little on the generous side, perhaps, in order
that our later reducticn downward would embarrass
my friend less.

THE COMMISSIUN:R; I think we would save time by tak-
ing an adjourmment for this afternoon t© emable
you to get these figures, because it ie hopeless
dealing with Mr, Kagetsu now on each item -- we
are not getting anywhere,

We will adjourn until 10 o'clock t"morrow

morning.

MR, MolHU 88N: Your lopndship appreciates, I presume,
that when we d4° get those figures, I would like to
have the right t© ask for an adjgurament until
I have a chance o e"nsider them, because I have

prepered my cross-examination on that line,

THE COMMISSIUNER; Hewever, there will be encugh for,
you to go on tomorrow, in any case, without deal-
ing with that phase of 1t?

MR, MOFHERSCN: Yes, my 10rd,

OPRUCEEDINGS ALJVURNED UNTIL NOVEMBER 10, 1948,
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Vancouver, B.C.,
November 10th, 1948; 10:00 A.M.
(FROCEEDINGS RESUMED PURSUANT T0 ALY OURNMENT)

MR. BALDWIN: My lord, before my learmd friend
proceeds with the cross-examination of Mr,
Kagetou, I heve alrecdy supplied my friend with
these eruises made by C.D. Schultz & Company,
end I think it best, for your Lordship's
assistance, to file them at this time. They
will be proved later when we call Mr. Schultz.
The re are two there.

THE SECRETARY: BExhibit No. 14.

MR, Mlblllh They bad better go in separately.

THE COMMISSIONER: What are they?

MR, DALDWIN: One is the 4 percent stump examination
of lotz 195. That 1.}:& Cowkthan lLake area,
and the otler Just completed 1s an inspection
of 504, 566, 617, 274, 263, 234, 267, 276,
and Lot 88 in the Newcastle di atrict.

THE COMMISSIONER: How sbout 198 end 256%

ME, BALDWIN: They are not covered intlis report,
my lord.

THE COMMISSIONER: I see. The man's name 1s Sehultz%

MR. BALDWIN: C.D. Schultz & Company Limited.

THE COMMISSIOUER: Sec=h-u-l-pez?

MR, BALDWIN: Yes, Schultz, S-e-h-u-l-t-2. The
iuformation that we have obtained from this
is cntained in the letier -- I do ot know
whether your lordship ms it o hand thls

morning, We semt you a copys
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Discussion.

THE COMMI: SIONER: Yes.
THE SECRETARY: Exhibit 14 end 15.

(CRUISES BY C.D, SCHULTZ & CO., MARKED
EXH BITS NOS. 14 and 15).

MR. BALDWIN: That sets st tie infomatim that we
cangive your Lordship am my Je arned friend
at this @l me.

THE COMMISSIONER: Have you had an oppor tunity to
examine these reports, Mr. McFle rson?

MR. McPHERON: Yes, m y lord.

THE COMMIS SIONER: Are they going tobe sufficiamt for
your purpes e?

MR, MePHERSON: After & vexry careful capideration of
the entire picture, my lord, I would like to move
for en ipdefinite adjournmert o this case,
and I met say, my lord, I hope you will & pre-
clate that I do mwt mske tils suggestion
lightly at ell. It Is aftera vey camful
consideration of the mmtter and taking inte
considerstion the history o« Tfiling the
ameul ed claim, and after m very ;rd.:ln.tu:y
mnsiderati on of this report, which 1 recelved
at a marter o nine, al though & was deliversd
to the Custal ian's o fice swevhere about 5
o'clock lest night (the of fice closing at 4)
but that i3 no feault of my learmsd friend, and
I am ot suggesting it is, but I woul meke
my wotion for en im efinite adjournmit o
the following grounds, my lord; and I would
1ike to list thke following gwunds in order
thet they may & peer in the records
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First o all, that the original claims were
filed in Novamber of 1947 and Jaw gy o

1948, respectively.

Semndly, counsel for the Jepam se d & ma s
were advised last spring by your Lordship that
the corparati on cases would be lmard in
Vaacouver in ti® fell, and that everybd y should
bo‘ ready to proceed withow any adj ournmakts at
that time, snd your Lordship would not
countenance any delay.

The third point & that the Government's
case, lnsofar as itwke known on the basis of
the informmation the Government Imd abou Ghe
claim, was given to my learned frdend in July

of 1948 and at tiet tiee they were asked far
any aseode nts © the claim and cer tain par-
ticulars were o be supplied mt Mer than
the 1lst of September in order to give
Government unsel an oppor maity te prepare
the defence.

Apd No, 4: Mr, Kagetsu is & man o
means, and my leamed fdend would mt dav y
he had sufficient money to prow eed to Vancouver
last sumer to jrepare his case md consult
with his local counsel on iis defence.

The firth point: Subseqwi tothe letter
of July B th, 1948, to my le arned friend, there
was correspondeme end sose interviews, both
with My, Norris snd Mr. Beldwin, all tothe
effect that the Government required addit ional




particulars of the claim -- that is the originel
claig, we not heving received the smended claim
at that ime, and they were advised if
Government counsel had nbt those partiaulars
tle Government would proceed with the cross-
examima tion.

The reply tle Government o unsel received
from my leamed friend as © tkse articulars

was that the Government was mwi e tl tled

those jartiailars: ¥first, tle Governmem ¢ bad
s0ld the property en bbek, end, semndly, it
was art o teir case.

And the seventh point is the informetiom
now supplied does mwt cover the points mmde by
your lordship yesterday comple tely. It & mly
vith resect 1:2_‘.5_1&{1' limits and does m &

cover Gl values plsced on item £ of the claim.
It does not glve tie velwe o the timber

and does not givea breakdawn of the$ld2,000.00
roughly.

Apd in sddition ® that the covering ls tter
of November 9th from Mr. Norris -- in me
paragraph tle re cleerly indicates the cleim
18 & giess because Mr. Schultz did mt estimate
the timber on 276 and 504; and the claimant's
solicitors now say the estimated value o the
timber mw examined by Schultz is 50,096 feet.
I suggest that in itseX indicates a @ ess,
because that e xact fl gure imns been taken in
order thet the total may add wp to thirly
million.




\.

Dis cussion.

THE COMMISSIONER: ZThet B e ww- small item.
MR, McPHERSON: It is a very small item.

Aod in sddition to that, my lord, tids
report « Mr, Schultz's is an inspection repart
of various blocks of timber. I Iuve the
following comse nts ® make m tLhe report now
that it lm & been filed, and these are e~
liminary comments onlye.

THE COMMIS SIOIER: Whieh report are you referring to
now?

MR, MePHERSON: This is ®e small report.

THE COMMISSIONER: Let us see what exhibit numbers
m;‘luu. Exhibit 14 you are referrimg to mw?

MR, McPHERSON: Yes, I em referring to Exhibit 14,
my lord.

With respect to Exhibit 14, I could
errive at tl® values by multilying by $4.00
a thousand,

As Mr, Kagetsu stated j sterday -- on
the otle r hand the repart itself indik ates
i the k st paragrsph, "In arder t satis-
factorily appruise the timber values remaln-
ing, logging phns and iwentoriss of the
Tsable River logging Company should be
mde available., Altematively an alr and
ground forest survey would be the most
efficient mamner covering infarmtion."

Indic ating that the gentlmen who made this
inspection, while he said on the opening he
ims pected 504 end the following blocks includ-
ing 504 and 276, thebody of the report at
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page 1 says, "Block 504 -- & tanding timber
ape ars to exist in the wrthern portion o
Block 504", waich would indicate that l» did
not ims pect it ; end 276, "timber app ars to
exist aslong the south bounday o Block 278.
“n examination was mt mede o this area so
no estimate is submitted.™

THE COMMISSIONER: Now tuis report, I teke I, is

being flled. It wd1ll be relied on as proof of
10 - some ec¢laim, Now If the report I incomple te,

does um affdct the sltwm ticon as far as you

are concerned, Mr, McPherson? It is d mply

a weakness in the proof, is it mw t?

MR, MoPHERSON: Yes, except for this very important
point. In the case o Block 217 -- mrticular
reference t 617 referred to on pege 1l, you
will note that this repart says there is st ll
10,125,000 timber standing o that blodk , sad
that is so fentastie, in view of the fact that
20 this property Ims been logged, and las been
under logging operati sns since 1943, and that

figure is so fantasti¢ the Government counsel
is considering vhether we should havea new
eruise made by Mr. Eustece Smith tofind aut
wha ¢t Gmber is there and cro s-exemine tle man
vwio made the report
THa 6OMMISSIONER In other wrds, you am seeking
time now o have your owa cruise sade @ that
you can proceed with cross-exem ination?
30 MR. McPHERSON: Yes, that 3 the second string



my argument this morning.

The first point I am meking, and I do tid s
with all deference © my Je earned friend -- they
have come le re beforejur Lordship end teken wp
your Lordship's time and tia &t of d s r counsel
in presan ting a claim when they are m t ready
to proceed, and they are now putting the
Governmemt counsel in & position of pmwceeding
on information mt supplied.

Aml the secnd point 3 Goveramemt counsel
wishes to consider and discws wik hte
liquidator and s experts (thet is the liquid-
ator's experts) ti» desirability of meking &

new crulse and find cut vhat tmber is there
and what U mber has been teaken o f this pro-

perty.

Amd in addition to that you lmve a cldm
for the agricult ural lend, wh ich ks &t been
spoken to yet because 1 could w t meake up my
mind what © say on that point,

You have the mw c¢laim for agricultural
lapd and I would like to wnsider whether it
is suitable for agriculture.

THE COMMISSIONER: Tint does mt smount to very
mech, The totel ¢ leim is only $1700.00 odd
dollars, and is part of a cldm which in
the eggregate runs to $500,000.00.

MR, McFHER:ION: Thet B e mmtter which my ¥ arned
friend should have teken Iinto acocount and
been prepared to withdraw the claim,; and as
they am® mot prepared to do that 11 eel the




Government should have the right to reply.
Tgud, it is only #1700.,00, but If eel Govemnment
counsel has been ieay to go sl ad with tids
case right from tl® start end I am obviaisly
of the opinion that this cese wlll com inue.
This repart ¥ not satisfactory aud if & |
does comt inue as in the past, we will be sip ther

week or 2 week ard a mlf on this case.

THE COMMISSIONER: Getting down to puuﬁod thim s
Mr. McPhwrson, supposing you do decide you must
have & fwr ther cruise af these blocks emdmerated

in item 2, how long would it teke to have tle
cofdse made?
MR, MePHERSON: In the first plsce, I understnm it

depends considerably on the weathw, and 1
. undersiand it wes snowing tieru the first dey
My. Schultz was making the eruise, but I am
given to undersiand once a man gets m
there 1t would takeanywhe re wp Go ten days.
Tl & cruise was made in two days.
20 THE COMESIONER: Can you get in® rmation from
My, Smith as © how long it wald take?
MR. McPHERSON: He tells me it would take ten days.
Taking el 1 these thims into consideration,
and I em very enxious to hamdle these corparate
cases, but I have to prceed wih the argument
on all the other cases immediately after this
case, and it is essential thet I should be
finished vi th these cases by the lst af
December at the very least, and if this case
was being continued 1 could have warked out
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my plans accordingly,we would have been through.

But if your Lordship cean see fit to adjourn
this case until tle New Year, then I could
congult with Mr, Hunter, and e would be abk
to handle the case in the New Year and there
would be m necessity for any further adjoum-
ment Ghen.

Anx ad jJourmment of ten days at tids time
will lsave @ in & most embarressimg sitw tion,
and Ido mt consider my embarrasei gz stuation
is due to my own negligence, and I wuld suggest
there should be an indef init e adjournment .

THE COMMISSIONER: AmM you pin your applicationf or
ad Jourmment, as I gather, mm two gronnds:

One, Lhe necessity of tke claim as reported in
Exhibit 14 -- that you must have a cruise made
of these blocks; secondly, that you must have
an examination made o the sgricultural land
in terms of the claim that is made in respect
of it.

Mi. MoPHERSON: Yes, my lord, and the third p oint,
I consider most important, amd thst is I @
placed in tids posit fon due to the faect I
could mt get the informetian as your Lardship

directed sooe little H me ago.

THE COMNISSINER: What mve you o say alow that,
Mr, Baldwin?

MR. BALLDWIN: TFirst of all, Mr. Commis sioner, I would
like to ask far a shart adjoummakt e mw,
in order that my learmd friend and I my
dis cuss the matter and also v th Mr, Narris,
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who 12 tle cdldmant®s senior counsel u this
metter,

If I might interject mw befare going on
with that, I bellsve ay earmd friend is
sware, in any event, thet we are having a
fuller examination made of the leep Bay Lgging
1limi ts.

THE COMMISSIONER: It is unfortunate from my point
of view that this was pot dme lmg, laug a® .
However, we are faced with the factmw,

Yes, 1 will be glad to give you an adj ournment,
Mr., Baldwin, to give you an opportunity teo
consultw 1th your assoclates, Supposihg we

ad Journ uatil 11 o'clock. Would that dgve you
sufficlent time¥ |

MR. BALDWIN: Yes, my lord.

THE COMMISSIONER: Very good.

MR, loPﬂERStii: May 1 speak to enother m tter at
this time, Mr, Commis siomer. Mr, Hogg is here
now apd If thds case is adjourned fa a few
moments I think Mr, Hogg would like to discuss
the three cases that he 1s interested in. You
will recall Mr, Wismer spoke to youabow it.

THE COMMISSIONER: Just a mosent, Mr, Hug. I wlll
excuse you gentlemen,

Mi, HOGG: I am mot in a position, Mr, Commis sioner,
o either indicate that I am wi thdrawing these
claims or g ing ehead with them,

THE COMMISSIONER: When do you expect to be?

ME. H0GG: Within the course o a weedke
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Those are the Camdien Saltery Limit ed, Howe
Sound Fisleries Limited, aml Burrard Fish
Company cases,

THE COMMISSIONER: Well, mupposing I put i down
for Mondey morning. T re I8 a holiday
intervening emd you cen Speak to them then,

MR. H0GG: Yes, 1 shall be read then.

TE COMISSIONER: Will you speak to 1t tlem on
Monday sornlog?

MR, HOGG: Yes.

THE COMMISSION R: Now, My, McPhersa , tle re is
another m tter 1 wish to see you about relative
© My, Russell. I wndear if I could see you
in my chambers now,

MR, McPHEROON: Yes, 1 may say 1 have erranged with
Mr. Rw sell o see you today.

THE COMMISSIONER: We will aedpurn then untll
11 o'clock.

( PROCEEDINGS ADJOURNED UNTIL 11:00 A.M.)

(PROC REDINGS RESUMED AT 11:00 A.M. FURSUANT TO
ADJOURNMENT) .

THE COMMIS SIOE R: Yes, Mr. BalMwin?

MR, BALDWIN: Mr, Brewin will speak to this,

MR, BREWIN: My lard, we feel that we cannot oppose
the @ plicationfar an adjournment, ut we feel
that this is dif ferest fmom a lawsult. It is
a public inguiry, and I do ot wank W follow

my f riend in el l these arguments and comments,

or get into eny controversy with him, but we
@ feel if there 18 any question ofx e ther
side being teken by surprise, the way this
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thing hes developed -- we should ¢ oppose aay
afjoudnment., Of course it is expensive o w,
but we have contrbuted &t the situation that
has developed, end we do nbt oppose the appli-
cation that my friend lms m de,

THE COMMIS SIONERK: Well, thankywu, Mr., Brewin. I
am nosﬁ reluctent to sllow eny adjournmemst Iif
it should not have been necessary, and I
thought every possible step had been taken
earlier on to avold swh a thing happening.

I have now been engaged in tis laquiry
for a year, and there is every indication
tla t the remaining personsl claims ¢l e cannot
be finislsd untl 1l theend of June, o you will
ep preciate I em very unhappy at the thought o
an adjournment, and I am wonderiy whether this
might be a solution to 48: If I direct the
claiment  go on and put in i cleim or the
evidence that he is proposing o sddwe --
is that going to cause embarrassm at to
Government counsel, when it is understood at
tl» cond usion of the claimant s case my
disposition would be to &l low some little time,
if any sdditional time is needed, in order |
make the cruise as indicated the Government
counsel desires to have smde, in face o the
d fficulty that we have encoum ered y sterday
and today.

MR, McPHERS(: : My lord, the @ ly problem there that
would invelve counsel would be this: In going



shead with tle cleimant’s case at this time,
Government wunsed might feel at a ﬂmi-Im
in cross-examination of the cldment's wi tme sses
bs ot having info mmetion he might get subse-
quently. I think that is & minor polat.

Ancther pointzl wuld like tolsve an
opportunity to discuss with Mr, Hunter is
this: If en ad joumment was wnsddered necessary
at the end of the clehent's case, Mr. Hunter
would tlen be shouldered with the respomsibllity

of putting in the Government's defeme, and I

woul like o have am opportunity to discuss
wi h him whether he feels k» should e ther be
presert or tale part in the cleimant's case,
in the cross-examim tion of the claimnat's
wltnesses, as he Wi ll heve © iale the case
subsequently becsuse I do mot feel mw 1t
wuld be pessible to finish tils case before
the end of November knowing tle re iz another
erulse bel ng made by then which will take

ten days. Tlat is November DL th before they
will have their present case completed through
their own wi tnesses., Nov , in that case it
wuld be Monday --

THE (0 MMISSIONER: Now that is something mew. ZThat
is something I have mt appreciated., Is it
true you are noct golag to be ready to complete
your case uatl 1 you get this further cruls e?

MR, BREWIN: I think in a sense that 1s correct,.
my lord. We do mt know thet it will tale all
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of the tem days that is mentioned. The whole
toouble with thls is thesore it isdeveloped,
we get soss thin sore,

I entirely s preciate what your Lardship
hes said about the unsatisfactory m ture of
having delays but I feel if we are going to

have an ddjourmment at all, I bel feve it migh ¢t

even save tme to have it adj ourhed at th is stage.
THE COMMISSIONFR: It is the case, is it , thet the

claimant is ot ready to complete his case?

10 MR, BHEWIN: VWVell, of cwwrse, we heve evidence to go
on with, mmd my e arned friend could commence
with the cross-examination, and so on, which

would occupy the intervening i me and we would
then be able to put im ell our case., Ve would
have to face that, if subseqw ntly we found
other material that 2% wea notl necessay at
this stage we would have to we M in cross-
exemination, and we could go an ¥ we hed to,
but we feel if there is to be an ad journment
it might be better to adjourn it as it stanis
now, because Mr. Kagetsu will have o come
back agaln later at say rate.

Amd there is snother thig in regard te
the delay. The time might m ¢t be entirely
wasted in that there are other ceses and other
matters in connecti on with this i quiry thas

can be prepared and @ @, which would have ®

go on at = metime.
30 THE COMMISCIONER: Of course fne dlfficulty with that
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i this: A program has beem laid down , and

the mcessity for a leagthy adjourmment virtually
throws that program out the window, It is most
unss tisfactory rm-'u point of view, and yet

the necessity for it iz the d rect result o

the faillure of the claimeft to freme his clalm
in the way it should be framed,

MR, BREWIN: Well I don't want imn open Court to go
into the whole background of it, and I think
yow Llordship will appreciste there wem special
eircumst ances vhich I do not want o d scuss mow,

THE COMMISCIONER: Well perhaps it would be Just as
well not to go iato the details of . Ti» met
result o it 15 thet both caunsel would prefer
to have the whole thing rown over, is that
the situation?

MR, MoPHEROON: Well, my lord, I gwess I would have
to prefer that, although I redidatantly ralsed it
from @ personsl point of view, aml I would
like to say in regard to the rew cruise that is
bel ng m de, your Lordship Wl 11 apprecite
the faet if thet cruise were to be avallable in
ten days from mw, Mr, Kagetsu and sll the
other wi tnesses would be finished -- Wt Ir ;
had that cruise it would certainly asslst me
but I feel,and very reluctantly, that I cannot -

g0 on at the nro:oss.

THE COMMISSIONER: I am afraid there is mt any
alternative. I em ging to adjoum this dalm
now unti 1 Moniay morning, and, in the interval,
I will direct the solicitors for the clalment
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to amend thelr claim as I directed e sterday
80 as 0 selL ut the quantities of timber
which they d lege are to be found on the

di rfferent blocks enumerated in item 2; the
values wilch they claim for theat Ui mber, am
also the values which they ¢ lim in respect o
the other items enume rated: that i, items
other than timber enumerated in I em 2.

There lhould-bo m difficulty in f ling
that by Monday so that we shall all know what
the claimant is proposing o eatall ish , and
what the Government Ins to meét, and I hope
that m further applicafion will be mmde for en
ameniment, and I can tell you quite f rankly a
very strong case would have Lo be mmde befare 1
will accede to any further ameml ment. Now, is
that gquite clear as to what is required?

Item 2; detailed quantities al leged te
be contaimd in the vad aus blocks; th values
of tlat timber; tke values assigned to the
other items, much as foreshore @ ghts, booming
grounds, and =0 on,

And in view of the fuct that counsel
has been furnished with the figure¢s in relation
to the items contaimed in 3, 4, and 5 -- Liose
detalled sums which make up the aggregate
claim, should also be set out in the claim.

Apd on Monday once the amended claim
hes been filed, you may tale it that there
will be an ad journment for sueh time -- can




counsel agree mow on the time, ar would you
wefart o mike it indefinitely? I think it
would be desireble to fix the time, because
Mr. Eagetsu is here from Toronto, I umierstand,
and ratle r than bave it in the d r it wuld be
much better to have a definite time fixed.
Whet dé0 you say, Mr., Baldwin?

MR, BALDWIN: My lord, with resmp et ® sppplying the
quantities on the various blocks,that would be

pothing more than a guess. In tiele tter 1
gave my le arped friend o sterdey evening, we
complied as best we could wvith your Lardahip's
direction of yesterday.

THE COMMISSIONZR: Mr., Baldwin, are you mt confusing
claim vi th proof? You have presemted a claim
of $142,000,00, and it I8 incomweivable to =
that you lmve not some thirg on which o base
that claim. That was oot plucked cut of the
alr.

20 MR, BALDWIN: It was, as I said yesterday, it is
an estimate by the claimant of the tdnl smount
on these areas.

THE COMMISSINER: Very well. Let us know finally
what the estimmtie 1s in pespect « each itenm,
aml if you fail ® prove it, that is that.
Surely after tids first clsam was filed in
November, 1947, by this time you would have
some imformation as to low these ®© tal items

are made up,.
S0 MR, BALDWIN: The best informetion we have, my lard,
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is what we have now -- the scale umer that
timbermark and the amoum remaining as shown

by the inspection in C.D, Schultz & Cc-pny‘l

report., That 1s far better then any guess
the claiment may mse ke.

THE COMMISSIONER: Thet is evidemee. The mmended
claim is in the neture o a pleading, ad any
solicitor who has ever drawn & pleading knows
that his total claim is made up of cer tain
items, and he has presums bly evidence ® s pport
the various items, becsuse he knows what he
jsgmig to pove. Am 1 want to know what
you are siming to prove, apd I wart 1t in black
and wi te, because there has been so much
vaceilation in the cleiment's cld m, 1t is
important from my point of view it should be
pinned down to something.

MR. oALLWLIN: With the greatest respect, item 2
was d 1 sold by the Cus todian as one
block .

MHE COMMISSIONER: Thet is immaterial.

MR. BAIDWIN: Shortly it is the value of tle &t one
blodk .

$HE COMMISSIQIER: Not in my opinion. You are
asserting a olalm of ¥14% 000.00 and presumably
you know how it 1s made up .

MR, BALDWIN: Yes, we say the timber waa war th
$4.00 a thousand and the emount of timber on
those limits --

THE COMMISSIONER: Well let us have it clearly in




your claim = thet it is clearly expressed mce
and for all in the claim, and vhen it wms to

proef you have these documents wii ch were put

in this morning which I tale it you rely an in
part, and the same thing I direct should be
set out -- the detalls of items found in 3, 4,
and 5, 80 that I know what you are seeking to
prove and the defence kmows whet it lms to
met.

10 MR, BREWIN: My lord, we will furnish this iaforma-
tion but I take it your lomship appreciates
fully that we may be in a posl tlon to argue
that a uparahg_ihlut. for example, might be
only worth so much, but teking the whele thing
toge ther it has an appreciated value.

THE COMMISSIONER: Yes, that is bes¥ e the point.
That is a matter of evidance., You might sey
on these temn blocks there being that much
timber, they are worth more by virtue of them
being contiguous, or mmething to thst effect,
but that is not & matter of pleading. 1 am
directing you to furnish the partia lars.

MR, BREWIN: Well, we willfurnish the partioa lars, my
lord,.

THE COMMIS SIONER: #And they canbe brought in in
the form of s amended claim.

MR, BREWIN: We will furnish en ememied claim and
I suppose we shall have bl emend if it is
satisfactory.

30 THE COMMISSIONER: Well I hope it is sore satlsfactory
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Discusd on,
than those two that have been filed.

Ve will extend this until Mondsy, and the
amended claim is to be filed at that time. You
see there is m sense in Government counsel
going out to prepare his defence in respet o
the claim that is now framed and then be told
two weeks or a month hence that the claim is
something redically 4 ¥ ferent.

MR, BREWIN: Yes, I appreclate that, my lard, Ve
Wll give him the basis ea which we are mek ing
the claim,

THE COMMISSINER: 4]l righs. We shall have that
filed between now and Mondgy end the amemment
shall be spoken  w Monday mom ing.

Can we get anything to @ o with now --
sayy for instemce, a p rsonal claim?

MR, McPHERSON: Well may I deal first withth
second point: Your lordship esked My.Beldwin
for how long we should have an adjournment.

I will teke that up with Mr, Hunter, and
we can sp ak to that on Monday morning.

THE COMMISSE OMen: Yes, it 1s possibly desirable
the t both of you should have & little time to
think over what length of time you meed., That
o be spoken to on Manday morming.

MR, MeFHERSON: And the otie r s tter of Mr. Eagetsu's
personal claim as far as I know, I would assume
1t coul go on on Friday or Satuwrdey, mt I
would like to check it with Mr. Hunter first,
That is the hous: and car,




THE COMMISSIWER: Well subject to what My, Hunter
has to say, do you think he would be ready say
on Fridey with the personal claim?

MR, BALDWIN: Oh yos, my lerd, there are only two
items as my leamed frieml says.

THE COMMISSIONER: Subjeet to what My, Hunter has %o
sgy, we will plan to proceed with the e reona
claim on Friday, and I will ask you to
communicate with the Secretary if saything
stemis in the way o 1t, Mr, McFle rson. You
had better let Alm know anyway.

MR, BUEWIN: I dm 't know whethsr Mr. MoPle rson
will be in this sitw tion -- and I den't know
whother we should do itmow st this stage.

Can I discws Wl th yow Lordship what willbe
going on pext week? I mentlon that because
Mr., Hunter made a suggestlon to = there was
some ¥ gal m= tter he wished to argue mud I
have not seen him since.

THE COMMISSIONER: I am in counsel *s hands and
anything that you egree aa o proceed with
is satisfectory to me, and e rhaps if you

consult Mr, Hunter -- I guess it is only

Mr, Hunter who is com erned in that.

MR. MOPHERSON: Yes.

THE COMMISSI ONER: It will mt be yourself, Mr.
McPherson., Of course there is the argument.

MR. McPHERSON: Of course if this cese I8 adjourned
until Monday, it will give me a few days to
work on the corperate claims,
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THE COMMISSIOER: If counsel will consult with me
apnother, end 16t me know what case we can
proceed Wi th on Mondey, and we shall oW
adjourn untl 1 Fridey moraing.

MR. MCPHEREON: I telephoned Mr. Russell amiit
is impe sible for him to be here unil 1l four
today end If that does m &t & uit your Lardship,
it is po slble he may come on Mondey If yaur
Lordship could state & definite time.

P COMMISSIONER: I think we had better set four
o'clock m Mondey. It is going o take a little
ti me.

MR, McPHERSQN: Yes, I think it will take a couple of
hours, Enyway.

THE COMMIS SICNER: Very well, we will adjwura now
untd 1 Friday at 10:00 a.m.

(PROCEEDINGS ADJOURNED UNTIL FRIDAY,
HOV. 12/48 AT 10:00 A.M.)
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